
s,ra
 

STA Board Meeting
 
November 11, 1998
 

6:00 p.m. 



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, Cal~ornia 94585 

Ivea Code 707 

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Martin Tuttle 
Executive Director 

6.1 

6.2 

6.3 

6.4 

7.1 

7.2 

MEETING NOTICE 

November 11, 1998 
STA Board Meeting 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 230 
Suisun City, CA 
Regular Meeting 
6:00 p.m. 

MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, economic 
vitality, and quality of life in Solano. 

Approve Minutes of Meeting of October 14,1998, Page 15 

Approve Draft minutes of October 28,1998 TAC meeting, Page 21 

Approve Funding for December 9 STA Awards Ceremony 
(Martin Tuttle) Page 27 

Authorize Letter of Support from STA Chairman to Expedite Solano 
Bikeway Project (Dan Christians) Page 29 

Approve Project Development Fund Requests (Dan Christians) Page 33 

Approve Amendment to Contract with Grandy and Associates for 1-80 
Reliever Route Management Services (Michelle Morris Brubaker) Page 35 



7.3	 Authorize the Executive Director to Enter into Contract with Jones and Stokes
 
Associates to Prepare EIR/S for 1-80 Reliever Route Project (Dan Christians) Page 37
 

7.4	 Authorize the Executive Director to Enter into a Contract with Mark Thomas and
 
Co. Inc. for Base Mapping and Plan Line Documents for 1-80 Reliever Route Project
 
(Michelle Morris Brubaker) Page 39
 

8.1	 Approve Executive Director Recruitment and Selection Process
 
(Martin Tuttle) Page 41
 

8.2	 Approve TEA-21 25% Program Corridor Plans (Matt Todd) Page 43
 

8.3	 Authorize Letter of Support for Caltrans Highway 12 Statewide Planning Grant
 
(Matt Todd) Page 81
 

8.4	 Approve Support for Transfer of Solano Commuter Information (SCI) agency to
 
STA (Martin Tuttle) Page 85
 

8.5	 Review Results of Reliever Route Corridor Plan Study (Phase 1) and Direct Staff to
 
Proceed With Phase 2 Proposal (Michelle Morris Brubaker) Page 91
 

9.1	 Travel Safety Study (Matt Todd) Page 123
 

9.2	 CMAQ/STP Applications - 75% Funds (Michelle Morris Brubaker) Page 125
 

9.3	 Board Members Comments 

9.4	 Adjourn (Next Meeting: December 9, 1998) 



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

November 11, 1998 Ivea Code 707 

Agenda Item 3.0 422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

MEMORANDUM 
Members: 

DATE: November 3, 1998 
Benicia TO: STABoard ~ Dixon
 
Fairfield Martin Tuttle M too' \
FROM: 
Rio Vista 
Solano County RE: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
Suisun City 
Vacaville The following is a briefstatus report on some ofthe major issues andprojects currently being 
Vallejo 

advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included on this month's Board agenda. 

Martin Tuttle 
Executive Director * Staff: Michelle Morris Brubaker joined the STAas Deputy Director for Projects on October 

29. The Board meets on November 6 in a special meeting to launch the recruitment and selection 
process for my replacement. An oral report on the meeting will be provided as part of agenda 
item 8.1. 

*Budget: The Board accepted the annual independent audit at last month's meeting, but 
requested that the auditor prepare a management letter. The attached letter raises no issues and 
confirms there are no problems with the STA's internal control over our financial reporting and 
operations. The Board also requested that the programming of new project development funds 
be put over to the November meeting (agenda item 7.1). 

Measure F: We have received a huge response to the questionnaire included in the 
Transportation Awareness WeeklRead Measure F mailer and newspaper ads. Staff will compile 
the results of the survey and a breakdown of the actual voting results for review by the Board and 
SEDCORP Transportation Action Team. We have received several positive comments on the 
public education program, which included the mailer, newspaper articles, bus signs and messages 
on the electronic signs at the Solano Mall, Saturn and Fairgrounds. 

SolanoLinks: For the second consecutive year, the STA was successful in securing discretionary 
Section 3 federal funding for intercity buses. The Solanolinks Consortium will consider the 
distribution of the $1 million and local match source at its meeting later this month. 

*Federal TEA 21 funds: Projects proposed for the discretionary 25% operations/~afety program 
are included in agenda item 8.2. These projects will compete for $41-43 million with projects 
proposed from other Bay Area counties. As outlined in informational agenda item 9.2, projects 
proposed for 75% rehabilitation/replacement program will be considered by the Board in January. 

PAGEl 



Executive Director's Report. paee two 

*Reliever Route: The first community meeting for the land-use/transportation study for the 
Reliever Route project drew a good cross-section of project stakeholders. Comments expressed at 
the meeting and through individual interviews are included in the Phase 1 report completed by our 
consultants. The report and staffs draft scope ofwork for Phase 2 are included in agenda item 8.5. 
Also, several Board members attended the opening ceremony for the project's Leisure Town Road 
Extension segment on October 21. 

Carquinez Replacement Bridge: Board member Steve Gizzi signed the attached correspondence 
on behalfof the Contra Costa Transportation Authority/STAjoint committee urging the Bay Area 
Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC) to expedite the permit process allowing 
Caltrans to begin initial construction work in the river between December 1 and March 31 (brief 
construction window is due to delta smelt-related requirements). BCDC is expected to vote on the 
permit on November 19. Note that the next CCTAISTA joint committee meeting is set for 
December 17 in Benicia. 

Madere Bridge: Several Board members spoke at the October 26 ceremony renaming the Rio Vista 
Bridge after the late STA Boardmember Helen Madere. I also attended the October 17 event at 
which the portion of Highway 113 in Yolo County was renamed the Vic Fazio Highway in honor 
of retiring Congressman Fazio. 

Capitol Corridor: An additional 5th round trip began on October 25. Several Board members and 
staff participated in the October 15 special train activities celebrating the 5th train and the new 
Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board/BART management of the service. 

Clean Air Paratransit Vans: The first oftwo new Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) vans for Solano 
Paratransit was unveiled as part of the October 21 Leisure Town Road Extension ceremony. The 
STA's Matt Todd shepherded the acquisition, which was funded by a grant from the Bay Area Air 
Quality Management District. 

Lighted Crosswalk: Boardmembers Erickson and Spering participated in the ribbon-cutting event 
for Solano's first lighted crosswalk, located on Merganser Street near the STA offices. Additional 
crosswalks are proposed in the pending STA Safety Study to be located throughout the county. 

Upcoming events 

November 18 Metropolitan Transportation Commission meeting in Oakland 
November 23 STA TAC in Suisun City 
November 23 SolanoLinks Consortium in Suisun City 
December 2-3 California Transportation Commission in Nevada County 
December 9 STA Board meeting in Suisun City 

Attachments 
Priority project status report, key correspondence and newspapers clippings 

PAGE 2 



Revised 11/04/98 

Initially budgeted at $15.000. In July, Board approved $12,000 to 1-80 Reliever Route Implementation 

STA Project Development Fund 
1998-99 Priority Projects - Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order) 
Allotted Claimed 

Project PDF Matching PDF Status 
Lead Agency Funds Funds Funds 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects · · · -Redesigned interchange proposed for Benicia Bridge 

Benicia, Caltrans, STA, Vallejo -Carquinez permit to BCDC on November 5 and 19 Agendas 

-Groundbreaking for grading at southern approach of 

Benicia Bridge Project delayed 

Capitol Corridor $5,000 · $920 -5th roundtrip began October 25 

CCJPB,STA -Negotiations ongoing with landowner for parking 

improvements at Fairfield/Suisun 

Federal Lobbyist $15,000 · $4,500 -Recieved a $1 million bus purchase appropriation 

STA -Reliever Route earmark for $14.45 million and Wilson 

Ave for $.75 million in TEA21 leaislation 

Highway 12 Improvements · · · -Caltrans applying for corridor study fUnding 

Caltrans, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City -CTC approved $33.3 million for shoulder widening and 

vertical curve corrections in the 1998 SHOPP 

-Construction to extend 4 passing lanes scheduled to 

start in the year 2000 

Highway 37 Project · · · -$101 million programmed to fully fund the Highway 37 

Caltrans, STA, Vallejo project including the 37/29 interchange in the 98 STIP 

-FHWA signed the ROD 6/98 

-Status briefing to STA on 12/9 

1-801680 Auxiliary Lanes · · · -CTC approved $6.9 million to fully fund the project 

Caltrans STA in the 98 STIP 

1-80 Reliever Route - Land Use Study $15,000 · $5,610 -EIS/R and basemapping contract to Board in November 

STA -Land Use community mting held on 10/14, Phase 1 comDlet 

1-80 Reliever Route -Implementation $12,000 · $3,080 -Leisure Town Road extension opened 

STA .Grandy and Associates selected to provide support 

services to the proiect 

Intercity Transit Plan - Implementation · · · -Marketing contract for FY 1998-99 awarded to MIG 

STA -Updated brochure and route ads have been completed 

Mare Island Access Study $10,000 · $0 -Vallejo is seeking local match for the federally 

Valleio financed study to improve access to Mare Island 

Miscellaneous Project Development ... $3,000 · $0 -For assistance in completing grant applications and 

leveraaina funds for proiect development 

Red Top Slide · · · -Assist Caltrans and Fairfield with funding requests for 

Fairfield, STA the necessary repairs to the area 

Solano Bike Route Plan - Implementation $15,000 $8.000 $2,400 -Completing BikeLinks map with $8,000 YSAOMD funds 

STA -Caltrans approved $144,000 BLA funds and YSAOMD 

$50,000 for Old Davis Road bike lanes 

Solano Transportation Plan - Implementation $10,000 · $6.674 -Advisory Measure F on November 3 ballot 

STA -Design/printina of plan has been completed 

Traffic Safety Project Study $25,000 · $6,500 -Grandy and Associates selected to complete the study 

STA -Safety Plan scheduled for December Board meetina 

Vacaville CNG Facility · · · -Design process initiated 

Vacaville -Funds transfered to FTA 

TOTAL $110000 $8,000 $29684 . No funds allotted at this time $118,000.. . . 

PAGE 3
 



3927 Lennane Dri\'e 

Kenneth A. Macias 
Suite 200 

Ernest J. Gini 
Sacramento, CA 93'3-1 

Macias, Gini & Company Ll.r 

Ke'.tn J. O'Connell 916·928·-1600 

916·928·2755 F." 
Cert'/ieCl PuDllC ,A.cccunIOl"ts 

www.maciasgini.cc·:TI 

10-29-98P02:20 RCVD 

October 26, 1998 

Mr. Martin Tuttle, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Tuttle: 

Pursuant to our discussion last week, I am sending written correspondence to confIrm we did not 
issue a management letter in connection with the audit of the Solano Transportation Authority 
(Authority) for the year ended June 30, 1998. As stated on page 24 of our report, we considered 
the Authority's internal control over fmancial reporting to determine our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements and not to 
provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. This report also stares that we 
noted no material weaknesses in the internal control over financial reporting and its operations. 

If you have any questions with regard to the above, please feel free to contact me at (916) 928
4600 ext. 309. 

Sincerely, 

MACIAS, GINI & COMPANY LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

By: 

Andrew C. Sisk, CPA 
Manager 

:acs 

CCCICE LOCATIO"S 

Sacramento' Los .-\ngeles • San Francisco Bay Area 

PAGE 4 



2A - Tuesday, October 27, 1998 

Top transportation official takes new job 
something that could happen asking them an array of ques ening the roadway's shoulders While Tuttle no longer will 

StatfWrite< this week. tions, including their .oil and adding such devices as be working with the TransporBJ-
"It'S very disappointing that ingness to use public transit, fog reflectors. tation Authority, Spering said 

One of Solano County's he is moving on; he has done bicycles and other modes of Tuttle was on hand at last he still could be instrumental 
leading transportation om. more for transportation in So transportation. week's dedication of the $1.8 in helping Solano County with 
cials is planning to depart his lano County than any other in Transportation officials also million, I1J2-mile Leisure future projects. 
$86.()()().a-year Job and head to dividual I can think of," said met with area business and Town Road extension. "He is going to the Sacra
Sacramento to lead the Sacra Suisun City Mayor Jim Sper government leaders to estab The extension should offer mento region, which is one of 
mento Area Council of Gov ing, who heads the Metropol lish a consensus on the types relief for the intersection of the metropolitan areas we 
ernments, a five--county re itan Transportation Commis of transportation that should Alamo Drive and Peabody deal with a lot. And he is 
gional planning and sion and is a director of the be available locally. Road, one of the city's busiest, someone who understands our 
transportation agency. Solano Transportation Au The authority also managed since motorists on their way to issues and problems here," 

"I am going to miss working thority. to add more stops for the Ca Travis Air Force Base, Spering said. 
In Solano, but this is 100 good "He has put a foundation in pitols Corridor train semce Fairfield and Suisun City can Added Don Erickson, who 
of an opportunity to pass up," a plan that addresses many i.n Solano County. The com now take the Leisure Town ex· chairs the Transportation Au
said Marty Tuttle, who has transportation problems in muter setvice connects com tension 10 Vanden Road. thority board and is mayor of 
setved as tbe first full-time ex Solano County," said Spering. munities from Sacrameato The extension represents Dixon: "This is a great oppor
ecutive director of the Solano Under Tuttle's stewardship, through San Jose. the newest link in the Inter tunity for Mr. Tuttle. I wish ity, Tuttle served for 13 years
Transportation Authority the transportation authority Solano County voters 'Will state 80 reliever route. Five of him very weB. I think he did a as a top aide to Assemblyman
since he took the job in Feb developed a blueprint for how be asked on Nov. 3 if they sup the route's nine segments are great job in his efforts with Tom Hannigan.
ruary 1996. Solanoans could commute for port using new revenues [or already funded. Total funding the STA. as evidenced by our 

Tuttle said his departure decades to come. To prepare transportation improvement now stands at about $30 mil being rated one of the top The transportation board 
will become official once his for the master transportation projects across the count;'. lion, or roughly 40 percent of transportation management will meet in early NO\'ember . 
employment contract with SA· plan, officials polled 500 resi Those projects include mak the 101J2-mile route's total agencies in the state." to dlSCUSS a replacement for 
COO has been negotiated, dents throughout the county, ing Highway 12 safer by ",d- cost Before joining the author· Tuttle. 



Locals debate plan
 
for Reliever Route
 
By Nicole Massara Ct) All were among the three 
DAILY R"PUBLIC (0. \?'Tb) dozen residents, county and city 
"'==----------;.~-....;.,;--~officialsand transportation spe-

VACAVILLE - Dee Green cialists who turned out at Van
worried about having the equiva- den High School Wednesday to ~ 
lent to a state highway in her hash out concerns and share 
Vacaville backyard. ideas about the $74 million 1-80 

Bob Vick feared change in the Reliever Route.
 
road next to his Save-On Storage h fi f . f
 
business would affect his liveli- It was t e lrst 0 a senes 0 

community forums during which
 
hood. the Solano Transportation
 

And county Supervisor Bar- Authority solicited advice about
 
bara Kondylis questioned the ·10.5-mile project. With the
 
whether locals can control speed
 
limits on new roads. See Route. Page A6
 

:Route From Page One 

project, STA officials aim to pro
vide a continuous inner-county 
route between Interstate. 80 in 
Vacaville and Highway 12 in 
Suisun City. 

Issues brought up during the 
two-hour meeting included 
changing the project's name to 
something that would .more 
accurately reflect its relief of 
congestion within the county, 
not the interstate. Other ques
tions centered around when cer
,tain portions of the. project 
woilld be completed. 
". Five of the project's nine seg
ments are already funded with 
state and federal dollars. -The 
remaining segments could be 
funded within two to six years, 
said Marty Tuttle, STA's execu
tive director. 

''This is a project that we can 
do within the next decade," Tut
tle said. 

While Suisun City Mayor 
Jim Spering said all of the com
munities are "in it together," 
many residents attending the 

.forum were most concerned 
with how the project will affect 
areas nearest their homes. 

More than one claimed their 
nearest thoroughfare "the most 
dangerous in Solano County." 

Friendly disagreement arose 
between those who backed the 

project and those who are vehe
mently against it. 

At the heart of the debate 
was growth and just how the 
four continuous lanes on four 
local roads would entice devel
opers to build. Some claim, the 
connector route would again 
spur the battle with traffic con
gestion by adding more drivers 
to the area. 

But, Spering said, even if the 
1-80 Reliever Route project was 
scrapped, pressure to develop 
around Travis Air Force Base 
would not cease. 

Spering called the 1-80 
Reliever Route an opportunity 
to control that growth. 

Others held fast to their 
beliefs that the project is wmec
essary. 

One man suggested Bay Area 
Rapid Transit be extended to 
Sacramento. 

"VIe wouldn't even need this 
thing if we pursued BART," he 
said. "More concrete doesn't 
make less traffic." 

But those for and against the 
project agreed that Solano 
County needs a better trans
portation system to unclog con
gested roads. 

"VIe're gonna have growth 
whether anyone wants it or 
not," Vick said. 

PAGE 6 



New Leisure Town Road'
 
smooths Travis commute
 
By John Scheibe 0,., .r.. . t h . 
Staff Writer	 r --'="'"1' .1 IS ~ eadmg to Travis, 

, (Of 12.1.~) Fa~rfield or Suisun can take ' 

. One o~ Vacaville's busiest ~:~~;: ~~= Road south to ' 
Intersections should get some ". . '. . 
relief thanks to the extension ~hls Will make It so people, 
of Leisure Town Road south to won t have to ,~se .much of. 
Vanden Road. P.ea~ody Road, said Vaca-: 

Transportation officials and ~I1le Mayor Dave Fleming dur
local politicians gathered for mg Wednesday's ceremony.
 
~ dedication ceremony Wed- The extension represents
 
~esday for the newly built the n~west link in the con

I ltZ-mile Leisure Town Road StructlOn of the Interstate 80
 
exte~sion. The $1.8 million ex- reliever route. When fully
 
tension should take hundreds bUilt, the 10 IJ2-mile reliever
 
,of vehicles away from the in- route will link Leisure Town
 
tersection of Alamo Drive and Road to Suisun City and pro

Peabody Road, since motor- • See Road, Ba,ck Page
 

.·tll	 t""'l!m".III&~~g~'d~:'·L.t",:[: 

Road ... 
• Continued from Page 1A 
vide a rural alternative to the 
often congested 1-80 corridor. 

Suisun City Mayor Jim Sper
ing, who also -chairs the pow
erf'ul Metropolitan Transpor
tation Commission, predicted 
the reliever route will provide 
"a very vital link to the econ
omy of Solano County." 

For more than a year now, 
transportation officials across 
the county have been studying 
ways to improve the county's 
fragile transportation system. 

Officials say the county 
needs to have a more efficient 
transportation network, or 
risk having the kind of traffic 
gridlock seen on Bay Area 
highways. They say such grid
lock will not only bring traffic 
to a halt across Solano County 
but economic growth as well. 

But foes fear all the reliever 
route will do is bring more 
residential growth to the 

Reporter graphic county. They	 say the route 
could soon become little more route's total exPected cost. ty's most dangerous roadways 
than another 1-80, filled with Some residents who live - safer. 
trucks, cars and pickups com- near the proposed route also 

Transportation officials empeting for limited road space worry increased traffic will 
phasize the transportationalong the route. make their neighborhoods 
measure, known as MeasureHowever, Spering dis- more dangerous, as well as 
F, is an advisory measureagrees.	 filling them with air pollution

Spering said this can be d' only, and will not contain the 
avoided by having a land use anThi~olsoem'es as vot dreaded "T" word, as in 

I 'nk d t th Ii seers across h th	 . p an Ie? ,e re ever "",Solano Coun re lm!I'te,.....__JfL~it•.. ~~ers support taxing.." 
b~~:~:~~p~~~~l1S for sensi-:,!'i~v. 3 on w~e~e~ ~ ",' ;'i~~~~::~.s~~~these pr~jects:., 

"It's a challenge but it's a ~Ing new revenues fWkIs- The ba~t com.es mo~ 
challenge we can' meet," he portation improvement pro- a year after a poll showed 10
said Wednesday. jects across the county. cal voters are unwilling to tax 

Five of the reliever route's Voters will be asked if they themselves for transportation 
nine segments are already support using new transporta- projects, preferring instead to 
funded, Total funding now tion dollars to fix potholes on be taxed to cut crime and im
stands at about $30 million, or streets and roads and make prove local education and Ii
roughly 40 percent of the Highway 12 - one of the coun- braries. 

PAGE 7 

Ilrfye 

~..., .. --, ........ 
t.--e 
T..... 
R .. 

1•

J 

1-80 Reliever Route 

I 



Safe passage 
'.\ ~ . ;' ,

I, ".. I . I ,~ '. 

:. - ~ , .: " "',' 

motorists that pedestnans are on the crosswalk. The lignts are encased in 
durable housing and embedded in the roadway. The authorrty is seeking federal 
funds to install similar systems in cities throughout the county. 

Suisun City and the Solano Transportation Authority unveiled the county's first 
lighted crosswalk Thursday at the Suisun City Senior Center, 318 Merganser 
St. The system uses a series of flashing, amber lights to alert approachlrg 

PAGES
 



Benicia ferry service not likely to be fun~
 
2:l ....-~ 

::8--:-:Nathan--:-:--:Salant:-:---:=~e==- nigillin S~ City. the VaJJejo Ferry," TulIle said. 'The on o~ers." . hopes for a ferry cr idlX-mom!l operate a water· la;(i ~ service 
.JSJSTANT EDITOR ( .\\g\ , In. othe:t acnons, !he SI"A board ferry IS one of our golden eggs and, CIty Co~cllmember Steve demonslraaon.ser"lCe were DO! between lite Beracia ~ Martinez . -,0 J _vOled to support a new proposal to wtwever we do, we do I10l want to Gizzi. BerncIa s representa1lve on golOg to be realized. maMas. - . _. 

Ferry service from Benicia is •. redesi~ .!he new eastern span of take .away from. and It"'!'! the theSTAboard,saidpassen~f=y ."AnYbody who 'tUl): believes ''Idon't~iwU~ 
nora prioriiy for improving publiC . !he BeruClA-Martine:z Bndge and to VaJJeJo Ferry servtce glven Its per- semce In. and from Berncla was that.tounsts are gomg!O JUfOP 00 a because r realize Ihaffc:nY.servtce 
transportIIion ancl" probabl Will ·aJJocau: $67,000 in stile, funds to fonnance and potential:' unrealistic because of finances and ferry to come and VlSit FtrSl SITeel funds are hard to COme by," 
no! receive government runJlz,g in enable Benicia Tl1lIlSit.to buy two· . The Vallejo Ferry. prov~ !he proltimity of !heVaJJejo Ferry. in sufficient nurnbo:s .!hal ~ ~ N~teh said. '~ybe we haYet!J 
the foreseeable fuIure. the head of new buses and rcl1abilitare lhree IOvaluable during last year s "It IS. sunpJy not 10 the realm of can be sup~ arc jUSl ~ think about saJJing waI# cw ser
!he Solano Transit Au!hority said others. BAlIT strike, poSllJ1g Sllbslantial possIbility !hat. glven the resource themselves; Gizzi said. 'When vtcebel'ore we can thiIlJc about saiI

tertia . !"al.e said the STA board, iocreases riderslUp. Many new pas- conslraints. Benicia is goi:'g IO ~t you reality test i~ it <h:sn't wone. ing $8 millioo boats........ 
yesSD\ teeulive Director Martin Which IS made up of represenEa- sengers SEayed WllIt the boat ser- a ferry anytune soon." GIZZI S81d. We have rrouble geamg our awn Other aetioos rakm by the SD\ 
11 lIle made !he camnems Thurs- lives from the county's seven cilies vice even after the strike. '"!his is not something that is going citi7.ens down to First Saeet," board included an endor=nent of 
~ , one da after the SD\ board and Supervisor. Barbara Kondylis 'The VaJJejo Ferry is part of our to happen in the.near fumre." FIIUIl¥'e Director Alan Nadria:h, a plan to redesign !he new eastern 
vo~ to ~t but not to dorse a of VaJJejO, declined to endorse the mula-modal soluaon to aJJevtate Gizzi also S81d he was not pre- who doubles as the Clty'S trans- span of the Benicia-Martinez 
SIIldy indic:aling tim fer:;service study out of concern that a BeniCIa congestion," TulIle said. "We want sent last month when the City portalion~, said he wasn't Bridge, which is e:cpected to add 
linkin Benicia, Martinez and San boalservice would take passengers to nunure the service. We want to Council endorsed the ferry study discouraged about C>: STA's reac· six·lo-eiglltmondu toconsauetion 
Franc~ would be feasible from !he VaJJejo Ferry. focus on maintlining and enhanc- bu~ had he been, would have lion to !he ferry propc:sal because time but save as much as $12 mil· 

The IT.>" board met W~y "We don't' want any impact On ing!hat service before we embarlc advised councilmembers that members liked rM ;roposal to 
SBfI FetTy, page AlO 

Ferry
 
Continued from page A 1 

lion. 
The new design would realign the north?<>und lanes 

coming off the new bridge so traffic heading tow~ 
Interstate 780 exited to the left and traffic heading 
north on 1-680 exited right. The original design called 
for westbound traffic to exit right and cross over the 
northbound lanes. 

ConstrUction of the new $300 million bridge is not 
expected to begin before late next year and is not 
expected to be completed before 2004. 

In a procedural vote, the STA voted to contribute 
$67,000 in State Transportation Assistance Funds l? 
more-than $500,000 in federal grants to .enable Bem
cia Transit to purchase two new buses and ovemaul 
three buses currently on the road. 

It will take up to two years to build both new b~es 
and absorb them into the city's regular transporta1J.on 
service, which links Benicia to Vallejo and the Pleas
ant Hill BART station. 

PAGE 9
 



Bridge set to begin building in spring
 
By Jeff Fooward . (10. do::t .'\~ I 
SPECIAL TO THE DAlLY REPUBUC 

FAIRFIELD - Bay Area drivers 
won't eee the effects immediately, but 
the mere sight of construction may pr0
vide some solace for drivers snarled in 
traffic on the Benicia-Martinez bridge. 

Work on the long.awaited second 
Benicia-Martinez bridge is set to begin 

. in April 1999, said Steve Cobb, a public 
information officer with the state 
Department ofTransportation. 

The $315 million, six-phase project 
is expected to begin with grading for 
the south approach of the new bridge 
on the Contra Cnsta County side and 
environmental mitigation work, he 
said. The entire project is slated for 
completion by mid-2003. 

"That's not as far away as you 
think," Cobb said of the more than 
four-year time frame. ''Building a 
bridge is a pretty hefty job." 

The area needed another bridge 
because of increased traffic flow and 
population growth, Cobb said. 

"It's all the growth, and obviously 
with the type of building in Solano and 
Contra Costa counties, movements 

.have changed considerably over the 
last 20 years," Cobb said. "It just 
makes for more commuters, and con~ 

gestion gets worse."
 
The six phases of the project are:
 

• A project to mitigate the environ
mental impact created by the new 
bridge. 

• A new toll plaza and administra
tion building on the Contra Costa 

County side of the new bridge. 
• A new bridge east of the existing 

railroad bridge, carrying five lanes of 
northbound traffic. 

• Modifications to the Interstate 
680, i80 interchange to accommodate 
the increased traffic. 

• A modification to the Marina Vista 
interchange. 

• Grading on the south approach to 
the new bridge. 

The bridge is still in the design 
stages, but advertising for the contracts 
for the environmental mitigation and 
south approach grading will begin soon 
and work should begin on those two 
pha..oes in April 1999, Cobb said. 

The current Benicia-Martinez bridge 
will be modified to have a pedestrian 
and bicycle lane and four traffic lanes. 

It will be used for southbound traffic. 
When work begins, drivers shouldn't 

face many traffic delays until construe· 
tion of the Interstate 680/780 inter· 
change begins. Most delays will be at 
night. Cobb added. 

Corn;truction would have started last 
year. but a dispute with Union·Pacific 
Railroad about the location of the 
bridge delayed the start and increased 
the cost. 

A $90 million seismic upgrade of the 
current Benicia-Martinez bridge has 
already started and is expected to be 
completed as early as 2002, Cobb 
noted. 

The upgrade will make the bridge 
safer in the event of an earthquake by 
strengthening the bridge's anchors to 
the mainland. 

The $315 million. six-phase 
project is expected to begin 
with grading for the south 
approach of the new bridge 
on the Contra Costa County 
side and environmental 
mitigation work, said Steve 
Cobb, Department of 
Transportation public 
infonnation officer. The 
entire project is slated for 
completion by mid-2003. 

PAGE 10
 



NEW BENICIA-MARTINEZ BRIDGE PROJECTS 

Prepared By: Khaled M. !'lour Phone: (510) 286-6047 
Schedule Revision on 10/20/98 
Senior Engineer: Mohsen Pazooki ; (510) 286-5118 
Project Manager: Liz Wiecha, (510) 286-5547 

Pager: (510)-448-6269 
LIST OF PROJECTS AND SCHEDULES 

i 
IPROJECT 

Description 
Enviromental 

Document 
Structures PS&E District PS&E 

Ready to 
Advertise 

Begin 
Construction 

End of 
Construction 

NO. 
006031 Benicia Martinez !'lew 12101/97 08/01/99 09101/99 01115/99 06/01/00 06/01/03 

i Brtdge 

006041 'Toll Plaza & 12101/97 05101/00 I 07/01/00 11/01/01 03/01/01 08/01/02 

I Administration Bldg. 

h006051 Modification of IIC & 12101/97 11/01/99 01/01/00 05/01/00 09/01/00 04/01/03 

! 
I 
I 

006061 
South Approach 
I'" 680/780 Interchange 

I 

! 

12101197 11/01/99 01/01/00 

I 

05/01/00 09/01/00 
I 
I 

i 
04/01/03 

006091 South Approach 12/01/97 !'I/A 07/01/98 01/01/99 04/01/99 10/01/00 

I Grading I II 

PAGE 11
 



Fax:7077464825 Oct 29 '98 12:26 P.Ol 

o	 s,ra
 
CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION AUrHORITY 

October 22, 1998 

Will Travis, Executive Director 
San Francisco Bay Consetvation & Development Commission 
30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 2011 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

RE: Pennit No, 18-98, Carquinez Bridge Replacement Project 

Dear Mr. Travis: 

On behalf of the joint committee of the Contra Costa and Solano Transportation 
Authorities, thank you for your letter of October 7, responding to our request that the Bay 
Consetvation and Development Commission (BCDC) expedite its processing for pennit No. 
18-98 for the Carquine~ Bridge projecL. We greatly appreciate your willingness to consider 
this pennit at your November 5, 1998 meeting. 

As you know I there is a very brief Utime window"-- from December 1 to March 31-- for 
constroction of initial work in the river. Both the Contra Costa and Solano Transportation 
Amhorities are very supportive of the new bridge project, and wish to see it completed at the 
earliest possible time; especially given its status as a seismic retrofit project. Therefore, we 
appreciate BCDC's timely consideration, and encourage the Conunission's approval of the 
requested pennit at the earliest possible date. 

Sincerely, 

Julie Pierce 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 

cc:	 Commissioner Rosemary Corbin 
Commissioner Jerry Hayes 
Commissioner Barbara Kondylis 
Commissioner Gail Uilkema 

C,\WPFILESISOLANO\l99Il\CiorqlJin(2,Trovi. 11-05-'18."'I'll 

lZzi 
Transportation Authority 

PAGE 12
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 6.0 

DATE:	 November 4, 1998 
TO:	 STABoard 
FROM:	 Martin Tuttle 
RE:	 CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for 

discussion) 

Recommendation: 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

6.1	 Approve Minutes ofMeeting of October 14, 1998 

6.2	 Approve Draft minutes of October 28, 1998 TAC meeting 

6.3	 Approve Funding for December 9 STA Awards Ceremony 

6.4	 Authorize Letter of Support from STA Chairman to Expedite Solano 
Bikeway Project 

PAGE 13
 



PAGE 14
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 6.1 

s,ra
 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 

Minutes of Meeting of
 
October 14, 1998
 

1.0 Call to Order - Confirm Quorum 

Chairman Erickson called the meeting to order at 5: 10 p.m. 

MEMBERS Steve Gizzi 
PRESENT: Don Erickson 

Marci Coglianese 
Barbara Kondylis 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
Dan Donahue 
Steve Lessler 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: None 

ALSO 
PRESENT: John Ash 

Alan Nadritch 
Morrie Barr 
Kevin S. Daughton 
Jim Weddell 
Otto Bertolero 
Paul Hom 
Gary Leach 
Dana Carpio 
Bernice Kaylin 
David Murray 
Yvette Pierre 
Elizabeth Richards 
DonnaHarr 
Martin Tuttle 
Dan Christians 

A quorum was confirmed. 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Rio Vista 
County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Fairfield 

Benicia Industrial Park Assoc. 
City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
CHP-Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
Dixon 
League of Women Voters 
MTC 
MTC 
Solano Commuter Information 
Solano County Citizens Lancl Alliance 
STA 
STA 

PAGE 15 



Matt Todd STA 
Stacy Medley STA 
Michael Segala Suisun City (Alternate) 
Joyce Moody Vacaville Landowner 
James Williams 

2.0 Approval of Agenda 

Member Gizzi requested agenda items 8.1 and 8.2 be placed after item 9.3. Member Slade made a 
motion to approve the revised agenda that was seconded by Member Spering and '1pproved 
unanimously. 

3.0 Executive Director's Report 

Martin Tuttle updated the following items from the report contained in the agenda package: 

• Budget 

• Safety Projects 

• Measure F 

• Federal TEA-21 Funds 

• Bus Earmarks 

• Capitol Corridor 

• Pothole Repair 

• Madere Bridge/Fazio Highway 

• SolanoLinks 

• New Benicia-Martinez Bridge 

• Carquinez Bridge 

• Reliever Route 

Martin Tuttle mentioned that the special comemorative event honoring the 5th daily Capitol Corridor 
train would arrive in Suisun City the next day at 11 :25 a.m. He also said that everyone was invited 
to a ceremony on October 26 at 10:00 a.m. renaming the Rio Vista Bridge the Helen Madere 
Memorial Bridge. 

4.0 CommentslUpdate from Staff, Caltrans, and MTC 

Dan Christians mentioned that in response to Member Kondylis' comments at the last Board 
meeting, the STA's response to an MTC Year 2000 survey was contained in their folders. Matt Todd 
said that the City ofVacaville obtained funding for two paratransit vehicles under the FTA Section 
5310 program. David Murray from MTC introduced Yvette Pierre the new liaison for Solano. No 
one from Caltrans was present. 

5.0 Public Comment 

Bernice Kaylin of the League of Women Voters said that their organization had advised the local 
newspapers that they were in support of Measure F. 

PAGE 16
 



6.0 Consent Agenda 

The consent agenda was unanimously approved on a motion by Member Kondylis with a second by 
Member Spering. The following items were approved as part of the consent agenda: 

6.1	 Minutes of Meeting of September 9, 1998 
6.2	 Draft minutes of September 30, 1998 TAC meeting 
6.3	 Bicycle Advisory Committee Appointment 
6.4	 Distribution of STAF Regional Paratransit Funds 
6.5	 STAF Claim of City of Benicia for Bus Purchase Match 
6.6	 Amendment to 1998-99 Contract with Moore Iacofano and Goltsman for SolanoLinks 

Marketing and Promotions 
6.7	 1998-99 Contract with Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates for SolanoLinks Transit 

Coordination Activities 
6.8	 Reappointment of Jim Spering to the MTC Commission 

6.9	 FY 1997-98 STA Audit 

Martin Tuttle said that the STA's annual audit had been completed and that there there were some 
fund balances in project development and general operations. Member Kondylis said that she 
thought the audit could be accepted at this meeting but that any fund balances should be approved 
as part of a revised budget at a separate meeting. 

After discussion, the STA board unanimously accepted the FY 1997-98 STA Audit and deferred any 
budget revisions to the next meeting on a motion by Member Kondylis with a second by Member 
Spering. 

8.3	 Resolution Supporting "Transportation Awareness WeeklRead Measure F" 

Martin Tuttle said that Measure F, the Transportation Advisory Measure, will be on the November 
3rd ballot and he recommended that the Board approve the proposed Resolution supporting October 
25-31 as "Transportation Awareness Week/ Read Measure F." He described all of the various efforts 
planned for the week. Dan Donahue asked if copies of the resolution would be distributed to each 
city and Martin Tuttle said that copies would be sent to the city managers. 

The STA Board unanimously approved the Resolution Supporting "Transportation Awareness 
Week/Read Measure F" on a motion by Steve Lessler with a second by Rischa Slade. 

6.3	 Electric Vehicles Priority Project 

Dan Christians presented this staff report and recommended the STA Board approve an Electric 
Vehicles and Recharging Facilities program as a Priority Project. Then staff would work on pursuing 
clean air funding to begin implementing the program. 

The STA Board unanimously approved an Electric Vehicles Priority Project in concept on a motion 
by Jim Spering with a second by Marci Coglianese. 

PAGE 17 



9.1 TEA-21 25% Program Draft Corridor Plans 

Matt Todd updated the STA Board on the TEA-2l 25% program. He said that the 25% Program is 
a discretionary program emphasizing operations and safety along the three corridors that run through 
Solano: 1-80,1-680, and the North Bay East-West corridors. Solano will be working with the other 
adjoining counties that are also part of these corridors (i.e. Alameda, Contra Costa, Napa and 
Sonoma) to reach a consensus on a list of projects for each one. A maximum of $12 million of 
projects per corridor is allowed to be submitted to MTC. Matt said that he would bring back the 25% 
projects in November for action by the Board. 

9.2 Welfare to Work 

Matt Todd said that the AB 2454, the CalWorks bill, was recently vetoed by the Governor. He said 
that the first Solano WORKS Transportation Working Group would be held on October 21 and the 
MTC Regional Working Group would meet on November 20. Rischa Slade requested she be added 
to the Solano Transportation Working Group mailing list. 

9.3 Travel Safety Study - Update 

Matt Todd described this study and said that the Working Group had been meeting since July. He 
said that a preliminary list of safety projects had been prepared by Bob Grandy, consultant, with 
various funding sources identified such as the TEA-21 federal funds and various state safety funds. 
Matt said that a draft plan will be submitted at the October TAC meeting and that a final plan will 
be completed by December. Don Erickson asked if the new Suisun City lighted crosswalk was 
funded from any of these sources. Jim Spering said that TDA funded that crosswalk. Dan Donahue 
asked if the North Area Transit Center and the Transit Center North were different. Matt Todd 
answered that they were the same project. 

Matt Todd also described the methodology used for the statewide Surface Transportation Policy 
Project (STPP) traffic study that revealed that Solano is rated 10th for pedestian safety problems 
because it has a low percentage of residents that walk to work. 

8.2 Resolution Supporting BenicialMartinez Ferry Study 

Alan Nadritch described the results of this study that was recently completed by the cities of Benicia 
and Martinez and endorsed by the Benicia City Council. This was a 1997-98 STA Priority Project 
and the STA contributed $2,000 to the study. It examined potential ferry service from Benicia and 
Martinez to San Francisco as considered in the 1992 MTC Regional Ferry Study. It also proposed 
a water taxi demonstration project between Benicia and Martinez and an Action Plan to continue to 
pursue the concept. 

There was various discussion on the parking capacity, ridership, dock problems, and origination of 
riders on the existing Vallejo Ferry service. There were also concerns on the costs, time to San 
Francisco, and potential ridership of a new ferry service starting from Benicia and Martinez. Steve 
Gizzi said that, while he wasn't at the Benicia City Council meeting when the study was approved, 
he expressed concern over the demand for a BenicialMartinez only service and over the level of use 
of the Baylink service by Benicians. Jim Spering thought that the STA should support the study but 

Pj~GE 18 



submit the Board's concerns to the Benicia City Council. Steve Lessler thought that the physical 
parking problems should be taken care of for the Vallejo Ferry first before starting a new ferry 
service. 

Marci Coglianese asked what would be the main use of the study. Alan Nadritch said that it would 
help pursue funding and other measures listed in the Action Plan. 

After further discussion, the STA Board unanimously voted to accept the study and express its 
concerns to the Benicia City Council, on a motion by Steve Gizzi with a second by Steve Lessler. 

8.1 Redesign of the New Benicia-Martinez Bridge Project 

Martin Tuttle presented this proposal that would redesign the northbound 1-680 to 1-780 span of the 
Benicia Bridge to provide a "Y" split instead of an elevated span. He said it would reduce the total 
bridge cost by $10-12 million but delay the current schedule by 6-8 months. He said that at the last 
STA1CCTA Subcommittee meeting, Mayor Hayes and Member Gizzi supported the redesign. 
Barbara Kondylis asked about the close proximity ofthe supporting columns and Martin Tuttle said 
that BCDC and the Coast Guard had already approved the main structure and this would not affect 
it. 

Steve Lessler asked about the need to add a structure to the rail station. Martin Tuttle said a $5 
million structure would have to be provided for future rail service. In addition the new design 
would have no impact on the proposed future rail station. 

The STA Board unanimously approved the redesign of the Benicia-Martinez Bridge span on a 
motion by Jim Spering with a second by Steve Gizzi. 

8.8 Board Member Comments 

Marci Coglianese invited everyone to attend the renaming of the Rio Vista Bridge to the Helen 
Madere Memorial Bridge on October 26 at 10:00 a.m. Barbara Kondylis asked for a report on the 
MTBE gasoline additive situation. 

Additional Public Comments 

James Williams said he was representing Joyce Moody and expressed his concerns about the 
PeabodyNanden Road rail station location. He said that he was concerned about the many buses 
traveling to and fromVanden High School, the new homes planned for the area, impacts on Travis 
Air Force Base, and additional commercial development that would also come to the area. He said 
that Vacaville needs their own station at a location equally distant between Dixon and Fairfield. He 
asked about the $900,000 grant that Fairfield has received as the lead agency and asked why the STA 
was locked into the site and can't seem to change it now. He asked if the station site was being used 
as a catalyst for development in the area. 

8.9 Adjourn 

Chairman Erickson adjourned the meeting at 6:45 p.m. (Next Meeting: November 11) 

PAGE 19 



PAGE 20
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 6.2 

s,ra
 
DRAFT
 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
 
Minutes of the Meeting of
 

October 28, 1998
 

Agenda Item 1. Call to Order 

The regular meeting of the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Technical Advisory
 
Committee (TAC) was called to order at 1:39 p.m. by Martin Tuttle at the STA conference room.
 

PRESENT: Michael Throne City Of Benicia 
Janet Koster City of Dixon 
Morrie Barr City of Fairfield 
Michael Lee City Rio Vista 
Cecil Dillon City Rio Vista 
Otto Bertolero City of Suisun City 
Julie Pappa City of Suisun City 
Gian Aggarwal City of Vacaville 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Pam Belchamber City of Vallejo 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
Bob Grandy Grandy and Associates 
Michelle Morris Brubaker MTC 
Paul Wiese Solano County 
Elizabeth Richards Solano Commuter Information (SCI) 
Martin Tuttle STA 
Dan Christians STA 
Matt Todd STA 

Agenda Item 2. Approval of Agenda 

Martin Tuttle said he would like to: 1.) Add a letter of support for the Caltrans Major Investment 
Study (MIS) as Agenda Item No.9 and change existing Item No.9 to 11, and renumber the other 
items accordingly; 2.) Change Agenda Item No. lOon the Reliever Route to an Action Item; and 
3.) Defer a report on the selection of consultants and the scope of work for the EIRIS and Base 
Mapping for the 1-80 Reliever Route to the 1-80 Working Group meeting to be held the next day. 

PAGE 21
 



The agenda, as modified, was unanimously approved on a motion by Pam Belchamber with a
 
second by Julie Pappa.
 

Agenda Item 3. Minutes of Meeting of September 30, 1998
 

The minutes were approved as written on a motion by Ed Huestis with a second by Gary Leach.
 

Agenda Item 4. Public Comment. 

None 

Agenda Item 5. Comments from Staff, Caltrans, MTC 

Martin Tuttle said that Michelle Morris Brubaker will start to work as Deputy Director for 
Projects for the STA on October 29. 

Agenda Item 6. Intercity Transit Consortium Update 

Pam Belchamber said the Consortium heard reports on TEA-21 25% and 75% programs, the new 
brochure for the SolanoLinks marketing program, deferred the 5-Year Intercity Transit Plan to ther 
next meeting, reviewed the 1999 TIP amendments, and discussed a change of the 14 day reservation 
period for Solano Paratransit to a shorter timeframe. Gian asked if there was any follow-up planned 
for evaluating the SolanoLinks marketing program. Dan Christians said that an evaluation report 
would be done in the next few months. 

Pam Be1chamber said that since SolanoLinks niche marketing was done for Route 92 Vallejo bus 
service to the ferry, ridership had increased noticeably. Ed Huestis said that recent counts at the 
Vacaville Regional Transportation Center revealed 234 vehicles were parked there plus two vans and 
some bicycles. Morrie Barr said that since their 200 space North Texas park and ride lot closed, 
some of those vehicles could now be parking in the Vacaville facility. 

Agenda Item 7. Project Development Fund Requests 

Dan Christians presented this staff report and said that requests had been made for five projects 
totaling $87,917. Gian Aggarwal said that their request for $58,000 of matching funds for their 
$445,000 CMAQ grant for a CNG fueling facility was only being requested because they were 
informed that they would not obtain their TSM match. Gian said that it would be available to any 
transit agency in the county. He said they would use TDA funds if this request was not approved. 

Gary Leach asked if they have to spend all of the fund balance at this time. Martin Tuttle said that 
they didn't have to spend it all but could keep some in reserve. Pam Be1chamber said that she wasn't 
aware of the Call for Projects and might have requested $25,000 to rehabilitate some of her 5 Golden 
Gate Transit buses. 

Morrie Barr said that he believed the purpose of this program is for seed money to leverage other 

PAGE 22
 



funds and to be used for consultant services and studies, not for capital purchases. Martin said that 
the purpose was for multi-modal projects that can be advanced within a year. Paul Wiese said that 
he was also concerned about opening this program up for construction projects. 

Gian Aggarwal said that this is a regional project and will be the only public CNG facility in the 
county. 

Martin Tuttle said that staff would check on the possibility of using State Transit Assistance funds 
instead of Project Development funds for the Vacaville request. 

The TAC unanimously approved the revised list of $29,971 of project development requests 
(excluding the City of Vacaville request for $58,000 for the CNG facility) subject to STA Board 
approval on a motion by Paul Wiese with a second by Janet Koster. 

Agenda Item 8. TEA-2125% Program 

Matt Todd provided the TAC with an updated list of recommended TEA-21 projects. Matt said that 
the changes from last months list include the Caltrans TOS project had been rescoped as two 
projects, the Peabody Road projects had also been rescoped, and the SCI and Capitol Corridor 
projects had been dropped off the list. Gian Aggawal asked what the difference was between the two 
TOS projects. Matt Todd said that the first TOS project involved loop detectors at off-ramps near 
Marine World and the second request would place cameras and changeable message signs on 1-80. 

Pam Belchamber asked about the matching fund requirement and Matt Todd said that the applicants 
had to identify their local matches in the applications. 

Michael Lee asked if their new intersection improvements at Main/Church Street/Highway 12 were 
still on the list. Matt Todd responded that it was on the list and proposed that Caltrans pay for half 
the costs, per the Caltrans correspondance. 

Gary Leach said that they need a bus tum out on B.W. Williams. Matt said that it could be added to 
the 2nd priority list. Michelle Morris Brubaker said that bus cut-outs would also be eligible under the 
75% program. Elizabeth Richards requested the SCI project be reinstated in the 1sl priority projects 
on the 1-80 corridor. 

Matt said that applicants can for the first priority projects would be due to the STA on December 15. 
Martin Tuttle said that the Draft Corridor Plans would also go to the STA Board in two weeks. The 
TAC unanimously approved the Draft Corridor Plans, with the addition of the SCI project in the 1-80 
corridor, on a motion by Gary Leach with a second by Otto Bertolero. 

Agenda Item 9. Highway 12 MIS Proposal 

Matt Todd said that a letter of support was recommended for the proposed Highway 12 Major 
Investment Study grant that Caltrans was trying to obtain. This is a statewide planning grant for 
Highway 12 between 1-5 and 1-80 and Rio Vista and Solano County were also requested to send 
similar letters. Martin Truttle said that this study would help Highway 12 compete for the 
Interregional Improvement Program. The TAC unanimously approved the letter of support on a 
motion by by Morrie Barr with a second by Paul Wiese. 

Agenda Item 10. Reliever Route TransportationlLand Use Corridor Plan 

PAGE 23 



Martin Tuttle updated the TAC on the Phase 1 study and the proposal to request additional 
Transportation for Liveable Communities funds from MTC for Phase 2. Michelle Morris Brubaker 
said that she was going to submit the draft scope of work for Phase 2 to MTC and request any 
suggested changes. Phase 2 is intended to develop specific projects that could be funded later. Gary 
Leach asked if a general "Call for Projects" had been made for the TLC program. Michelle said that 
only a few studies had been approved so far by MTC and that a general "Call for Projects" would 
come later. Martin Tuttle said that he would also bring the scope to the Working Group the next day 
for their input. The TAC unanimously approved the draft scope of work on a motion by Paul Wiese 
with a second by Morrie Barr. 

Agenda Item 11. CMAQ/STP Fund Applications - 75% Funds 

Michelle Morris Brubaker updated the TAC on the process and criteria for the program which will 
provide approximately $5.6 million for Solano jurisidictions. She said that applications are due to 

the STA on November 23. Martin Tuttle said that an additional $12.2 of STIP augmentation may 
be received for Solano and Michelle said she would check on the status of that augmentation. 
Michelle said that although MTC does not allow counties to suballocate these funds by population, 
she recommended that a cap of $1.85 million be set for each jurisdiction. After further discussion, 
it was agreed that the 20% transit portion would come off the top so that the remaining streets and 
roads cap would be $1.48 million for each jurisdiction. The Consortium would deal with the transit 
prioirties. It was also agreed that the 10% portion proposed for safety projects would be held until 
the 25% program was approved. It was the consensus to only complete pages 1 and 3 (pages 47 and 
50 in TAC packet) and to have a special meeting on December 7 at 1:30 p.m. to discuss the requests. 

Agenda Item 12. Travel Safety Study Update 

Matt Todd passed out copies of the Draft Travel Safety Plan and said that all comments should be 
submitted by November 11. 

Agenda Item 13. Advisory Measure FlTransportation Awareness Week- Update 

Martin Tuttle updated the TAC on Transportation Awareness Week scheduled for October 25-31. 
There will be changeable message signs, bus signs, jelly bean ads, editorials, newspaper ads, and 

a mail flyer. 

Agenda Item 14. Seminar on Lessons Learned on Multi-Agency Projects in Bay Area 

Michelle Morris Brubaker said that this seminar will be held on November 3 at MTC from 9:00 a.m. 
- 12 p.m.. 

Agenda Item 15. 1999 TIP Amendment 

Dan Christians encouraged everyone to fully review the recent TIP amendments, make any 
corrections and submit them to him as soon as possible. He will assemble a comprehensive list of 
corrections and submit them to MTC by next week. 

PAGE 24 



Agenda Item 16. Year 2000 Issues 

Dan Christians said that the STA Board recently requested any information on potential Y2K 
problems that STAjurisdictions might be expecting. No major problems were noted. Paul Wiese said 
that he had a recent news article that he would pass along on this subject. 

Agenda Item 17. Eastern CMAQ (SACOG) 

Matt Todd said that Yvette Pierre was still working on this matter. 

Adjourn 

The meeting was adjourned at about 3:45 p.m. The next meeting will be held on November 23, 1998 
at 9:00 a.m. 

PAGE2S
 



PAGE 26
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 6.3 

DATE: November 2, 1998 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Martin Tuttle 
RE: Awards Event 

The STA Executive Committee is planning a reception for the first annual transportation 
awards ceremony in December. It is proposed to occur prior to our December 9 Board 
meeting. 

The new performing arts theatre in downtown Suisun City has been reserved for the event 
and regular Board meeting. The Executive Committee is expected to meet soon to 
confirm the award recipients and other event details. 

Staff recommends that $1,500 be set aside from the operations contingency budget to 
cover the events expenses (food, plaques, invitations). The current contingency budget is 
$34,447. 

Recommendation 

Approve the transfer of $1,500 from operations contingency budget to servIces and 
supplies budget for the awards reception expenses. 

PAGE 27
 



PAGE2S
 



Novemberll, 1998 
Agenda Item 6. 4 

s,ra
 
DATE: November 4, 1998 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Dan Christians 
RE: Letter of Support for Solano Bikeway 

CaItrans was recently submitted supplemental environmental investigations, plans, and 
specifications for the Solano Bikeway Project. The STA and City of Vallejo are facing a strict 
timeline from the funding agency, the Bay Area Air QuaiIty Management District. If we don't 
receive approval from Caltrans to build the project on their right-of-way in the next month or so, the 
project may lose over $500,000 of clean air funds. 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Chairman to submit the attached letter of support for the Solano Bikeway. 

PAGE 29
 



November 11, 1998 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, Cal~ornia 94585 

Nea Code 707 

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Mr. Harry Y. Yahata, District Director 
Members: Caltrans District 4 

Box 23660 
Benicia Oakland, CA 94623-0660 
Dixon 
Fairfield 

Re: Solano Bikeway Project (Project No. 9954) Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City Dear Mr. Yahata: 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

The STA appreciates all the assistance that Caltrans staff has provided us on the Solano 
Bikeway. We have now submitted all environmental information requested and request a Martin Tuttle 
quick review of our plans and specifications and issuance of a permit so that City of Vallejo 
can commence their bidding process and they can construct this project early next year. 

Executive Director 

The Solano Bikeway Project is the first new segment of a significant bike route that will 
parallel the 1-80 Corridor approximately 1.8 miles, from Columbus Parkway to 
Hiddenbrooke Parkway in Vallejo. 

Our staff has been working dilligently with the City of Vallejo staff and your staff to fully 
respond to various requests for additional biological and archeological investigation that is 
being required before a Longitudinal Encroachment Exception will be issued by Caltrans 
headquarters. Our staffs now believe we have responded to every request of District 4. 

However, a number of unrelated issues continue to surface, such as the status of McGary 
Road, the adjoining frontage road along 1-80 to the east of this project that has been closed 
by City of Fairfield for corrective work during the Red Top RoadlI-80 slide repair. The 
safety of an existing bicycle/pedestrian crossing on Highway 12, located approximately two 
miles from the project site, has also been raised as a concern. The STA staff through its' 
Bicycle Advisory Committee has committed to fully addressing those longer term issues 
even though neither is under our direct control. 

Any further delay will seriously jeopardize our $392,000 BAAQMD Regional TFCA clean 
air grant we received nearly two years ago and a $151,000 Program Manager grant we 
received approval for this year. The Bay Area Air Quality Management District has advised 
us that they will withdraw their grants if the project is not under a construction contract by 
February 3, 1999. We sincerely hope that doesn't occur since this is the largest clean air grant 
we have ever received and it is the very first intercity bicycle route segment that our Bicycle 
Advisory Committee has been working very hard to implment during the past three years. 

PAGE 30 



The STA and City of Vallejo have also spent approximately $100,000 of local TDA funds for 
architectural, engineering and environmental investigation. In addition it has taken more than nine 
months, four project meetings with Caltrans staff, and various individual discussions. 

The project has been redesigned at the request ofCaltrans staff, and DKS Associates (the design firm 
hired by City of Vallejo) believed in July that all major design hurdles had been addressed. 
However, the City of Vallejo was recently advised by Caltrans 4 staff that the unrelated McGary 
Road situation still may affect this bikeway project. 

Our staff has agreed to do everything within reason, but some of the requests now seem to be 
excessive and any further time delay will adversely affect the project. Although it is just a simple 
bicycle route on a small portion of excess Caltrans right-of-way, it seems that it is being treated as 
something much bigger. 

Thank you for your direct involvement to help expedite this very important project as soon as 
possible. 

Please call Martin Tuttle at (707) 422-6491 or Dan Christians at (707) 438-0654 if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

Don Erickson, Chairman 
Solano Transportation Authority 

cc:	 Diane Steinhauser, Caltrans District 4 
Taner Aksu, City of Vallejo PWD 
David Burch, BAAQMD 

Attachment 

PAGE 31
 



BAY l-...REA AIR C!UALITY
 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
 

10-05-98PO~:~9 ~CVD 
October 1, 1998 

Daniel Christians
 
Sr. Project Manager
 
Solano County Transportation Agency
 
333 Sunset Ave. Suite :00
 
Suisun City, CA 94585
 

Re: Solano Bikeway - TFCA Project 96R54 

Dear Dan: 

I want to thank you, as well as Taner Aksu from the City of Vallejo, for taking the time to meet with 
me today regarding the status of the Solano Bikeway project. I know that you have been working 
diligently to secure the necessary matching funds for the project, as well as to gain the required 
approvals from Caltrans. since the project entails use ofthe Caltrans 1-80 right-of-way. I realize that 
you have no direct control over the time that Caltrans takes to review and approve the project. 

As I explained in our meeting, the Air District is supportive of the project, and we do appreciate the 
challenges that you ha\'e faced in moving this project forward. However, we continue to be 
concerned by the delays in project implementation. As you know, the project funding agreement 
called for project construction to be complete by January 1, 1998 and for the final project report to 
be submitted by today's date, October 1,1998. 

In our meeting, I emphasized the need for the TFCA funds to be encumbered within two years of the 
effective date of the funding agreement; in effect, this means that a construction contract should be 
issued by February 3, 1999. Please keep me informed as to the status of the remaining steps toward 
bidding the project. Once you can provide a solid schedule for the remaining steps, we will need to 
revise the implementation schedule in the project funding agreement to reflect the new schedule. 
Alternatively, if progress does not occur in the required time frame, as explained above, the District 
will withdraw the TFCA Regional Funds that were awarded to the project, pursuant to the project 
termination clause in the funding agreement. 

I do hope that you can resolve the remaining issues, and that the project can move forward to 
successful completion within the required time frame. If you have any questions, please call me at 
(415) 749-4641. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
David Burch
 
SR. Environmental Planner
 

cc: Tanner Aksu 

939 ELLIS STREET • SA'," FRANCISCO. CALlFORl'iIA 94109 • (415) 771-6000 • F.AflA~E9~8560 

o ReCYCLED -APeR 



November11, 1998 
Agenda Item 7.1 

DATE: November 4, 1998 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Dan Christians 
RE: Project Development Fund Requests 

On October 28 the Technical Advisory Committee recommended the following additional 1998/99 
project development activities to be funded from 1997/98 fund balance: 

City Of Vallejo: Solano Bikeway Environmental Investigation $10,000 

Pay for the additional, unexpected, biological and other environmental analysis Caltrans is requiring 
for the Solano Bikeway. This will be a Class 1 bike route to be built next year along the south side 
of1-80 between Columbus Parkway and Hiddenbrooke Parkway. Although the construction is fully 
funded with air quality and TDA funds, this additional work could take away from funds earmarked 
for construction. If the funds aren't needed they will be returned to the fund balance. This route is 
part of the Countywide Bicycle Plan Implementation that has been a Priority Project for the past 
three years. 

STA: Eectric Vehicle Priority Project Consultant Services $5,000 

Provide consultant services to assist the STAin funding and implementing the countywide electric 
vehicle priority project approved at the last TAC and STA Board meetings. Specific tasks would 
include identifying the type, quanity and location of recharging facilities and the need for electric 
vehicles. Also the consultant would help prepare applications, and requests for various air quality 
funds available. This was added as a Priority Project at the last STA Board Meeting. 

1-80 Reliever Route Project Management Funds $1O,<XXl 

Because ofdelays at the CTC, this amount is necessary to fund the 1-80 project management services 
being provided by Grandy and Associates through December 31 (see agenda item 7.2). This is 
needed to keep the 1-80 Reliever Route 1-80 EIR/S and base map activities on schedule. Until the 
CTC acts later this year or next, no other funding sources are available. This has been a priority 
project for the past three years. 

PAGE 33
 



STA Bicycle Advisory Committee: BikeLinks Maps $4,971 

Print 3,000 sets of additional Bikeways maps the BAC recently completed. To date these maps have 
been very successful. The BAC has spent approximately $12,100 for the design and initial printing 
(1000 sets) of this five map set of bike maps (soon to be a set of six maps and a safety tips sheet). 
There is only about $1,000 left in the budget for further refinements and printing. This program has 
been part of the Countywide Bicycle Plan Implementation Priority Project for the past two years. 
To date, the bike maps have been funded with project development funds ($2,000), project sponsors 
($3,300) and Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management funds ($8,000). If additional project 
development funding isn't provided we won't be able to have enough copies to last us into next year. 

=R=e.=..co=m=m=e=ll=d=e.=d'-'='r-=-eq=l,-u=e=.=s=ts=-t=o'-"ta=l'-- $29971 

There is sufficient 1997/98 fund balance available to cover these expenditures. After further review 
by our accountants, we have $84,971 ofproject development balance from last year, minus $13,420 
to cover two 1997/98 projects completed this year, leaving $71,551 that is available to use for these 
projects. This is slightly less than was discussed at the TAC. 

This fund balance is in addition to the $110,000 already programmed by the STA for 1998/99 project 
development activities. 

The City of Vacaville also requested $58,000 of local match for their CNG Bus Fueling Facility. 
However, it was the consensus that this match should be funded from a capital source such as the 
State Transit Assistance funds since Project Development funds have primarily been used for seed 
money for studies and applications to leverage other sources of funding. The STA will work on 
obtaining STAF funds to assist Vacaville's implementation of that project. 

Recommendation 

Approve $29,971 of additional 1998/99 project development requests from the 1997-98 project 
development fund balance. 

PAGE 34
 



November 11,1998 
Agenda Item 7 .2 

DATE: November 4, 1998 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker 
RE: Project Manager Consultant Contract for 1-80 Reliever Route Project 

As discussed previously, the STA has secured $28 million in state and federal funds for the 1-80 Reliever 
Route project and is in the process of implementing the first five stages of the project. In June of this year, 
the STA recommended to the Reliever Route Working Group that consultant services be retained to 
augment STA staff to manage the project. In July, the STA Board approved a contract with Bob Grandy 
of Grandy & Associates to perform this work because he was a key consultant on the 1-80 Reliever Route 
Implementation Plan. 

The initial agreement with Grandy & Associates was a three-month contract funded with project 
development funds. The Reliever Route Working Group felt that project management services should be 
initiated immediately, rather than waiting for state or federal funds to become available, to allow for timely 
delivery of the Reliever Route project. The project development funds were provided as a bridge until the 
state and federal funds could be accessed to fund ongoing project management activities. 

The Reliever Route Working Group has accomplished much in the past three months with the assistance 
of the project management consultant. This includes the development ofa Draft Financial Plan to reflect 
the availability ofnew state and federal funds, the development of an Overall Work Plan for the next year, 
consultation with Caltrans staff on the Draft Financial Plan and Overall Work Plan, submittal ofFunding 
Allocation Request letters to Caltrans, and the completion of a consultant selection process for contracts 
to prepare EIS/R and Base Mapping/Plan Line documents. 

Caltrans has been unable to process our applications to utilize the new state and federal funding to date 
because of delays by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) in approving the Federal 
Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) for the MTC region. STA staff anticipates that the TIP will be 
approved within the next 30 days, allowing the funding to become available within the next 90 days. 

In the interim, STA staff and the Reliever Route Working Group recommends that $10,000 in project 
development funds be provided to fund an extension of the project management contract with Grandy & 
Associates for a three-month period until the state/federal funds are available. 

Recommendation 

The STA Board approve up to $10,000 in 1998-99 project development funding for project management 
services for the 1-80 Reliever Route project (up to three months) and approve Amendment No.1 to the 
contract for consultant services with Grandy & Associates based on the attached scope of work. 

PAGE 35 



P.04 5307564132Oct-21-9a 04:39P Grandy & Assoc;ates 

EXHIBIT A
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES
 
1-80 RELIEVER ROUTE PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
 

GRANDY AND ASSOCIATES
 

OBJECTIVE: The consultant will assist in the timely delivery of funded project segments, 
coordinate consistent design standards among the Reliever Route jurisdictions, and optimize the 
use of available local, state and federal project funding. 

TASK 1 - EXPEDITE THE DELIVERY OF PROGRAMMED PROJECTS. Examples of 
work under this task include: 

•	 Work with Caltrans and other regulatory agencies to assist STA and Reliever Route 
jurisdiction staff to obtain necessary authorizations from the California Transportation 
Commission, and any other authorizing agency, to construct the Peabody Road/Cement Hill 
RoadIVanden Road intersection project by the summer of 1999. 

•	 Assist STA staff with development of a financial plan for funded Reliever Route projects that 
optimizes the use of local, state and federal funding, and recognizes the schedule for the 
availability of funding. The financial plan must ensure that all segments of the project can 
meet deadlines for the use of funds. 

•	 Assist STA staff with the development of a Memorandum of Understanding that implements 
the financial plan and ensures that each phase of construction is integrated into past and 
future phases. 

•	 Assist STA staff in managing consultant efforts for the EIS/R, the transportation/land use 
concept plan and preliminary engineering studies. 

TASK 2 - ASSIST STA STAFF TO ACCESS FUNDING FOR ADMINISTRATION AND 
MANAGEMENT OF THE RELIEVER ROUTE PROJECT. Under this task, the consultant 
will assist STA in preparing allocation request letters and facilitating the process to use already 
programmed Reliever Route funding to pay for administration and management of the Reliever 
Route project. 

TASK 3 - MEETINGS WITH THE RELIEVER ROUTE WORKING GROUP. Under this 
task, the consultant will attend meetings of the 1-80 Reliever Route Working Group, provide 
input on the agenda and follow up on appropriate issues. 

TASK 4 - MONTHLY PROJECT STATUS REPORTS. Under this task, the consultant will 
provide written monthly project status reports on the Reliever Route project to be included in the 
1·80 Reliever Route Working Group agenda packets. 

The length of the agreement for services is three months, and the cost of the services will not 
exceed $10,000. Charges will be based on an hourly rate of $) 10 per hour. 

PAGE 36
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 7.3 

s,ra
 
DATE: November 4, 1998 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Dan Christians 
RE: EIS/R Consultant Contracts for 1-80 Reliever Route Project 

As discussed previously, the STA has secured $28 million in state and federal funds for the 1-80 
Reliever Route project and is in the process of implementing the first five stages of the project. In 
August of this year, the STA recommended to the Reliever Route Working Group that consultant 
services be retained to prepare an EIS/R document for the project. The STA Board approved the 
retention of a consultant to provide these services at the September Board meeting. Because the 
consultant services are to be funded through the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), 
the consultant selection process adhered to the qualifications-based selection procedures required 
by Caltrans. 

A Request for Proposals was released on September 18th of this year and distributed to six 
environmental firms. Two firms submitted proposals for the EIS/R consultant services by the 
proposal deadline of October 15th 

• Submitting proposals for the EIS/R were EIP Associates and 
Jones & Stokes. Both firms were invited to participate in interviews scheduled on October 23rd

• 

The interview panel was comprised of senior staff from each of the four jurisdictions along the 
Reliever Route. The panel included Eve Somjen from Fairfield, Harry Englebright from Solano 
County, Barry Munowitch from Suisun City and Maureen Traut and Ozzie Hilton from Vacaville. 
A composite score developed from the scoring sheets prepared by each of the panel members was 
used as the basis for ranking the firms. 

The selection panel for the EIS/R consultants recommended the selection of Jones & Stokes based 
on their overall #1 ranking. The contract amount of $323,500 for the preparation of EIS/R 
documents are support costs that will be funded by the allocation of$630,000 in STIP funds that is 
currently pending at the California Transportation Commission. STA Staff expects these funds to 
be allocated at the CTC Meeting on December 1st/2nd or January 14th/15 th 

• 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract for $323,500 with Jones & Stokes for the 
preparation of an EIS/R subject to the allocation of STIP funds for project support activities from 
the California Transportation Commission. 

PAGE 37 



PAGE 38
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 7.4 

DATE: November 4, 1998 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker 
RE: Base MappingIPlan Line Consultant Contracts for 1-80 Reliever Route Project 

As discussed previously, the STA has secured $28 million in state and federal funds for the 1-80 
Reliever Route project and is in the process of implementing the first five stages of the project. In 
August of this year, the STA recommended to the Reliever Route Working Group that consultant 
services be retained to prepare Base MappingIPlan Line documents for the project. The STA Board 
approved the retention of consultants to provide these services at the September Board meeting. 
Because the consultant services are to be funded through the State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP), the consultant selection process adhered to the qualifications-based selection 
procedures required by Caltrans. 

A Request for Proposals (RFP) was released on September 18 th of this year and distributed to nine 
engineering firms. Four firms submitted proposals for the Base Mapping and Plan Line consultant 
services by the proposal deadline of October 15 th

• Submitting proposals for the Base Mapping/Plan 
Line were Chaudhary & Associates, Creegan & D'Angelo, Mark Thomas and Psomas. All of the 
firms were invited to participate in interviews scheduled on October 27th

• 

The interview panel was comprised of senior staff from each of the four jurisdictions along the 
Reliever Route. The panel included Flo Verano from Fairfield, Gary Crawford from Solano County, 
Julie Pappa from Suisun City and Gian Aggarwal and Bob LaShells from Vacaville. A composite 
score developed from the scoring sheets prepared by each of the panel members was used as the 
basis for ranking the firms. 

The selection panel for the Base Mapping and Plan Line consultants recommended the selection of 
Mark Thomas & Company based on their overall #1 ranking. The contract amount of $212,950 for 
the preparation ofBase MappingIPlan Line documents are support costs that will be funded by the 
allocation of $630,000 in STIP funds that is currently pending at the California Transportation 
Commission. STA Staffexpects these funds to be allocated at the CTC Meeting on December 1st;2nd 

or January 14th/15 th 
• 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract for $212,950 with Mark Thomas & 
Company for the preparation of Base Mapping and Plan Line documents subject to the allocation 
of STIP funds for project support activities from the California Transportation Commission. 

PAGE 39 



PAGE 40
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 8.1 

DATE: November 2, 1998 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Martin Tuttle 
RE: Approve Executive Director Recruitment and Selection Process 

The STA Board met at a special meeting on November 6, 1998 (after agenda mail-out). 
An oral report of the outcome of the November meeting will be presented to the Board. 

The recruitment and selection process is noticed as a "action" item in the event the Board 
needs to take any timely action to advance the recruitment process. 

Recommendation 

Review executive director recruitment and selection process and (2), if appropriate, take 
necessary action to advance the process. 

PAGE 41
 



PAGE 42
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 8.2 

DATE: November 4, 1998 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Matt Todd 
RE: TEA-21 25% Program - Corridor Plans 

The three corridors that are part of Solano for this program include the 1-80 Corridor, the 1-680 
North Corridor, and the North Bay East-West Corridor. The latest estimate of funding available to 
the corridor plans is $41-43 million (regionwide over 3 years). This is a very competitive program 
in which many more projects than available funding will be submitted. 

MTC has set a funding limit on these corridor plans at about $12 million for each corridor. Projects 
that are not identified in the initial $12 million budget will not apply for funding at this time. 

The STA has worked with our member agencies, including transit and public works staff, the Safety 
Plan effort, and Caltrans to create lists ofprojects. Over the last months, STA staffhas also worked 
with staff from our partner counties to combine projects from different counties into coordinated 
corridor plans. 

The 1st (or high) priority projects identified in the corridor plans are eligible to apply for funding. 
Applicants for 2nd priority projects will not apply for funding at this time. Unfunded low cost safety 
projects in the corridor plans (both 1st and 2nd priority) may be eligible to receive a portion ofthe 75% 
TEA 21 funds which will be programmed after the 25% program projects are determined. 

1& priority projects from Solano in these plans include: a countywide electronic transit kiosk program, 
a countywide lighted crosswalk program, park and ride lots on the 80 and 680 corridor, traffic 
operations systems on our highways (i.e. changeable message signs), bike projects, and other low cost 
safety projects. 

The plans will be forwarded to MTC once approved by the all the participating policy boards. 
Projects identified in the first priority projects need to have applications submitted to the STA by 
December 15. 

Recommendation 
Approve the three corridor plans (I-80, 1-680 North, and the North Bay East West) which will be 
forwarded on to MTC and will provide the basis for project applications for the 25% TEA 21 
Program. 

PAGE 43
 



PAGE 44
 



BACKGROUND 

1-80 Corridor 
This was the most impacted corridor in Solano. The initial call for projects produced a list 
over 6 times the value of the finalIst priority project list. The corridor plan includes 
projects from Solano, Alameda, and Contra Costa. This plan is scheduled to go before the 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority Board on November 18 and the Alameda 
Congestion Management Agency Board on November 19. 

1-680 Corridor 
This corridor was a joint effort with Contra Costa. The Contra Costa subareas of this 
corridor each have a subcommittee and added to the difficulty of putting together a 
combined corridor plan. This plan is scheduled to go before the Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority Board on November 18. 

North Bay East West Corridor 
This corridor plan was able to accommodate all the project requests through the three 
counties it travels through. This plan is scheduled to go before the Napa County 
Transportation Planning Agency on November 18 and the Sonoma County Transportation 
Authority on November 9. 

The attachments to this item include: 
1.	 Calendar of upcoming events for the 25% Program 
2.	 Map of all the corridors in the MTC region for the 25% Program 
3.	 1-80 Corridor Plan, which includes the Management Objectives and Operational 

Problems, the Project List, and the Solano projects broken out on a second 
spreadsheet. 

4.	 1-680 North Corridor Plan, which includes the Management Objectives and 
Operational Problems, the Project List, and the Solano projects broken out on a 
second spreadsheet 

5.	 North Bay East West Corridor Plan, which includes the Management Objectives and 
Operational Problems, the Project list 

PAGE 45
 



CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Oct 28 TAC Approved Final Corridor Plans (All corridor projects) 

Nov 11 STA Board Approve Final Corridor Plans (All corridor projects) 

Nov 30 Corridor Plans due to MTC 

Nov 12 - Dec 17 Project Sponsors complete applications for top priority corridor 
projects (projects within the top $12 million level of the plans) 

Dec 18 Project Applications due to the STA 

Jan 8 STA will forward reviewed applications to MTC 

PAGE 46
 



DRAFT 

Attachment A
 
RTP Corridors
 

• . I I ... I. 

LEGEND 
Highway· Existing 

Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) 

--- CarTrainlAmtrak 

-- S. F. Municipal Railway (Muni Metro) 

. .. 

l 

Santa Clara Light Rail Transit (SClRT) 

PACE 47 



Summary of Solano 1st Priority Projects 

Project Location 

Transit Kiosks 

North Texas Street 

Peabody Road 

Lighted Cross walks 

Solano Commuter 
Information 

Regional bike route 
signage 

Description 

Joint Project with Contra Costa 

Traffic Signal Interconnect 

Bus/Bike Railroad crossing 
Safety Improvement 

Multiple locations 

multimodal outreach, info. and 
services 

Identify existing regional II and III 
routes 

Sereno Transit Center, P-n· Move off Street 
R facility 

1-80 (37/80 interchange) TOS improvements 

1-80 (37/80 interchange) TOS improvements 

State Park BikelPedestrian Improve safety of Bay Trail 
Bridge Connection 

Park n Ride, Green Valley Security 

Sponsor(s) 

Consortium, 
Traks 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Multiple
 

SCI
 

STA
 

Vallejo
 

Caltrans
 

Caltrans
 

Benicia
 

Caltrans
 

Impact! 
Effectiveness 

Category 

Traveler Info $ 

Corridor Management Plan 
(Total costs in thousands, federal fund ree uest only) 

North Bay 
1-80 1-680 North East-West TOTALS 

150.0 $ 30.0 $ 15.0 $ 195.0 

Interconnect Signals 

Railroad crossing protection 
devices 

pedestrian crossing protection 

Traveler Info 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

354.0 

490.0 

212.0 

75.0 

$ 35.4 

$ 45.0 

$ 71.0 

$ 25.0 

$ 354.0 

$ 490.0 

$ 318.4 

$ 145.0 

Traveler Info. $ 44.3 $ 44.3 $ 44.3 $ 132.9 

Relocated enhanced transit stop $ 1,992.0 $ 664.0 $ 2,656.0 

TOS 

TOS 

Bike Lane safety 

$ 

$ 

354.0 

266.0 

$ 500.0 

$ 354.0 

$ 266.0 

$ 500.0 

Parkn-Ride Security $ 35.0 $ 35.0 

Park-n-Ride facility in 1-680/lndustrial Way Fairfield/Benicia Park-n-Ride Lot $ 885.3 $ 885.3 
Benicia~ 

> 
Park-n-Ride facility in 1-680/Gold Hill Fairfield $ 1,593.5Park-n-Ride Lot $ 1,593.5 ,.,~ Cordelia .... 

Summary of Solano Corridors Page 1 11/4/98 

00 



Summary of Solano 1st Priority Projects 

Project Location 

Highway 37 

Highway 12, eastbound 

Highway 12, westbound 

Highway 12, eastbound 

Highway 12/Hillside/Main 

Bike Lane Improvments 

Bike Lane Improvements 

Highway 12 

Walters Rd 

SR 29/Meadows 

SR 29/Georgia 
TOTAL	 

Description 

East Second Street Signal	 Install new traffic signal at 
intersection of East Second 
Street and the 1-780 off ramp 

TOS Improvments 

Amarada Rd, right turn lane, 
flashing warning light 

Church Rd, right turn lane, 
flashing warning light 

Drouin, right turn lane 

New Signal, meets safety 
warrents 

Sunset to Walters Rd along 
Highway 12 

Village Dr to Amtrak Station 
along Highway 12 

Median barrier, improvements 

Bike Lane Improvements 

Advance Warning Signs 

Left Turn Imp. 
~ 

> 
~ 
trl 
.&;;. 
\0 

Sponsor(s) 

Benicia 

Caltrans 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio Vista 

Rio
 
Vista/Caltrans
 

Suisun City
 

Suisun City
 

Suisun City
 

Suisun City
 

Vallejo/Caltrans
 

Vallejo/Caltrans
 

Impact!
 
Effectiveness
 

Category
 

New Warranted Signal 

TOS 

Geometric Corrections, Improved 
signage 

Geometric Corrections, Improved 
signage 

Geometric Corrections 

New Warranted Signal 

Class I Bike Lane, gap closure 

Improvement to transit cent. 

Median Barriers 

Class II bike lane on arterial 

Improve Signage 

Geometric Corrections 

Corridor Management Plan
 
(Total costs in thousands, federal fund request only)
 

1-80 1-680 North 

$ 146.1 

North Bay 
East-West TOTALS 

$ 146.1 

$ 420.0 

$ 35.0 

$ 420.0 

$ 35.0 

$ 35.0 $ 35.0 

$ 35.0 

$ 129.0 

$ 35.0 

$ 1-29.0 

$ 177.0 $ 177.0 

$ 133.0 $ 133.0 

$ 266.0 

$ 18.0 

$ 133.0 

$ 22.0 

$ 266.0 

$ 18.0 

$ 133.0 

$ 22.0 
$ 3,937.3 $ 3,314.6 $ 2,222.3 

Summary of Solano Corridors Page 2	 11/4/98 



PAGE SO
 



1-80 CORRIDOR PLAN
 

(Dixon to Emeryville)
 

TEA-21 25°A» Program
 

PAGE 51
 



PAGE 52
 



i
}
i
i
1,
!

I 

Note: This includes work from Comra COSta and Solano counties 

1-80	 Corridor Management Plan 

Key Management Objectives: l 

I.	 Reliance on the Capitol Corridor trains, express buses and carpools utilizing the HOY lanes to 
serve grov.'!h of long-distance commuting to the urban core (aIL improve express bus, intercity 
bus. re::rry, train. and carpool/vanpool services along- the corridor) 

• Improve multimodal connections between transit, bicycle, pedestrian and automobiles at transfer
"2 

centers. train stations and ferry terminal(s). 
•	 Bridge tOil policies should encourage ridesharing and transit use Facility improvements should
 

ensure that 1-80 operates smoothly during midday hours to preserve freight mobility
 
.t. Reliance on local transit and arcerial improvements to serve growth in commuting between
 

communities within urban core
 
.;. Develop the 1-80 Reliever Route in Solano County for local trips 
,. Ensure improvements to the I-6801I-80 interchange do not adversely affect 1-80 operations 
....,. Ensure improvements to 1-80 maximize efficiency of the operations between the 1-680 interchange 

and the I-50S interchange, projected to have an increased amount of congestion in the near future 
e. •	 Facility improvements should ensure that 1-80 operates smoothly during midday hours to preserve 

freight mobility
 
"\. Corridor improvements should protect local streets from spillover freeway traffic
 
'0 • Interchange improvements for 1-80 should be designed to prOtect mainline operations
 
,'. Develop an equitable ramp metering plan
 
a. Improvements to expedite bus flow in the corridor 
" • Improve traffic flow at key intersections 
,~. Corridor improvements should suppOrt'local economic health and stability 
,j"". Improvements should enhance the quality of life for residents and daytime occupants by improving 

facilities for transit and non-mOtorized travel
 
\~. Improvements should manage the type and amount of through-moving traffic
 
o • Keep through traffic on 1-80 and local traffic on local arterials
 
.?, • Complete the HOY lane system from Cummings Skyway to the Carquinez Bridge and through
 

Fairfield and Vallejo
 
,'.. Implement programs to promOte ridesharing and transit use in the HOY lanes
 
'L' • Increase use of bicycle and walking for commuting
 
". Develop a seamless netv.'ork of safe pedestrian and bicycle facilities along the corridor
 
':1,. Improve system safety of all modes of travel along the corridor 
.• Ensure improvements to the Carquinez and Benicia bridges do not adversely affect 1-80, 1-680 and 

J- i80 operations 
•	 Ensure arterial routes along the corridor are maintained and safer. Fill in gaps of TOS system 

,'.. Improve private sector partnerships to maximize corridor efficiencies 
.'. Maximize HOY use entering 1-80 corridor westbound at Carquinez Bridge 

--". Encourage traruit-oriemed development 
.,. Coordinate C3pital investmentS and operational improvements 
,I. ImplementJe),'-TJand ferry service in the corridor 

•	 Ensure improvements facilitate travel between corridors 

I Ad2p(ed from Trad: 2 documeot by MTC staff. Corridor parmers should develop and prioritize objectives. 

PAGE 53 



'3' • Impro\'e access ro and within existing corridor BART stations 
;7. • Improve parallel corridors (e.g. Camino P3Qlo/San Pablo Dam Road from 1-80 to Highway 24). 

;,"3. Add bicycle/pedestrian improvementS to encourage the use of commute alternative.,) and to promote 
recreational t1icycling/walking
 

l..... Evaluate ramp metering and aneriallramp improvements
 

Key 0 perational Problems:: 

? ~ • Lack of operating funds to significantly expand corridor express bus service, intercity bus, ferry. 
train and carpoollvanpool services
 

3~. Severe peak period congestion on 1-80 and major parallel anerials
 
1". Significant off-peak congestion on 1-80 and 1-680/1-80 interchange due to recreational trips
 
~ t. Various lim itations related to implementing ramp metering:
 

Not all corridor interchanges were upgraded, so ramp metering may not be possible at some 
locations 

:: '"'. MotOristS still learning proper use of HOV lanes and direct ramps 
.>'~. Bus stOp design and/or locations that impede traffic flow 
v'. Existing geomerries aQ.d/or operation of key intersections impede rraffic flow 
c/2· Existing ramps in the corridor may not be able to accommodate HOV bypass
,>,. Existing signal systems in corridor are not interconnected nor is there is a bus priority system 
l,'.. Limited transit service is available during the off-peak 
'~j. Heavy truck rraffic on 1-80 
'--f;. Multiple local and regional transit providers serve the corridor 
.~.. • San Pablo Avenue is the only major parallel reliever route on 1-80 from the Carquinez Bridge to 

OakJand 
.:.",. Insufficient parking at park-n-ride lot~/.transit facilities 
'-.. Lack of a well marked, well connected safe bicycle and pedestrian system that connectS to transit 

and major activity centers 
:>,;. Lack of bicyclelpedesrrian crossing on Carquinez Bridge and well marked, safe access to the path 
~ I· Improve the mark~ing of express/intercity bus services in the corridor 

: Developed by MTC s:cl.tr for illustrative purposes only. Corridor parmers sbould develop Sl2.temem of key 
problems. 

Revised 8-13-98 

PAGE 54' 



OCT-29-98 THU 11:24 CITY OF SAN PABLO FAX NO. 5102357059	 P. 02/02
 

IM80 CORRIDOR MANAGEMENT PLAN
 
PRELIMINARY PROJECT LIST - Updated 10.29.98
 

Overall 1-80 Corridor Management Piau GuaJ: Provide multi-modal projects in Solano, 
Contra Costa, and Alameda Counties that emphasize altemative transportation. 

1.	 Arterial Mans2ement Projects 
Goal: Improve local circulation, better access for commercial and transit vehicles, and 

provide a reliever route for 1-80 during traffic incidences. 
.f San Pablo Avenue Smart Corridor Project. Phase II $3,000,000 

(Alameda and Contra Costa cowIties) 
..[ 1-80/37 TOS improvements in Solano County $ 620,000 
.[ Nurlh Texas Street signal interconnect $ 354.000 
,[ Traffic signal installation and interconnect (Christiel 

ShellmoundlPowell - Emeryville)	 $ 400,000 

2.	 Transit Projects 
Goal: Improve transit COIllleclions between Solano, Contra Costa and Alameda 

Counties. 
{ San Pablo Avenue Key Route System (Alameda County 

to Del Norte BART) $1,500,000 
..[ San Pablo Avenue Key Route System (Contra Costa COWlty 

(Del Norte) to Riclunond Parkway Transit Center) $1,500,000 
.[ BART Automated Fare Collection rehab (Alameda 

and Contra Costa Cowlties) $ 500,000 
..[ Sereno Transit CenterlPark n Ride Facility (Solano County) $1,992,000 
.[ Ht:n;ules Transit Center (Contra Costa County) $ 250,000 
..[ Transit kiosks (Solano and Contra Costa Counties) $ 300,000 
.[ Solano Commuter Infonnation services - rnultimodal outreach 

and information	 $ 75,000 

26.	 Low-Cost Safety Improvements 
Goal: Provide improvement~ to ensure and enhance public safety along the 1-80 

Corridor. 
,[ Lighted crosswalks (Phase I - 6 locations in Solano County; 

Phase II - locations TBD in Alameda and Contra Costa) $ 212,000 
.[	 Buslbik~ railroad crossing safety improvement @ Peabody 

Road (Solano County) $ 490,000 

27.	 BiCYcle and Pedestrian Improvements 
Goal: Provide opportunities [ur bicycling and walking throughout the 1-80 Corridor as 

an alternative to single-occupant vehicle use. 
.[ San Pablo Corridor Bicycle Project Phase I (City of Berkeley- $ 450,OOU 

Alameda COlUlty) 
.[ Regional bike route signage (Solano County) $ 44,000 
..[ Bay Trail gap closure Pinole /Herculcs (Contra Costa County) $ 500,000 

Current Total (all projects) $12,187,000 

Breakdovm by County: Alameda - $4,100;000; Conlra Costa - $4,150,000; Solano - $3,937,000 

PAGE 55 



1-80 Corridor Management Plan Projects
 
Project Type Description 

Objective 

Supported County 

Total 

Project 

Cost 

>.. 
'C 

TOS TOS Improvments to 1-80/37 Interchange SOL $ 400.0 

$ 300.0 

$ 400.0 

$ 2,250.0 

$ 169.0 

$ 240.0 

$ 555.0 

$ 84.0 

$ 50.0 

$ 4,448.0 

TOS TOS Improvments to 1-80/37 Interchange SOL 

Signal Inteconnect Interconnect signals aloD?, North Texas SOL 

Transit Center/P-n-R facility Move existiD?, transfer facility off street SOL 

Transit Kiosks Transit information electronic kiosks SOL 
0 
'C 
D.... en-

Pedestrian Improvments Lighted crosswalks, program oflocations along 
corridor 

SOL 

Railroad crossing safety 
improvement 

Bus/bike railroad crossing safety improvement at 
Peabody Road 

SOL 

Multimodal Outreach and Info. 
Services 

Solano Commuter Information sevices SOL 

Regional bike route signage Identify existing class II and III routes SOL 

TOTAL 

Local
 

Match
 

Cost
 

$ 44.0
 

$ 34.0
 

$ 46.0
 

$ 258.0
 

$ 19.0
 

$ 28.0
 

$ 65.0
 

$ 9.0
 

$ 6.0 

$ 509.0 

25% STP/
 

CMAQ
 

Cost
 

$ 354.0
 

$ 266.0
 

$ 354.0
 

$ 1,992.0
 

$ 150.0
 

$ 212.0
 

$ 490.0
 

$ 75.0
 

$ 44.0 

$ 3,937.0 

Aggregate
 

STP/CMAQ
 

Cost
 

$ 354.0
 

$ 620.0
 

$ 974.0
 

$ 2,966.0
 

$ 3,116.0
 

$ 3,328.0
 

$ 3,818.0
 

$ 3,893.0
 

$ 3,937.0 

~ 
'C 
0 
'C 
D.. 

" 

Advance War:n..iD?, Si2;ns Various locations, includiD?,: Air Base/Walters SOL 

Bike Improvements Various locations, including: Red Top Road/SR 12, 
Southside Bikeway, Alamo Creek Bikeway, along the 1
80 Reliever Route 

SOL 

Bike/Ped Improvements Countywide Bike/Ped Education Program SOL 
C 
N 

Bike/Ped Improvements Countywide Neighborhood Traffic Safety Program SOL 

Emergency Vehicle Preemption Various locations, including: Travis Blvd. SOL 

~ 

>
 
~
 
U'l 
0\ 

1·80 Corridor Plan 11/4/98 



1-80 Corridor Management Plan Projects
 

~ 

>
 
~
 

Project Type Description Total Local 25% STP/ Aggregate 

Objective Project Match CMAQ STP/CMAQ 
Supported County Cost Cost Cost Cost 

Geometric Improvements Various locations, including: Two way left tum lane on SOL 
Peabody Road, and 1-80 auxiilluy lane (Air Base to 
Travis) "

Interchange Improvrnents Various locations, including: I -80/Davis Street, 1
80/Redwood, I-80/Columbus, 1-80/505, 1-80/780 

SOL 

Intersection Improvements Various locations, including: Solano/Mariposa, SR SOL 
29/Georgia, North Texas /Travis, Unincorporated 
Solano (3 locations) 

Low Cost Safety Various locations in including restripe left tum lanes, SOL 
edgeline striping, guardrails,shoulder improvrnents, and 
signal modification 

Multimodal Outreach and Solano Commuter Infonnation services SOL 

~ Info.Services 
"C 
0 
"C 
D. 

" C 
N 

New Signal Various locations, including: Columbus /Springs, 
North Texas/I-80 Eastbound, Alameda/Curtola 

SOL 

Pm and Ride Facility Various locations, including: Liesure Town Road near 
1-80, Dixon Moot-modal center 

SOL 

Pm and Ride Security various locations SOL 

Pedestrian Improvements Various locations, including: Curtola/Lemon, and 
Blossum Ave over UP tracks 

SOL 

Pedestrian Improvements Phase II, lighted crosswalks SOL 

Pedestrian Improvements Various locations in "Downtown" areas SOL 

Road Realignment Various locations in unincorporated Solano SOL 

Transit Cutouts/Pullouts Improve transit stops at various locations SOL 

Transit Marketing SolanoLinks SOL 

Ul 
"I 

1-80 Corridor Plan 2 11/4/98 



PAGE 58
 



1-680 NORTH CORRIDOR PLAN
 

(Southern Contra Costa County Line to
 
680/80 Interchange)
 

TEA-21 25% Program
 

PAGE 59
 



PAGE 60
 



1·680 North Corridor Management Plan 

The Interstate 680 North corridor runs from Solano County south into Alameda County. 

The main transportation facility in the corridor-I-680 itself-runs from its intersection 
with 1-80 in Cordelia to its intersection with 1-580 in Dublin. The corridor also includes 

several other important freeways-State Route 24 between the Caldecott Tunnel and 1-680, 

State Route 242 which connects 1-680 and State Route 4 in Concord, and 1-780 which 

connects 1-680 and 1-80 in Solano County-as well as the Bay Point BART line which runs 

from Oakland and San Francisco to East Contra Costa, paralleling SR 242, 1-680 and SR 24. 

The Corridor is served by County Connection, Benicia Transit and Solano BART Express 
buses. Bus service at the Martinez Intermodal Facility also includes WestCAT, Tri Delta 

Transit, Amtrak, Amtrak California and the Caltrans Benicia/Martinez bike bus. Bus 
connections to Solano County are available at the Pleasant Hill BART station. Service to the 

ACE train will be available in Central County and the 1-680 South corridor within a year. 

The following edits to the operational issues and management objectives riflect the combined 

recommendations of stafffrom Solano and Contra Costa counties. 

Key Operational Issues 

1.	 Despite capacity improvements to the central portions of 1-680, there will continue to be 

significant capacity constraints and worsening traffic congestion on some segments of 1
680. In particular, the southern section of the 1-680 corridor between Rudgear Road and 

1-580, the Benicia-Martinez Bridge and the 1-80/I-680 interchange will see increasing 

traffic congestion and delay. 

2.	 The lack of a comprehensive system for managing the freeway/arterial system may 

prevent optimal efficiency and smooth system-wide operations and may prevent getting 

the maximum benefit from recent investments. 

3.	 The parallel arterial systems in the 1-680 corridor are discontinuous and in many cases 

are operating at capacity. 
4.	 The Caldecott Tunnel is a significant bottleneck on State Route 24, especially in the two

lane non-peak direction. 
5.	 There is insufficient parking at many BART and other transit stations, and park-and-ride 

lots, and a need to serve both peak riders and off-peak riders. 
6.	 There is a lack of operating funds to support increased ridership through improved 

frequency and reliability of transit service. 
7.	 To reduce the number of Single-occupant auto trips, there is a need to expand and 

market programs for commute alternatives, including improving regional bicycle and 

PAGE 61
 



1-680 North Corridor Management Plan 

November 4--Proposal for Adoption 

pedestrian systems; to encourage transit ridership, particularly at the transit hubs in the 

1-680 corridor; and to support carpooling. 

8.	 A safe, well-marked bicycle and pedestrian system that connects to transit and major 
activity centers is needed to support biking and walking as a commute altemative. 

Completing major trails, such as connections to the new pedestrian-bicycle crossing on 

the Benicia-Martinez Bridge and gaps on the Iron Horse and Bay Trails, are important 

components of this system. 

Key Management Objectives 

The following objectives are intended to achieve the goals of minimizing overall system 

delay, and improving system efficiency and reliability. 

1.	 Improve management systems with and among corridors; manage freeways, arterials 

and transit as one coordinated system. 
2.	 Improve system safety and reduce delay for all systems and modes. 
3.	 Improve multimodal connections. 

4.	 Improve-and expand the use of-alternative travel modes, including express bus 

service; intercity bus and train; and carpools, vanpools and other HOVs, by improving 

intercity transit and HOV facilities and services along the corridor. 

5.	 Maintain and improve transportation system management programs, including 
traveller assistance programs and information programs. 

6.	 Develop a "seamless" network of safe pedestrian and bicycle facilities to increase the 

use of bicycles and walking for commuting. 

7.	 Maintain reliable freeway operation in the off-peak period to support freight 
movement. 

Potential Management and Operation Projects 

The attached table lists potential projects to address identified problems and to meet the 

objectives for the corridor. The table is organized by those that meet the following screening 

criteria, those that may meet them, and those that do not meet them. 

1.	 The project is consistent with and helps meet one or more objective of the corridor 

plan 
2.	 The project is on-or will significantly benefit-the MTS 
3.	 Funds for the project can be obligated by September 30, 2001 

4.	 The project is fully funded and sponsors can provide the required local matching funds 

5.	 The project will provide a well-justified, "useable segment" when completed 

6.	 The project will not require more than $3 million in 25% program funds 
7.	 The project is eligible for federal STP or CMAQ funding 

8.	 The project is consistent with the Regional Transportation Plan 

PAGE 62 



1-680 North Corridor Management Plan 

November 4-Proposal for Adoption 

To indicate this consistency with the objectives of the plan, the table indicates which 

objectives each project helps fulfill. In addition, the table is divided into three sections: high

priority projects which will be submitted to MTC for 25% funding, other potential projects 
and projects that are not eligible for 25% funding (although they may be eligible for other 
funding). 

High-Priority Projects 
Partners within the 1-680 North corridor have identified the following high-priority projects. 

These projects will be submitted to MTC for funding under the 25% Flexible Federal 

program. This program was established through MTC's Resolution 3053 to fund projects 

that will help manage and improve the operation of the regional transportation system. All 

of the high-priority listed below meet the screening criteria for the 25% program. Each 

project: 

1.	 supports at least one of the management objectives established for the corridor, 

2.	 Is on or significantly benefits the Metropolitan Transportation System, 

3.	 Is fully funded (including the required 11.47 percent local match) and can obligate funds 
by September 30,2001, 

4.	 Requires no more than $3 million in 25% funds, 

5.	 Is eligible for STP or CMAQfunding, and 

6.	 Will result in a useable segment when completed. 

As a guideline, MTC staff has set a "bid limit" of $12 million in 25% funds for each 

corridor. While the Corridor Management Plan may include more than $12 million in 

projects, the partners must, within that list of potential projects, identify a subset of highest 

priority projects that does not exceed the $12 million cap on 25% fund requests. 

Accordingly, the following project list shows our highest priority projects, totaling $12.3 
million in 25% funds, at the top of the list. Within that subset, the project are not listed in 

rank order. Each project is an equally high priority for the corridor management partners. 

Projects below the $12,263,300 line will not be submitted for funding at this time. These 
lower priority projects, however, will continue to be shown in the plan as potential projects 

that could improve the management and operation of the transportation system within the 

corridor. The corridor management partners may choose to submit tllese other projects for 
funding in later cycles of the 25% program or pursue other funding sources for them. 

NOTE The following table will be filled out for each high-prioriry project listed in the list 0/potential 

projects. 

PAGE 63 



Potential High-Priority Projects (ranked using test scoring with MTC criteria) 
1-680 North Corridor Management Plan
 
TCM =Transportation Control Measure; H = highway; A = arterial; T/ R = transit & ridesharing; B/P = bicycle & pedestrian; F = freight; Priorities: 1 = high; 2 = medium; 3 = low; ? =
 
not yet prioritized
 
Projects without a sponsor are listed as ineligible; projects without adequate description-or with other questions about eligibility-are listed as possibly eligible.
 

Total other 25% Cumulative Type 
Project Name Brief Description Area Sponsor(s) Costs Costs Costs Costs (5 or R) 
Potential High-Priority Projects 
Expand TR@KS Traveler kiosk Expand, market and deploy additional Corridor TRANSPAC, $307.0 $35.2 $271.8 $271.8 R 
program transportation information kiosks local 

throughout the corridor, with updated jurisdictions in 
information from the TR@KS kiosksite both Contra 
software. Includes costs for maintaining Costa and 
the kiosks. Includes $30,000 for Solano Solano County 
County project. 

Corridor Total $271.8 
Park n Ride, Benicia New park n ride lot at 1-680/ Industrial Solano Fairfield, $1,000.0 $114.70 $885.3 $1,157.1 R 

Way I/C Benicia, 
Caltrans 

Park n Ride, Cordelia New park n ride lot at 1-680/ Gold Hill Solano Fairfield, $1,800.0 $206.46 $1,593.5 $2,750.6 R 
I/C Caltrans 

Solano Commuter Information Multimodal outreach, information and Solano SCI $50.8 $5.8 $45.0 $2,795.6 R 
services 

State Park Bike/Pedestrian Bridge Improve safely of Bay Trail Connection Solano Benicia, State $564.8 $64.8 $500.0 $3,441.7 S 
E. Second Street signal Install new traffic signal at intersection of Solano Benicia $165.0 $18.93 $146.1 $2,941.7 S 

E. Second Street and 1-780 off-ramps: 
safety project 

Regional bike route signage IdentifY existing regional Class II and III Solano STA, local $50.0 $5.7 $44.3 $3,486.0 R 
routes jurisdictions 

Park n Ride, Green Valley Provide security services Solano Caltrans $39.5 $4.5 $35.0 $3,521.0 S 
L~ted cross walks Military West in Benicia Solano Benicia $40.0 $4.6 $35.4 $3,556.4 S 

Solano Total $3,284.6 
Central Contra Costa Traffic This is multi-phase project that replaces Central Walnut Creek, $1,360.0 $863.0 $497.0 $4,053.4 R 
Management Program: Walnut the existing Traffic Signal Central TRANSPAC 
Creek Traffic Signal System Computer v.'ith a NTCIP compatible 
Upgrade system, replaces 84 traffic signal 

controllers with NTCIP compatible units, 
installs fiber-optic interconnect, a traffic 
surveillance system, and video detection 
at selected intersections. 

~ 

>
 
~
 
0'1 
~ 



Potential High-Priority Projects (ranked using test scoring with MTC criteria) 
1-680 North Corridor Management Plan 
TCM = Transportation Control Measure; H = highway; A = arterial; T/R = transit & ridesharing; B/P = bicycle & pedestrian; F = freight; Priorities: 1 = high; 2 = medium; 3 = low; ? =
 

not yet prioritized
 
Projects without a sponsor are listed as inel4;ble; projects without adequate description-or with other questions about eligibility-are listed as possibly eligible.
 

Total other 25% Cumulative Type 
Project Name Brief Description Area Sponsor(s) Costs Costs Costs Costs (S or R) 
Expand park-ami-ride lot at 1 This project expamls the existing, fully Central Walnut Creek, $480.0 $55.0 $425.0 $4,478.4 R 
680/Rudgear Road utilized Rudgear Road Park and Ride lot Caltrans, Contra 

by adding approximately 60 parking Costa County, 
spaces under the freeway and adjacent to TRANSPAC 
Iron Horse Trail just north of Rudgear 
Road 

Iron Horse Trail Gap Closures: Install signal and pedestrian safety Central EBRPD, $836.0 $529.0 $307.0 $4,785.4 S 
complete Mayhew to Monument improvements at Hookston/Bancroft Pleasant Hill, 
segment intersection and complete trail gaps Concord, 

County, 
TRANSPAC 

Iron Horse Trail Gap Closures: 
overcrossing at Jones Road and 
Treat Boulevard 

Central Contra Costa 
County, EBRPD, 
TRANSPAC 

$2,500.0 $1,250.0 $1,250.0 $6,035.4 R 

Central Contra Costa Traffic Arnold Drive to Second Avenue Central Martinez $350.0 $40.1 $309.9 $6,345.2 R 
Management Program: Pacheco 
Boulevard traffic control 
system interconnect 
Pleasant Hill Road signal Deer Hill Rd. to Rancho View Dr.: upgrade Central Lafayette $268.0 $30.7 $237.3 $6,582.5 R 
improvements signal controllers and synchrortize signals 

Central Contra Costa Traffic Farm Bureau to Ayers Road Central Concord, $491.4 $56.5 $434.9 $7,017.4 R 
Management Program: Concord TRANSPAC 
Boulevard signal interconnect 

Central Contra Costa Traffic Devon to Gregory Lane on Pleasant Hill Central Pleasant Hill, $350.0 $40.1 $309.9 $7,327.2 R 
Management Program: Pleasant Road, then from Pleasant Hill Road to TRANSPAC 
Hill Road and Gregory Lane Contra Costa Boulevard on Gregory Lane 
signal interconnects 

Iron Horse Trail: undercrossing Construct undercrossing for trail Central EBRPD, $165.0 $18.9 $146.1 $7,473.3 R 
ofSR 242 Concord, 

TRANSPAC 
~ 

> Iron Horse Trail: undercrossing Construct undercrossing for trail 
of Willow Avenue 

Central EBRPD, 
Concord, 

$300.0 $34.4 $265.6 $7,738.9 S 

~ TRANSPAC 
~ 
0\ 
Ul 



Potential High-Priority Projects (ranked using test scoring with MTC criteria)
 
1-680 North Corridor Management Plan
 
TCM ; Transportation Control Measure; H; highway; A; arterial; TIR ; transit & ridesharing; BIP = bicycle & pedestrian; F ; freight; Priorities: 1 = high; 2 = medium; 3 = low; ? =
 
not yet prioritized
 
Pro;ects without a sponsor are listed as ineliRible; projects without adequate description--or \\ith other questions about eliRibilitv-are listed as possibly eliRible.
 

Total Other 25% Cumulative Type 
Project Name Brief Description Area 5ponsor(s) Costs Costs Costs Costs (5 or R) 
Iron Horse Trail: undercrossing Construct undercrossing for trail 
of Diamond Boulevard 

Central EBRPD, 
Concord, 
TRANSPAC 

$300.0 $34.4 $265.6 $8,004.5 S 

Iron Horse Trail: undercrossing Construct undercrossing for trail Central EBRPD, $600.0 $68.8 $531.2 $8,535.7 S 
and bridge over Concord Concord, 
Avenue TRANSPAC 

Central Total $4,979.3 
Mt. Diablo Blvd. bike lane First St. to Mt. View Dr.: includes Lamorinda Lafayette $33.5 $3.8 $29.7 $8,565.3 S 
improvements sidewalk bulbs, striping, and signs 
Wheelchair ramp at rear Add ramp access to connect BART station Lamorinda Lafayette, BART, $469.0 $53.8 $415.2 $8,980.5 R 
entrance of Lafayette BART to pedestrian system in Lafayette EBMUD 

Mt. Diablo Blvd. safety Carol Lane to Pleasant Hill Rd. Lamorinda Lafayette $134.0 $15.4 $118.6 $9,099.2 S 
improvements (circulation, 
bicycle and pedestrian) 

Lamorinda Total $563.5 
Bicycle-pedestrian bridges on 
Iron Horse Trail 

At Bollinger Canyon Road Tri-Valley San Ramon $2,500.00 $750.0 $1,750.0 $10,849.2 S 

Bicycle-pedestrian bridges on 
Iron Horse Trail 

At Sycamore Avenue Tri-Valley Danville $2,500.00 $750.0 $1,750.0 $12,599.2 S 

Tri-Valley Total $3,500.0 
Grand Total $12,599.2 

Arthur Road bicycle and 1-680 to Pacheco: install sidewalk on one Central Contra Costa $322.0 $36.9 $285.1 $12,884.2 S 
pedestrian improvements side of street and widen road to provide 4 County, 

foot shoulders on both sides of street for TRANSPAC 
bike route 

Market new Reliez Valley bus Market new service between Lafayette and Central, CCCTA, $85.0 $9.7 $75.3 $12,959.5 R 
service Pleasant Hill Lamorinda TRANSPAC 
1-680 Bikeway signage Install signage for bicyclists in ;entral, Tri-Valle Contra Costa :5:.iU.1 :5:.i.3 $1l.8 :512,977.3 R 

unincorporated portions of the 1-680 County 
Bikeway: Rudgear Road to Danville Town 
Limits 

"'d 
;> 

Mt. Diablo Blvd. Pedestrian 
Path gap closure 

South side of Mt. Diablo Blvd. from Mt. 
View Dr. to Lafayette Reservoir 

Lamolinda Lafayette $186.3 $21.4 $164,9 $13,142.2 S 

~ 
0'1 
0'1 



Potential High-Priority Projects (ranked using test scoring with MTC criteria) 
1-680 North Corridor Management Plan 
TCM = Transportation Control Measure; H = highway; A = arterial; T/R = transit & ridesharing; B/P = bicycle & pedestrian; F = freight; Priorities: 1 = high; 2 = medium; 3 = low; ? =
 
not yet prioritized
 
Projects without a sponsor are listed as ineligible; projects without adequate descriptiol}--{Jr with other questions about eligibilitv-are listed as possibly eligible.
 

Total other 25% Cumulative Type 
Project Name Brief Description Area Sponsor(s] Costs Costs Costs Costs (S or R) 
SR 24 Bikeway Unincorporated portions of bikeway from Lamorinda Contra Costa $144.0 $16.5 $127.5 $13,269.7 R 

Fish Ranch Road (Alameda County line) to County 
Walnut Creek: Install destination, 
warning and traffic control signage; 
intersection improvements at Camino 
Pablo/Santa Maria; new bike lanes on 
Olympic Blvd.; and restriping 

Downtown Lafayette safety Add "chirping" signals to Mt. Diablo Blvd. Lamorinda Lafayette $67.0 $7.7 $59.3 $13,329.0 S 
improvements And Moraga Rd. 
Safety improvements: Hartz Diablo Road to Railroad: extend or Tri-Valley Danville $550.0 $137.50 $412.5 $13,741.5 S 
Avenue improve sidewalk from Downtown to High 

School, replace perpendicular parking 
with parallel or angle parking and 
resurface street 

Bus shelter and bicycle rack Tri-Valley Danville $16.8 $1.9 $14.8 $13,756.3 R 
project 
TOTAL OTHER HIGH-PRIORITY PROJECTS $734.0 $719.0 $1,157.2 $13,756.3 

~
 
~
 
Q"I 
.......:J
 



1·680 North Corridor Management Plan Projects
 
Project Type Description 

Objective 
Supported County 

Total 

Project 
Cost 

State Park Bike/Pedestrian Bridge 

Park n Ride, Green Valley 

Transit Kiosks 

Improve safety of Bay Trail Connection 

Security 

Joint Project with Contra Costa 

Benicia 

Caltrans 

Consortium, 
Traks 

$ 564.8 

$ 39.5 

$ 33.9 

~ 
Park-n-Ride facility in Benicia 

'C 
0 
'C 
Q. Park-n-Ride facility in Cordelia .. 
til.... Lighted Cross walks 

New park n ride lot at 1-680/Industrial Way I/C 

New park n ride lot at 1-680/Gold Hill I/C 

Military West at Benicia High School 

Fairfield/Benicia 

Fairfield 

Solano Program 

$ 1000.0 

$ 1,800.0 

$ 40.0 

Solano Commuter Information Multimodal outreach, info. and services SCI $ 50.8 

Regional bike route signage Identify existing regional class II and III routes STA $ 50.0 

East Second Street Signal 

TOTAL 

Install new traffic signal at intersection of East 
Second Street and the 1-780 off ramp: safety 
project 

Benicia 

$ 165.0 

$ 3,744.0 

Local
 

Match
 
Cost
 

$ 64.8 

$ 4.5 

$ 3.9 

$ 114.7 

$ 206.5 

$ 4.6 

$ 5.8 

$ 5.7 

$ 18.9 

$ 429.4 

25% STP/ 
C11AQ 

Cost 

$ 500.0 

$ 35.0 

$ 30.0 

$ 885.3 

$ 1,593.5 

$ 35.4 

$ 45.0 

$ 44.3 

$ 146.1 

$ 3,314.6 

Aggregate
 

STP/C11AQ
 
Cost
 

$ 500.0 

$ 535.0 

$ 565.0 

$ 1,450.3 

$ 3,043.8 

$ 3079.2 

$ 3,124.2 

$ 3,168.5 

$ 3,314.6 

>... 
'C 
0 

Bike Improvements Various locations, including: route between Red 
Top P and R and Cordelia P and R, Red Top 
Road/SR 12, Lake Herman/I-780 

SOL 

'C 
Q. 
"C Bike/Ped Improvements Countywide Bike/Ped Education Program SOL 
c: 
N 

Bike/Ped Improvements Countywide Neighborhood Traffic Safety Program SOL 
~
 
~
 
Q\ 
QO 

1-680 North Corridor Plan 11/4/98 



1-680 North Corridor Management Plan Projects
 
Project Type Description 

Objective 
Supported County 

Total 

Project 
Cost 

Local 

Match 
Cost 

25% STP/ 

CMAQ 
Cost 

Aggregate 

STP/CMAQ 
Cost 

Geometric Improvements Lake Herman Rd at park entrance SOL 

Low Cost Safety Various locations, including projects such as: 
restripe left tum lanes, edgeline striping, 
guardrails,shoulder improvments, and signal 
modification 

SOL 

>.-'C 
0 
'C 
D. 
'C
c: 

('II 

Pedestrain Improvments 

Pedestrian Improvements 

Pedestrian Safety 

Various locations in "Downtown" areas 

Lighted crosswalks, Phase II locations 

Various locations including: School crosswalk 
safety improvements in Benicia, 1-780 overcrossing 
between high school and middle school 

SOL 

SOL 

SOL 

Railroad crossing safety Various locations, including: Benicia Industrial 
Park 

SOL 

Transit Cutouts/Pullouts Improve transit stops at various locations SOL 

Transit marketing SolanoLinks Marketing Program SOL 

~ 

>
 
~
 
0'1 
\0 

1-680 North Corridor Plan 2 11/4/98 



PAGE 70
 



NORTH BAY EAST WEST CORRIDOR PLAN
 

(Includes Highway 12, 37, 29, 116, and 121
 
between Solano and Sonoma)
 

TEA-21 25°At Program
 

PAGE 71
 



PAGE 72
 



November 4, 1998 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST CORRIDOR MANAGEMENT PLAN 

The Sonoma County Transportation Authority (SCTA), Napa County Transportation Planning 
Agency (NCTPA) and Solano Transportation Authority (STA) have met on several occasions this 
summer on the topic of a corridor management plan for the "North Bay East-West Corridor." In 
many ways, these meetings were an extension of the work which was done on the North Bay 
Corridor Study (completed by MTC in March 1998). This study focused on the links between 
transportation, fish and wildlife habitats and trails along the Highway 37 corridor and other east-west 
connectors such as Highways 12, 116, and 121. The study looked at a variety of transportation 
options in the corridor, ranging from new transit services, new carpool lanes, shifting truck traffic to 
rail, and various design options for Highway 37. Additionally, the study examined a wide range of 
traffic safety and operational issues such as intersection signals and re-design, shoulder additions, 
traveler information systems, park and ride lots, and traffic management plans for major events in the 
corridor. 

Based on these documents and the recent discussions between the three counties, we have developed 
the following goals, corridor management objectives and key operational and safety problems to be 
submitted to MTC as the 1998 North Bay East-West Corridor Management Plan. We have also 
identified possible projects which fit under the system management component and may be considered 
under this plan. 

GOALS 
•	 Maximize the safety and effectiveness of transportation improvements 
•	 Maximize mobility for North Bay residents 
•	 Improve the ability to move commercial goods in the North Bay 
•	 Build on existing transportation systems 
•	 Plan for long range future of the North Bay 

MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES: 
1.	 Ensure safe and efficient operations for all modes of travel on Route 37, 12,29, 116, and 

121 
2.	 Transportation improvements should protect and enhance wetland resources and provide 

managed public access 
3.	 Improve operations for commercial truck traffic and agricultural vehicles 
4.	 Ensure improvements facilitate travel between corridors 
5.	 Develop a traffic information system for Route 37 (i.e. TOS) 
6.	 Maintain and improve transportation system management programs, including: traveler 

assistance programs; car-pool/van-pool programs; and information programs 
7.	 Develop a seamless network of safe pedestrian and bicycle facilities along the corridor 
8.	 Develop and coordinate a traffic management strategy for Route 37 and Routes 12, 116, 

and 121. 
9.	 Develop access improvements for reuse ofMare Island 

PAGE 73 



10.	 Improve safety on Route 116 between Petaluma and Sonoma Valley, on Route 12 east of 
1-80, and Route 121 between Route 12 and Route 29. 

KEY OPERATIONAL PROBLEMS AND SAFETY PROJECTS: 
1.	 Wineries, tourism, theme parks, and special events generate significant traffic on weekends 

and holidays 
2.	 Difficult left turns for trucks accessing Route 37 from Route 121 
3.	 Heavy agricultural vehicles delay traffic and have difficulties turning on and offof portions 

of Routes 12,29, 116, and 121 from adjacent farmlands and vineyards 
4.	 Traffic backup occurs at a number of intersections along Routes 12,29, 116 and 121 due 

to the design, which cannot accommodate the volume of vehicles 
5.	 Sub-standard shoulders along sections of Routes 12,29, 116, and 121 
6.	 Lack of a well-marked, well-connected, safe bicycle and pedestrian system 
7.	 Lack of park and ride facilities to serve the corridor 

SYSTEM MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES 
Identify possible projects which will qualify for the 25% STP/CMAQ funds based on the list of 
eligible projects developed by MTC. 

•	 Attached is a list of projects for consideration. 

The 1998 North Bay East-West Corridor Management Plan is meant to be a six year document. It 
is understood that MTC will be programming the 25% funds in two, three year increments. The 
SCTA, NCTPA and STA anticipate updating the plan, as needed, when the second round of 
programming is set to occur. It should be noted that some of the projects listed in the plan may not 
take place in the first round of funding, but are anticipated to compete in the second round. 

The contact people for the North Bay East-West Corridor Management Plan are: 
Matt Todd, Solano Transportation Authority 
Suzanne Wilford, Sonoma County Transportation Authority 
John Ponte, Napa County Transportation Planning Agency 

PAGE 74
 



North Bay East-West Corridor Management Plan Projects
 
Project Type Description Total 

Objective Project 

Supported County Cost 

$ 150.0 

$ 1,520.0 

$ 200.0 

$ 150.0 

$ 268.0 

$ 325.0 

$ 266.0 

~ .... 
'C 
0 
'C 
Q. 

U-

Advance Warning Sign Place advance warning signs for SR29/Meadows 
intersection 

1 SOL 

Bay Trail Improvements Support Bay Trail alignments (including shoulders on 
D~~, Las Amigas and Cuttin2:s Wharf Roads) 

1,7 NAP 

Bike Lane Improvments Gass I path along Highway 12 from Sunset to Walters 
Rd 

1,7,10 SOL 

Bike Lane Improvements Class I path along Highway 12 from Village Dr to 
Amtrak Station 

1,4,7,10 SOL 

Bike Lane Improvements Class I bike path between Verano Avenue and Larson 
Park 

1,7 SON 

Bike Lane Improvements Gass I bike path - East MacArthur to Leverom 1,7 SON 

Bike Lane Improvements Class I bike path wlin rail ROW between Sonoma City 
limits Street East & Hwy 121 

1,7 SON 

Bike Lane Improvements Class I Bike Path/Pedestrian Crossing - H",l' 12 @ 
Maxwell Famls Regional Park 

1,7 SON 

$ 300.0 

$ 904.0 

$ 20.0 

$ 625.0 

$ 40.0 

Bike Lane Improvements Shoulder improvements including Tubbs Lane and 
Yountville Crossroad 

1,7 NAP 

Bike Lane Improvements 

Bike Lane Improvements 

Gass II bike lane aloI12: Walters Road 

Gass II bike lane on Amold Drive from Country Club 
to Madrone 

1,7 

1,7 

SOL 

SON 

Geometric Improvements Construct a right tum lane pocket for eastbound 
Highway 12/Drouin 

1,10 SOL 

Local 25% STP/ Aggregate 

Match CMAQ STP/CMAQ 
Cost Cost Cost 

$ 17.0 $ 133.0 $ 133.0 

$ 180.0 $ 1,340.0 $ 1,473.0 

$ 23.0 $ 177.0 $ 1,650.0 

$ 17.0 $ 133.0 $ 1,783.0 

$ 54.0 $ 214.0 $ 1,997.0 

$ 75.0 $ 250.0 $ 2,247.0 

$ 53.0 $ 213.0 $ 2,460.0 

$ 50.0 $ 250.0 $ 2,710.0 

$ 104.0 $ 800.0 $ 3,510.0 

$ 2.0 $ 18.0 $ 3,528.0 

$ 125.0 $ 500.0 $ 4,028.0 
~ 

> 
$ 5.0 $ 35.0 $ 4,063.0~ 

Ul 

North Bay East West Corridor Plan '1/4/98 

-.....I 



North Bay East-West Corridor Management Plan Projects
 
Project Type Description 

Objective 

Supported County 

>-'C 
0 
'C 
Q.-fI) "I"" 

Geometric Improvements Construct a right tum lane pocket and flashing warning 
light for eastbound Highway 12/Amanda Road 

1,10 SOL 

Geometric Improvements Construct a right tum lane pocket and flashing 
warning light for westbound Highway 12/ChUIch 
Road 

1,10 SOL 

Geometric Improvements Construct a left tum improvement at SR29 and 
Georgia. 

1 SOL 

Geometric Improvements Highway 12 - N apa/Leveroni Road Roundabout 3,4 SON 

Geometric Improvements Signal, channelization, and RR Xing upgrade at Hwy 
12/121/8th Street East 

3,4 SON 

Geometric Improvements Signal and channelization on Hwy 116/Hwy 121 3,4,10 SON 

Low Cost Safety Improvements Multiple Locations 1 NAP 

Median Improvements Oose median on SR 29 at North Kelly Road (low cost 
safety improvement) 

1 NAP 

Median Improvements Median barrier improvements on Highway 12 through 
Suisun City 

1,10 SOL 

Multimodal Outreach and 
Info.Services 

Solano Commuter Information services 6 SOL 

New Warranted Signal Construct a new signal at Highway 12/Hillside/Main 1,10 SOL 

Total Local 25%STP/ Aggregate 

Project Match CMAQ STP/CM..A.Q 

Cost Cost Cost Cost 

$ 4,098.0$ 40.0 $ 5.0 $ 35.0 

$ 40.0 $ 5.0 $ 35.0 $ 4,133.0 

$ 4,155.0$ 25.0 $ 3.0 $ 22.0 

$ 4,955.0$ 900.0 $ 100.0 $ 800.0 

$ 400.0 $ 100.0 $ 300.0 $ 5,255.0 

$ 5,755.0$ 750.0 $ 250.0 $ 500.0 

$ 5,955.0$ 226.0 $ 26.0 $ 200.0 

$ 6,105.0$ 170.0 $ 20.0 $ 150.0 

$ 6,371.0$ 300.0 $ 34.0 $ 266.0 

$ 6,396.0$ 29.0 $ 4.0 $ 25.0 

~ 

> $ 6,525.0$ 260.0 $ 131.0 $ 129.0 

~ 
-.....I 
0\ 

North Bay East West Corridor Plan 2 1114198 



North Bay East-West Corridor Management Plan Projects
 
Project Type Description 

Objective 

Supported County 

Total 

Project 

Cost 

$ 80.0 

$ 50.0 

$ 565.0 

$ 452.0 

$ 565.0 

$ 475.0 

$ 750.0 

~-

Pedestrian Improvements Lighted crosswalks, program oflocations along 
comdor: Route 12/Hillside(Rio Vista), Main 
Street/Amtrak Station (Suisun City) 

1,7,10 SOL 

Regional bike route signage IdentifY existin,Q; class II and III routes 1,7 SOL 

Signal Inteconnect Signal connections and upgrades including 
interconnect on SR 29 from Trancas to Oak Knoll 

1 NAP 

'C 
0 
'C 
0.-

Shoulder Widening Shoulder widening at spots including SR 121 from Old 
Sonoma to Sonoma County 

1 NAP 

I/) 

"'" TOS Low-Scale traffic operations systems on Routes 12, 
116, 121 and 12/29 

5,8 NAP 

TOS TOS system on Highway 37 between 1-80 and 1-101 5,8 NAP/SOL/SON 

Transit Center/P-n-R facility Move existinJ!; transfer facility off street 1,4,7 SOL 

Transit Kiosks Transit infounation electronic kiosks 6 SOL $ 17.0 

$ 10,862.0TOTAL 

Local 25%STP/ 

Match CMAQ 

Cost Cost 

$ 9.0 

$ 6.0 

$ 65.0 

$ 52.0 

$ 65.0 

$ 55.0 

$ 86.0 

$ 2.0 

$ 1,723.0 

$ 71.0 

$ 44.0 

$ 500.0 

$ 400.0 

$ 500.0 

$ 420.0 

$ 664.0 

$ 15.0 

$ 9,139.0 

Aggregate
 

STP/CMAQ
 

Cost
 

$ 6,596.0 

$ 6,640.0 

$ 7,140.0 

$ 7,540.0 

$ 8,040.0 

$ 8,460.0 

$ 9,124.0 

$ 9,139.0 

~ 
'C 
0 
'C 
0. 
'0 
C 

Bike Improvements Vmous locations, including: Top priorities of county 
and city bicycle plans, Route between Red Top P and R 
and Cordelia P and R, Red Top Road/SR 12, Emporer 
Drive, Scandia Road, Sunset Avenue 

NAP/SOL 

N 

Bike/Ped Improvements Countywide Bike/Ped Education Program SOL 

~
 
~
 
......:J 
......:J 

North Bay East West Corridor Plan 3 11/4/98 



North Bay East-West Corridor Management Plan Projects
 
Project Type Description Total 

Objective Project 

Supported County Cost 

Bike/Ped Improvements Countywide Neighborhood Traffic Safety Program SOL 

Geometric Improvments Various locations, including: Tum lanes at to facilitate NAP/SON 
safer ingress and egress of heavy vehicles on the 
highways from adjacent agricultural properties, Two-
way left tum lane east of Schellville on Rte. 121 

Geometric /Interchange Improvements at various locations, including: Rtes. NAP/SOL/SON 
Improvements 12/29,12/29/121, SR 116/Adobe, Mare Island access 

areas 

~ 
Geometric Improvements /New Various locations, including: Reconstruction and signal NAP/SON 
Signal at Rte. 37/121 intersection, Intersection 

'I: realignment/possible traffic signal at Rtes. 121/12, 0 
'I: traffic signal at SR 121/12 and Old Sonoma Road 
D. including extending left tum storage 
"C 
C 
N 

Low cost Safety Improvments Various locations, including: Agricultural pullouts at NAP/SOL/SON 
selected locations, Hashing beacon lights at SR 
37/Lakeville intersection, Pullouts for trail access and 
wlldlife viewing along SR 37 

Low cost Safety Improvments Various locations in including restripe left tum lanes, SOL 
edgeline striping, guardrails,shoulder improvments, and 
signal modification 

Park and Ride Lots Various locations, including: 37/29 Interchange NAP /SOL/SON 
location, expansion and formalization of existing park 
& ride at SR 12/Stanley Lane, upstream or downstream 
from SR 12/29 junction 

Park and Ride Lots Improve safety at existing lots NAP /SOL/SON 

Local 25% STP/ 

Match CMAQ 
Cost Cost 

~ 

> 
~ 
......:J 
ClO 

Aggregate
 

STP/CMAQ
 

Cost
 

North Bay East West Corridor Plan 4 11/4/98 



North Bay East-West Corridor Management Plan Projects
 
Local 2S%STP/ 

Match CMAQ 

Cost Cost 

Project Type Description 

Objective 

Supported County 

Total 

Project 

Cost 

>.....
'C 
0 
'C 
11
"t:I 
C 
N 

Pedestrian Improvements 

Pedestrian Improvements 

Safety Improvrnents 

Transit Cutouts/Pullouts 

ILighted Crosswalks, Phase II locations 

Various locations in "Downtown" areas 

Drainage improvements at Schellville on Rte. 121 

Improve transti stops at various locations 

SOL 

SOL 

SON 

SOL 

Transit Marketing SolanoLinks Marketinj1; Program SOL 

Aggregate 

STP/CMAQ 

Cost 

~ 

>
 
~
 
......:I 
\0 

North Bay East West Corridor Plan 5 11/4/98 



PAGE 80
 



November 1I, 1998 
Agenda Item 8.3 

s,ra
 
DATE: November 4, 1998 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Matt Todd 
RE: Letter of Support for Caltrans Highway 12 Statewide Planning Grant 

Caltrans District 4 has submitted an application for State Planning and Research (SPR) funding 
to conduct a Route 12 Interregional Corridor Study. The District 4 Planning Office submitted 
a request for $110,000 in funding to conduct this study. The study would be in partnership with 
the STA, Caltrans District 4 and 10, MTC, San Joaquin Council of Governments, and all the 
other jurisdictions in the corridor between I-80 and 1-5. 

State Route 12 is an important interregional route connecting the northern Bay Area with the 
Central Valley and has been identified by the STA Board as a priority project. This study would 
conduct a process that would reach a consensus on a recommended action plan for developing 
the Highway 12 corridor. This study would also position projects recommended out of the study 
for future cycles of the Caltrans Interregional Improvement Program funding. 

Caltrans staff informed STA staffthat a decision would be made by mid November. Based on 
this information, STA staff sent a letter of support based on Highway 12 being a Priority Project 
of the STA Board. Solano County staffhas also sent a letter of support (both attached). 

We have not been notified of a decision and recommend an additional letter of support from the 
Board. 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Chairman to submit a letter of support for the Caltrans SPR funding request for 
the Route 12 Interregional Corridor Study. 

PAGE 81
 



s,ra
 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun Gty, Califomia 94585 

Area Code 707 

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656	 October 28, 1998 

Allan Hendrix 
Members: Caltrans Deputy Director-Planning 

P.O. Box 942874 
Benicia Sacramento, CA 94274-0001 
Dixon 
Fairfield RE: State Planning and Research Funds for the Route 12 Interregional Corridor Study 
Rio Vista 
Solano County Dear Mr. Hendrix: 
Suisun City 
Vacaville I am writing to encourage you to support the application for State Planning and Research 
Vallejo (SPR) funding for the Route 12 Interregional Corridor Study. The District 4 Planning Office 

submitted a request for $110,000 in funding to conduct this important study. The study would be 
Martin Tuttle ill partnership with the Solano Transportation Authority (STA), Caltrans District 10, the 
Executive Director 

\-letropolitan Transportation Commission, San Joaquin Council of Governments, city of Rio 
Vista and Suisun City, Solano County, the CHP, and other interested parties. 

State Route 12 is an important interregIonal route connecting the Bay Area with the 
Central Valley. Route 12 also serves an import.ant role in Solano County and has been previously 
identified as a safety concern. The study as proposed would be conducted in partnership with 
numerous agencies, would identify transportation problems, define the problem, analyze 
solutions, conduct public outreach and reach a consensus on a recommended action plan for 
developing this important transportation facility. This study could lead to carefully evaluated 
projects to be proposed for inclusion in our region's RTP and developed into proposals for 
funding in the RTP and/or the Interregional Improvement Program. Through this open and 
collaborative process we can develop an action plan that meets California's interregional 
movement needs and is sensitive to local needs and concerns as well. 

Thank you for your consideration. Please call me or Matt Todd at 707-438-0655 with 
any questions or conunents. 

Sincerel 

IJ'0(\ .... 

Martin Tuttle 
Executive Director 

cc:	 Bonnie Braxton, Transportation Planning Program 
Jim Spering, Chairman, \-letropolitan Transportation Commission 

Mayor, Suisun City
 
Harry Yahata, Director, Caltrans District 4
Steve Yokoi, Transportation Planmng, Caltrans District 4
 

PAGE 82 



SOLANO COUNTY John Gray, Director 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

Lonnie Baldwin Paul Wiese 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 230 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Administration 
(707) 421-6064 

E~ineer1ng 
(707) 421-6072 

Telephone (707) 421-6060 
Fax (707) 429-2894 

Eben Stevens, Operations 
(707) 421-6055 

October 30, 1998 

Allan Hendrix 
Caltrans Deputy Director-Planning 
P.O. Box 942874 
Sacramento, CA 94274-0001 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

Caltrans District 4 has submitted a request for $110,000 in State Planning and Research funding 
for the Route 12 Interregional Corridor Study. This study would be done in partnership with the Solano 
Transportation Aurhority, Solano County, the cities of Rio Vista and Suisun City, Caltrans District 10, the 
CHP, MTC, and the San Joaquin Council of Governments. I want to encourage you to support that 
application. 

State Route 12 is an important interregional route connecting the northern Bay Area with the 
Central Valley. It is also an important route for traffic within Solano County. Local agencies have long 
been interested in improvements to Route 12 and have contributed local funds for several projects 
including the realignment around the City of Fairfield, the recent improvements through Suisun City and 
near Rio Vista and the construction of the railroad overhead at Denverton. 

The proposed study would be very helpful in developing an action plan to deal with the many 
problems that remain on this important transportation facility. 

If you have any questions or comments-please call me. 

c: Jim Spering, Chairman, Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Harry Yahata., Director Caltrans District 4 
Bill Carroll, Chairman, Solano County Board of Supervisors 
Martin Tuttle, Executive Director, Solano Transportation Commission J 

PAGES3 



November 11, 1998 

Allan Hendrix 
Caltrans Deputy Director-Planning 
P.O. Box 942874 
Sacramento, CA 94274-0001 

RE:	 State Planning and Research Funds for the Route 12 Interregional Corridor 
Study 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

Caltrans District 4 has submitted a request for $110,000 in State Planning and 
Research (SPR) funding for the Route 12 Interregional Corridor Study. The study would be 
in partnership with the Solano Transportation Authority (STA), Caltrans District 10, the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission, San Joaquin Council of Governments, city of Rio 
Vista and Suisun City, Solano County, the CHP, and other interested parties. I want to 
encourage you to support this application. 

State Route 12 is an important interregional route connecting the Bay Area with the 
Central Valley. Route 12 is and important corridor in Solano County and has been identified 
by the STA Board as a priority project the last three years. 

The study as proposed would be conducted in partnership with numerous agencies, 
would identify and defme the problems, analyze solutions, conduct public outreach and reach 
a consensus on a recommended action plan for developing this important transportation 
facility. Through this open and collaborative process we can develop an action plan that 
meets California's interregional movement needs and is sensitive to local needs and concerns 
as well. 

Thank you for your consideration. Please call me or Martin Tuttle at 707-422-6491 
with any questions or comments. 

Sincerely, 

Don Erickson 
STA Chairman 

cc:	 Bonnie Braxton, Transportation Planning Program 
Jim Spering, Chairman, Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

Mayor, Suisun City
 
Harry Yahata, Director, Caltrans District 4
 
Steve Yokoi, Transportation Planning, Caltrans District 4
 

PAGE 84 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 8.4 

DATE: November 2, 1998 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Martin Tuttle 
RE: Transfer of Solano Commuter Information (SCI) agency to STA 

As part of their FY 98/9 budget, the Solano County Board of Supervisors adopted County staffs 
recommendation that Solano Commuter Information (SCI) agency be transferred from the County 
Transportation Department to the STA. 

With a staff offive, SCI provides public information and implements special projects to promote the 
use of alternative transportation. County staff is recommending that the agency be transferred to the 
STA because their function is "more directly related to the Solano Transportation Authority than to 
the County Transportation Department." (see attached budget summary). 

The STA's Executive Committee has discussed the proposed transfer in general terms. They would 
like to pursue the transfer based on the approach outlined in the attached Strategic Plan (draft) 
prepared by STA staff. 

The Executive Committee agrees with county staff that the goals and objectives of SCI are more in 
line with the STA's mission than of the county's Transportation Department. If properly 
implemented, the proposed transfer should result in greater efficiencies in the delivery of services 
among the two agencies. The Strategic Plan proposes additional responsibilities for SCI that we 
think can be delivered within their existing budget. 

Several details, such as new employee job descriptions and office space, will obviously need to be 
addressed prior to the transfer. If advanced by the Board of Supervisors, terms of the transfer will 
be brought back to the STA Board for approval. 

The Board of Supervisors is expected to review this issue on December 8. Staff recommends that 
the STA Board express its general support of the transfer. 

Recommendation 

Support the concept of transferring Solano Commuter Information (SCI) to the STA. 

Attachments 

PAGE 85 



1 

] 
3046-Ridesharing Program 

] Public Ways John Gray, Director of Transportation 

J	 1996/97 
MAJOR ACCOUNT	 ACTUALS 
CLASSIFICATIONS 

J APPROPRIATIONS 

] 

SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5203,902 
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 132,424 
OTHER CHARGES 40,255 

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	 5376,580 

REVENUE 

] 

J REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROP 5390 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV STATE 91,577 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV FEDERAL 206,333 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV OTHER 75,000 
CHARGESFORSERV~ES 0 
MISC REVENUE 1,038 

] TOTAL REVENUE	 5374,338 

] POSITIONS	 6 

Mission Statement 

Solano Commuter Infonnation's purpose is to 
make a positive, significant contribution to the 
commuter's needs by providing personal, 
responsive, and flexible services to commuters. 
By providing such programs. SCI helps improve 
mobility, reduce congestion and air pollution as 
well as shape an environment receptive to 
commute alternatives. SCI is committed to 
integrity and efficiency in its programs with 
concern and respect for the individual. 

Departmental Functions 

Solano Commuter Information provides 
ridematching services. incentives and vanpool 
support as well as information on transit services 
within and beyond the County. 

1997/98 1998/99 1998/99' FROM 
FINAL DEPT CAO FINAL TO 

BUDGET REQUESTED RECOMMEND RECOMMEND 

5268,526 5257,411 5255,874 (512,652) 
318,082 305,990 268.079 (50,003) 

19,558 8,596 8,764 (10.794) 

5606,166 5571,997 5532,717 ($73,449) 

50 50 50 50 
0 0 0 0 

327.299 432,878 432,878 105,579 
120,000 53,442 53,442 (66,558) 

0 10,677 10.677 10,677 
158,867 0 0 (158,867) 

5606,166 $496,997 5496,997 (5109,169) 

6 6 6 o 

Major Accomplishments in FY97/98 

,.	 Generated 4,500 carpool/vanpool matchlists for 
Solano commuters resulting in the placement 
of 1,760 individuals in a carpool or vanpooL 

,.	 Distributed 25.000 personalized transit 
schedules to individuals. 

,.	 Distributed 15,000 Solano Commuter 
Infonnation Guides. 

,. Formed 25 new vanpools for Solano 
commuters and completed 1,600 vanpool 
assists. 

,..	 Planned and implemented successful county
wide California Rideshare Week and Bike-to
Work Day campaigns. 

County of Solano, FY98/99 Proposed Budget PAGE 86 277 



3046-Ridesharing Program 
John Gray, Director of Transportation Public Ways 

Goals and Objectives for FY98/99 

~	 Generate 4.200 carpool!vanpool matcWists for 
Solano commuters. 

~	 Distribute 27,000 transit schedules to 
individuals. 

~	 Provide commuter assistance to 5,500 
individuals. 

~	 Form 30 vanpools and complete 1,700 vanpool 
assists. 

>- Plan and implement county-wide Rideshare 
Week and Bike-to Work campaigns. 

>-	 Maintain program funding. 

Workload Indicators 

>	 Number of commuters receIvmg carpool! 
vanpool matcWists. 

~	 Number of commuters placed m commute 
alternative. 

>-	 Number of transit schedules distributed. 

~	 Number of vanpool assists. 

>- Number of commuters assisted with alternative 
transportation needs. 

Departmental Budget Request 

The Department's Requested Budget represents an 
overall decrease of ($34,169) or (5.6%), in 
expenditures and a decrease of ($109,169), or 
(18%) in revenues when compared to FY97/98 
Final Budget. The Fund Balance covers the 

difference. The entire budget is funded from
 
outside sources and no General Fund funding is
 

requested.
 

' County Administrator's 
Recommendation 

The Proposed Budget reflects a reduction of
 
($73,449) in expenditures, or (12%), and a
 
reduction of ($109,169), or (18%), in revenues
 
when compared to the FY97/98 Final Budget.
 
$35,720 from reserves will be utilized as a Means
 
of Financing for the District.
 

Pending Issues and Policy	 I 
L 

Considerations 
~ 

I
I 

County staff have been in the process of studying
 
the possible reconfiguration of services and
 
functions related to land use and development
 
issues. As an offshoot of the studv it is
-, 
!ecommended that the Solano CommUter 

I Information Program (Ridesharing) be transferred L 
to the Solano Transportation Authority (STA). 
When the STA became an independent agency this 
function was not transferred to the Authority, even 
though it is clearly more a function of the 
Authority than of the county Transportation 
Department. Discussions have been conducted 
with the STA, and it is amenable to absorbing the 
program. If the Board approves the 
recommendation, staff will work with the STA to 

transfer the program by Mid-Year. 

Department Head Concurrence or 
Appeal 

The Department Head concurs with the Proposed 
Budget. 

L 

County of Solano, FY98/99 prp1\ce~~dget 278 



Draft
 

Strategic Plan for Solano Commuter Information
 

In June, as part of the Solano County Transportation Department budget, the Board of 
Supervisors adopted the following statement regarding Solano Commuter Information (SCI): 

[SCI]. .."is clearly more a function of the Authority than of the county Transportation 
Department. Discussions have been conducted with the STA, and it is amenable to 
absorbing the program. Ifthe Board approves the recommendation, staffwill work with 
the STA to transfer the program by Mid-Year." 

The following "Strategic Plan" is the STA's preliminary response. 

Changing Role 

SCI was formed by the Solano County Transportation Department in 1979 in response to the 
energy crisis. It evolved into a full service rideshare agency during the 1980's to assist with 
formation of carpools and vanpools. More recently, it took on additional responsibilities related 
to mandatory trip reduction and "Spare the Air" programs for the two air districts that represent 
Solano County. 

Current Tasks 

In addition to their regular role of performing rideshare services, outreach to employers, and 
holding special events, SCI has recently taken on some of the marketing tasks for the countywide 
SolanoLinks program, and the 1-80/24 and 1-80/680 corridors. 

Theyalso have designed a guaranteed return trip program for implementation in 1998-99. 

Budget 

The operational budget for SCI is funded primarily with approximately $300,000 of state 
transportation and regional air quality funds administered annually through the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC). No County general fund dollars have been used for the 
program. SCI has six authorized positions and currently has five full-time staff members. In 
addition, they have been receiving approximately $75,000 oflocal clean air funds each year from 
the STA primarily to continue their voluntary trip reduction and transit (SolanoLinks) programs. 
Special grants from Caltrans for the I-80 and 1-680 construction mitigation programs to promote 
alternative modes will be ending in the next year. 

Approximately $211,000 of cumulated revenue from the Transportation Fund for Clean Air is 
currently programmed to SCI through FY 99 and has not been spent yet. STA is the program 
manager for those funds. Information on their total existing fund balance has not been made 
available. 

PAGE 88 



Additional Responsibilities under the STA 

In addition to maintaining its existing rideshare responsibilities, special events, and clean air 
functions, the following additional responsibilities are proposed: 

• Serve as the communications and public relations arm of the STA. Prepare press releases, 
monthly newsletter and annual report. Provide regular transportation status reports to the 
general public, particularly for construction projects affecting travel on major 
thoroughfares (such as the Red Top Road slide area along 1-80, Highway 12 
improvements, Carquinez and Benicia-Martinez bridge projects). 

• Plan, budget, coordinate, and implement the SolanoLinks transit information and 
marketing program with the Intercity Transit Consortium. Administer marketing contracts 
and media buys. 

• Maintain routine updates to the www.SolanoLinks.com web site and respond to general 
e-mail inquiries from the public. Create and maintain a 24 hour transit and rideshare 
information answering service using a Solano-oriented, toll free, 800-817-1717 phone 
number as used throughout the rest of the Bay Area. 

• Implement the proposed guaranteed return trip program. 

• Provide support staff to the Transit Consortium, Technical Advisory Committee, Bicycle 
Advisory Committee, and Paratransit Coordinating Council. Provide periodic program 
updates to the STA Board. 

• Research, monitor, and apply for special grants from the air districts for alternative fuel 
projects such as electric vehicles and recharging facilities for city and county fleets, CNG 
fueled transit vehicles, and related infrastructure. 

• Develop long term funding sources. 

Next Steps 

If the Board of Supervisors and STA Board approve the recommendations, a financial analysis 
and salary survey would be performed by the STA prior to the transfer. The transferred positions 
would be advertised and existing SCI staff would be encouraged to apply. The salaries and 
benefits would reflect the additional job responsibilities. Discussions with the County employees 
association representative (SAGE), concerning the representation of SCI's staff, would occur. 

The target date for the transfer is January 1, 1999. 

PAGE 89
 



PAGE 90
 



November 11,1998 
Agenda Item 8.5 

DATE: November 4 1998 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker 
RE: Reliever Route Corridor Plan Update 

On October 14, the first public workshop on the I-80 Reliever Route Corridor Concept Plan was held 
at Vanden High School. There were about 50 persons in attendance and many good ideas were 
exchanged. Our consultants, Moore, Iacofano and Goltsman (MIG), have finished their Phase 1 study 
report, which is attached. 

The STA staff has also submitted a draft request to MTC for funding from the Transportation for 
Livable Communities (TLC) program for Phase 2 of the project. The second phase will focus more on 
functional and design matters for the entire corridor. The draft scope of work is attached. Project 
development funding has been set aside ($15,000) in the 98/99 budget to match $30,000 in TLC 
program funds. 

A policy issue that surfaced at the Reliever Route Working Group meeting for the STP Board to 
consider is highlighted in Section 3.3 of the Phase 2 work scope. Planning staff from Fairfield and 
Vacaville propose language which would require that open space acquisition options in the corridor ~ 

consistent with appropriate Eeneral plans (see "optional language" in Phase 2 work scope outline). 
STA staff is concerned that including this optional language would unnecessarily limit opportunities 
that may arise from the study. The Working Group agreed to leave the issue to the STA Board to 
consider. 

This scope of work will also be sent to the MTC Advisory Council as part of the funding application 
process. The MTC Advisory Council is composed of representatives from nine interest categories 
academia, business, community, environmental, labor, transportation users, freight, minority and 
elderly and disabled. 

Staff recommends for the Board to proceed with Phase 2 of the study. After MTC has reviewed the 
application, the Phase 2 scope ofwork will be brought back to the board for final approval. 

Recommendation 

Authorize staff to circulate the Phase 2 draft scope of work for comment and provide any input and 
direction (including direction on the optional language) to staff on the proposed Phase 2 process. 

PAGE 91
 



Preliminary Scope of Work for Phase II of the 1-80 Reliever Route
 
Corridor Concept Plan - DRAFT
 

The following scope ofwork pertains to the 1-80 Reliever Route corridor concept plan. A map of 
the proposed Reliever Route is shown in Attachment A and the plan will be guided by the goal 
statement in Attachment B. 

1.0:	 Project Start-Up and Management 

This set of tasks involves initial meetings with staff and consultants, background research, 
finalizing the contract, work scope and schedule and management of the project throughout. 

1.1	 Start-up meeting with STA staff and consultants. 

1.2	 Prepare final work scope and contract and project schedule, including a graphic 
work flow chart for use throughout the process. 

1.3	 Attend up to two 1-80 Reliever Route Working Group meetings to provide an 
update on the project's progress. 

1.4 Management of the project throughout the contract.
 

Deliverables: Graphic schedule, revised scope/contract
 

Estimated Cost: $5,000
 

2.0:	 Public Meeting Facilitation and Participation 

This set of tasks includes all the interactions with the public, as well as final meetings and 
hearings on the 1-80 Reliever Route corridor concept plan. The consultant Moore lacofano 
Goltsman, Inc. (MIG) recognizes the need to be flexible and responsive during the public process 
and can modify the type and structure of public meetings accordingly. At all meetings, MIG 
would be responsible for design and preparation of the meeting, facilitating the meeting 
including any special materials, graphically recording the meeting and preparing a written 
summary of key points. 

2.1	 Design and conduct one initial public "brainstorming" session to help develop the 
concept alternatives. A two-hour site bus tour could precede the workshop. MIG 
would facilitate the presentations/discussion on the bus along the route, taking 
advantage of the knowledge of the bus tour participants. 

2.2	 Design and conduct two additional workshops. The first is likely to focus on 
evaluation and selecting an alternative. The second workshop would focus on 
details ofthe concept plan. 

2.3	 Conduct up to four neighborhood-level meetings to look at the corridor in more 
detail with one or several neighborhoods or special interest groups. 

2.4	 Conduct one meeting with developers in the corridor to discuss opportunities to 
link development to the corridor plan. 

2.5 Attend up to two STA Board hearings to present and discuss the concept plan. 

Deliverables: Workshop graphic records, meeting notes 

Estimated Cost: $10,000 

PAGE 921 



3.0:	 Baseline Resources Mapping and Analysis 

This set of tasks involves the baseline resource mapping needed to establish various constraints 
and opportunities along the corridor. Also included in this task is an analysis of the adopted 
general plans (and any specific plans) along the corridor and their implications for transportation 
strategies. 

3.1	 Draw a working map showing the adopted general plans ofFairfield, Vacaville, 
Suisun City and Solano County. Analyze the land use policies ofeach 
jurisdiction and recommend appropriate transportation strategies and/or land use 
relationships. 

3.2	 Prepare a visual analysis and visual map of the corridor noting positive and 
negative viewpoints and view corridors and features that may lend themselves to 
interpretation or highlighting. 

3.3	 Meet with city, County and Solano Open Space Foundation representatives to 
review open space acquisition options in the corridor [OPTIONAL 
LANGUAGE: consistent with appropriate general plans). Review land 
ownership and parcel maps. Develop open space acquisition strategy. 

3.4	 Relying on a habitat! biological resources map and assessment prepared by others, 
overlay the significant resource opportunities and constraints from Tasks 3.1,3.2, 
3.3 and 3.4 on the draft Plan to assess landscape, bikeway and other opportunities. 

3.5	 Prepare a working map showing planned and potential bike, pedestrian, transit 
and other transportation connections at key locations along the corridor. 

Deliverables: Working maps of land use, visual opportunities, open spaces and 
transportation connections 

Estimated Cost: $10,000 

4.0:	 Development and Evaluation of Concept Alternatives 

This set of tasks involves preparation of several concept plan alternatives based on the public 
process and resource mapping and developing a method for selecting a preferred concept plan. 

4.1	 Prepare two concept alternatives for the corridor with appropriate graphics to 
illustrate the concepts at a public meeting. 

4.2	 Prepare a concise working paper describing criteria for evaluating the alternatives 
and applying the criteria to the two plans. 

4.3	 Identify 5-10 potential specific projects and amenities along the corridor 
consistent with the preferred corridor concept alternative. Prepare a sheet on each 
proposed project that would include a project description, preliminary cost 
estimate and design illustration. The project information could be used to apply 
for funding for these specific projects. 

4.4	 Develop landscape concepts and strategy to provide route identity. The route 
concept needs to be easily recognizable for the first time or occasional users, and 
clearly identify the route with signs and a consistent visual appearance. The 

PAGE9jZ 



landscape concept would include cross sections and/or conceptual plans for 
different areas along the route. 

4.5	 Following public input, refine and add detail to the preferred concept plan for use 
in the final report and at public presentations. The concept plan will include a 
landscape concept, bikeway plan, potential specific projects, linkages to adjacent 
land use and transportation systems, open space and habitat opportunities. 

Deliverables: Two alternative concept plans, paper on evaluation criteria and selection. 

Estimated Cost: $10,000 

5.0:	 Preparation of Concept Plan and Documentation 

This set of tasks involves preparing final graphics and illustrations of the preferred concept Plan 
and preparing a draft and final report for STA staff and Board. The report is intended to be user
friendly, well illustrated and relatively concise so it can become an information piece for 
distribution and seeking funding. The report will include a section documenting the public 
process, as well as other sections noted below. 

5.1	 Prepare draft concept plan report including the following: executive summary, 
introduction, resource analysis, concept plan with appropriate illustrations and 
public process. 

5.2	 Following public, City Councils, County Board of Supervisors, STA staff and 
STA Board initial review, refine the draft report into a final document. The 
consultant will provide STA with 15 bound copies of the final document and one 
loose-leaf copy suitable for duplication. 

Deliverables: Draft and Final Report, Final Concept Plan
 

Estimated Cost: $10,000
 

Total Project Cost $45,000
 

Proposed funding
 

STA project development funds: $ 15,000
 

TLC program grant: $ 30,000
 

TOTAL $ 45,000
 

PAGE 943
 



~ v>\C~ 
.~ :i!'" 

----.-

\ v~ ':II \ / 
!!

: 

" 
K·
 IIAVVI\IIl~ ,( I
 RD 
-

ELMIRA • liD 

" .. _"" ._ -LU_FRY RD 
N 

~I~O ~rj II IIAY RD 

~ ~ \ ( 
11/ ~'"~l~ ~ 
• r ....NJ ~~\ 

~KW'I 

IVIl C "',. 1 TRAVIS 
. > rc0 A'NFONCf 

ffij 
WISE 

~: 
« ". 
;: 

SCANjjiA~RD 

Basic Route 

~ 

> I 
~ 

I:

!S 
0 

<'> oc 

._._-~ - ---._..._----.- _._----. ------- -~----------_ ..--------- .. _

'IC IE'" Korve I-BO RELIEVER ROUTE IMPLEMENTATION 
{JI I~ Engineering ATTACHMENT A 

1~80 RELIEVER ROUTE SEGMENTS 

1113 



ATTACHMENTB 
1-80 Reliever Route Concept Plan 
Working Goal Statement 

The 1-80 Reliever Route, Phase I should be an innovative four-lane parkway between 1
80 at Vacaville and Highway 12 at Suisun City. It will provide local motorists with a 
convenient alternative to congested 1-80 and enhance multi-modal transit options and 
quality of life as a result of local agencies implementing complementary land-uses along 
the corridor. 

The Reliever Route Land-userrransportation Concept Plan will provide for a dynamic 
freeway alternative in central Solano that emphasizes multi-jurisdictional cooperation and 
community involvement on land-use/transportation strategies. 

Land-use/transportation strategies for the project include the integration of future 
commuter rail, bus, park-and-ride and bicycle/pedestrian facilities where urban 
development in planned. Strategic open space acquisitions will be used to preserve the 
rural environment of the unincorporated portion of the corridor, and landscape 
improvements will enhance the unique aesthetics of the parkway. 

This project will promote the continued vitality ofTravis AFB, Fairfield, Suisun City, 
Vacaville and Solano County, and the emerging business parks in the corridor by 
upgrading and linking the narrow and unsafe local roads that now provide access to these 
job centers and adjacent neighborhoods. 

(7/30/98 version) 

PAGE 96
 



Solano Transportation Authority 

1-80 Reliever Route:
 

Land Use I Transportation Study Phase I
 

November 1998 

MIG, Inc. 

PAGE 97
 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SECTION I. INTRODUCTION 1
 

A. Background 1
 

B. Purpose of the Study 1
 

C. Methods Used 4
 

SECTION II. RESULTS OF THE PHASE I PUBLIC PROCESS 5
 

A. Community and Focused Workshops 5
 

B. Stakeholder Interviews 8
 

SECTION III. WORKING GOALS AND PROJECT GUIDELINES 9
 

A. Goals 9
 

B. Guidelines 9
 

SECTION IV. NEXT STEPS 12
 

ApPENDICES 

A. Fact Sheet 

B. Agenda and Comment Sheet from Public Workshops 

C. Notes from Stakeholder Interviews 

PAGE 98
 



SECTION I. INTRODUCTION 

A.	 BACKGROUND 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) in cooperation with local jurisdictions has 
been planning for the 1-80 Reliever Route for a number of years. The Reliever Route is 
designed to provide a continuous parkway from the State Route 12/Walters Road 
intersection in Suisun City to the I-80/Leisure Town Road interchange in Vacaville. The 
primary purpose of the Reliever Route is to offer a convenient alternative to 1-80 for 
predominantly local traffic to relieve congestion on 1-80 between the various Solano 
County communities. The project utilizes existing roadways and roadway extensions that 
encompass the cities of Suisun City, Fairfield and Vacaville and the County of Solano. 

The project involves the cooperative efforts of each of the local jurisdictions, the STA, 
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, Caltrans and other related agencies. The 
project is expected to cost $74 million (in 1998 dollars) and be phased over time. 
Approximately two-thirds of the funding has been secured. Figures 1 and 2 show the 
location of the route, the affected roadway segments and the planned improvements. A 
fact sheet about the project is included in Appendix A. 

B.	 PURPOSE OF THE LAND USE/TRANSPORTATION STUDY 

This study grew out of the community discussion over the 1-80 Reliever Route. 
Questions were raised by the public and by the various jurisdictions regarding possible 
land use and neighborhood impacts of the parkway, potential for alternative 
transportation and bikeway connections, opportunities for landscape and aesthetic 
treatment and potential to use the project to enhance land use planning, open space and 
habitat protection along the route. This report documents the initial outreach phase of the 
Land Use/Transportation Study. The study was funded by a grant from MTC's 
Transportation for Livable Communities Program. 

The preliminary phase is intended to do the following: 

•	 Convene and facilitate a dialogue between the stakeholders of the project including 
developers, neighborhood groups, environmentalists, staff from STA, the cities, the 
County and MTC, community representatives and others. Determine if there is 
interest in developing a "corridor" plan that explores land use, landscape and bicycle 
improvements, transit-related improvements, open space protection and related 
features into the parkway. 

•	 Identify the issues and concerns of the stakeholders and develop a working set of 
guidelines to use in developing the corridor concept plan further in Phase II of the 
study. 

STA 1-80 Reliever Route Land Use/Transportation Plan Study, Phase I	 Pagel 
MIG, Inc. 

PAGE 99 



(I ,-' V>4((~_~ ca: 

"' -r ~# ;;II HAWKINS II 

I # \. , AI "un nn ....... /' I I 

~ IJ) I I 
,~ ~ 
~ .... 
~~ 

fi? 
~ I \:sl 
~ 

6' 
~ 
C1l Ir-
~ N 
t:::l. 

~ 

~ 
ill 
::J ~ 
i:l 
~ 
tli 
g 

c:::l a: 

~ 
::J 

~ 

~ 

~
 

:::.;;~I I 
~
 
~
 
C1l 
..... 1 I 

~ 

>;& 
~~ 
t'!'11\J 

o 
~ 

o 

CEMENT 

BASE 
55 

" 

RD 

FRY RD 

1113 

HAY RD 

I~§ 
c;> 
ca: 

:!: 
ca: 
!!i 

---Basic Route 

\ J/ 1\ ~!~IC:/ 
TRAVIS 

AIR FORCE 
_ ~ TRAVIS Bl ~( BASE 

\ " ~ ~ I rr-:>-... ...,. I • SCANOiA' ". RD i CREED RD 

1-80 RELIEVER ROUTE IMPLEMENTATION 

1-80 RELIEVER ROUTE SEGMENTS
 



Four Lane 

NOTE: From Cities and County General Plans 

II U E 9 III III New Six Lane Roadway 

00000000 New Four Lane Roadway 

•••••••• Two Lane 

!\1~gtimwiWJ Six Lane 

(I 1-- VAL~ c 
tC 

r---... ... _. ----,- ..)/# I iilH ,(1 HAWKINS 

I ff ,. .....n I I FRY"- ----,.--

. ~ ... _..~-~ - -- - ... - - ~ ....... 
CREED RD 

I; 

I \,~~I 
~ ... 
~~ 
~
 
~
 
~I I \ RD ..., 

~ 
§.
l1j 
r- I 
~ 
Cl.. N 
s;: ~ (113 

HAY RD~ '" iil 
~ ~

~ 

~ 

~ 
~ ~ Ci'
:::I 

~
 
~
 

* 
~
 

~
 
e:
l1j 
.......
 

~ 

>Q? 
~~ 
t,'!jl..y 

..... 1-80 RELIEVER ROUTE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN o ..... 
PLANNED ROADWAY NETWORK 



c. METHODS USED 

A series of meetings were held during the late summer and early fall of 1998. Meetings 
were held with the STA Board Sub-Committee for the Reliever Route to identify and 
discuss their issues and concerns and begin to generate guidelines for the land 
use/transportation strategies for the project. Following those initial meetings, a series of 
one-on-one interviews were conducted with key stakeholders representing various 
viewpoints including the chambers of commerce of each of the cities and the County, 
environmental groups, city and County planning representatives, elected officials and 
local development interests. The results of these interviews are summarized in Appendix 
C of this report. In addition, issues of land use, landscape improvements and 
transportation strategies have been discussed at several regular meetings of the 1-80 
Reliever Route Technical Committee, made up of representatives of the planning and 
public works departments of the city and County, STA staff and others. 

Following the interviews and focused meetings, a broad community workshop was held 
on October 14, 1998 to identify concerns and questions and solicit ideas about land use, 
open space, landscaping, bicycle travel and related topics from the community. A wall 
graphic was produced at that meeting and individual comment sheets were collected. 
Nearly 50 people attended the workshop representing neighborhoods, agencies and many 
diverse interests in the area. All of this public and agency information and ideas have 
been incorporated into this summary report. 

STA 1-80 Reliever Route Land Use/Transportation Plan Study, Phase I Page 4 
MIG, Inc. PAGE 102 



SECTION II. RESULTS OF THE PHASE I PUBLIC PROCESS 

A.	 COMMUNITY AND FOCUSED WORKSHOPS 

The text that follows summarizes key discussion points raised in the community-wide 
workshop and overall conclusions and impressions. Also included in this summary are 
several suggestions and issues that emerged primarily from the earlier focused group 
discussions and the written comment sheets. 

The results of the October 14th community workshop are illustrated on the reduced wall 
graphic in Figure 3 on the following page. The community workshop began with a 
presentation on the status of the Reliever Route and why the land use/transportation study 
is important. Presenters emphasized the need to link land use and alternative 
transportation decisions with future roadway planning. Participants then discussed some 
of their general impressions of the project and began raising questions and issues and 
indicating their opinions of the project. 

A number of participants indicated why the Reliever Route is needed and the benefits it 
offers. These include correcting existing safety and traffic capacity problems, addressing 
the increasing congestion on 1-80, providing a convenient and attractive alternative for 
local travelers and improving the recreational and open space potential of the corridor. 

While the majority of participants seemed to favor the project generally, there were a 
number of people who do not want the project to go forward or have concerns about 
specific aspects of the project or a particular segment of the roadway. The primary issues 
of concern fall into the following categories: 

•	 Growth-Inducing Potential: Participants were concerned that the roadway may 
stimulate unwanted residential and commercial growth at the periphery of Fairfield 
and Vacaville. This growth could have environmental and traffic impacts, result in 
loss of open space and habitat and possibly threaten the long-term viability of Travis 
Air Force Base. 

•	 Direct Environmental Impact: Some participants raised concerns that the roadway 
construction itself could impact habitat, drainage and other natural resources. 

•	 Neighborhood Impact: Specific segments of the roadway will affect established 
neighborhoods with noise impacts, safety hazards, inconvenience in getting out of 
driveways and adjacent neighborhoods, and air quality impacts. 

•	 Traffic Analysis: Participants were concerned that local and regional traffic patterns 
be studied very carefully and transit use and potential connections incorporated into 
project design. The project should alleviate local traffic congestion, but not add 
regional traffic into local areas. 

STA 1-80 Reliever Route Land Use/Transportation Plan Study, Phase I	 PageS 
MIG, Inc. PAGE 103 



PAGE 104
 





•	 Local Land Use Autonomy: While few argued against linking land use and 
transportation decisions, representatives from the local jurisdictions expressed 
concerns that local land use planning decisions remain in the hands of the cities and 
County and not be driven by a regional entity such as STA. (Note: These concerns 
surfaced primarily during the individual interviews and in the focused meetings.) 

The second part of the community workshop focused on suggestions for how the project 
should move forward and what safeguards and guidelines need to be a part of project 
planning. 

•	 Neighborhood Impacts: For each road segment, the local jurisdiction and STA 
should work closely with adjacent neighborhoods and businesses to ensure that 
impacts are addressed. This includes noise mitigation, safety coming in and out of 
driveways and landscaping and visual improvements. In terms of noise mitigation, 
alternatives to typical sound walls were suggested including broad setbacks with 
landscaping, potential soundproofing of adjacent residences and technological 
solutions. Participants suggested that project developers along the parkway 
contribute to mitigations. 

•	 Growth and Open Space: Use the corridor concept to acquire open space and 
habitat (via easements), and discourage growth in the rural portions of the route. 
Acquisitions should be concentrated in the identified greenbelt area between Fairfield 
and Vacaville. Many felt this greenbelt area should be expanded to ensure that the 
two communities remain distinct. Protection for Travis AFB as a key economic force 
in the community was viewed as essential. Any direct loss of farmland or habitat 
from the roadway construction itself needs to be replaced/mitigated. 

•	 Alternative Transportation: Consider transportation alternatives including an off
street bike path, connections between planned land uses and proposed transit facilities 
including the multi-modal station and bus service. (Note: There was considerable 
discussion about the location of the proposed multi-modal station. Many wanted it 
closer to Vacaville; some did not believe it was needed; others preferred the current 
planned location. This study is not looking specifically at the station location.) 

•	 Corridor Management Strategy: Manage the parkway in a consistent manner that 
allows optimal flow of traffic, maintains the road and landscaping in high quality 
condition and ensures speed and safety enforcement. Participants suggested 
coordinated CHP enforcement, common design and maintenance criteria for all 
jurisdictions, common criteria for minimizing driveway cuts and other obstructions, 
limits on truck traffic and other potential management issues. 

•	 Roadway Design: Create a single roadway that is convenient and safe. Avoid 
bottlenecks by eliminating at grade crossings at Vanden and Peabody and potentially 
other locations. Use frontage roads if necessary to protect businesses and residences 
without impeding parkway traffic flow. 

STA 1-80 Reliever Route Land Use/Transportation Plan Study, Phase I	 Page 7 
MIG- Inc. PAGE 105 



•	 Desired Amenities: Of the possible amenities identified, those considered the highest 
priority are native landscaping, open space and habitat acquisition, directional signage 
and providing a bike path and secondarily bike lanes. Amenities viewed as moderate 
in priority include restoration of degraded habitat areas, park and ride lots and 
providing a rest stop or comfort stations. Amenities rated relatively low include 
interpretative signage and viewing areas. 

•	 Corridor Identity: Provide a continuous parkway that has a single name and a clear 
and positive identity. Several names have been suggested including the Jepson 
Parkway, Solano Parkway, VacalFairfield Scenic Bypass and the Greenbelt Parkway. 

In addition to these suggestions, participants asked a number of significant questions to 
be answered as the planning process continues: 

•	 Will this project accommodate mostly local traffic or will it bring in externally 
generated traffic as a freeway bypass? 

•	 How will the local communities and STA decide which road segments are built first 
and which ones receive priority? 

•	 What are the speed limits going to be on each segment? 

•	 Will any local tax funds or other local revenues be used for the project? 

B.	 STAKEHOLDER INTERVIEWS 

As described earlier, a series of individual interviews were conducted to assess the 
interest in proceeding with the land use/transportation study and to identify issues in a 
candid manner. The results of the stakeholder interviews are summarized in Appendix B. 
Generally, those interviewed believe the land use/transportation plan is a good idea for 
the Reliever Route and will improve its design and value. Several of those interviewed 
did not support the overall concept of the Reliever Route, but, if the parkway is to move 
forward, they want to see the type of amenities and improvements discussed in this study. 
Generally, the conclusions of the interviews mirror those expressed at the community 
workshop. 

STA 1-80 Reliever Route Land Use/Transportation Plan Study, Phase I	 Page 8 
MIG, Inc. PAGE 106 



SECTION III. WORKING GOALS AND PROJECT GUIDELINES 

A.	 GOALS 

Building from the information generated during the public process, the STA Board 
Reliever Route Sub-Committee developed a working draft statement of goals and 
guidelines to direct the Phase II work on the land use/transportation project. The 
following are the working goals for the project. They are intended to direct and focus 
further planning efforts. However, they are in draft form and will likely be modified and 
refined as more public input is gathered and more resource data are available. 

•	 The 1-80 Reliever Route should be an innovative four-lane parkway between 1-80 at 
Vacaville and Highway 12 at Suisun City. It will provide local motorists with a 
convenient alternative to congested 1-80 and enhance multi-modal transit 
opportunities as a result of local agencies implementing complementary land-uses 
along the corridor. 

•	 The Reliever Route Land-Use/Transportation Concept Plan will provide for a 
dynamic freeway alternative in central Solano County that emphasizes multi
jurisdictional cooperation and community involvement on land-use/transportation 
strategies. 

•	 Land-use/transportation strategies for the project include the integration of future 
commuter rail, bus, park-and-ride and bicycle/pedestrian facilities where urban 
development is planned. 

•	 Strategic open space acquisitions will be used to preserve the rural environment of the 
unincorporated portion of the corridor, and landscape improvements will enhance the 
unique aesthetics of the parkway. 

•	 This project will promote the continued vitality of Travis AFB, Fairfield, Suisun City, 
Vacaville and Solano County, and the emerging business parks in the corridor by 
upgrading and linking the narrow and unsafe local roads that now provide access to 
these job centers and adjacent neighborhoods. 

B.	 GUIDELINES 

In addition, the following more specific guidelines are intended to guide the land 
use/transportation study. These guidelines begin to identify the basic work tasks that are 
to be part of Phase II of the study. 

STA 1-80 Reliever Route Land Use/Transportation Plan Study, Phase I	 Page 9 
MIG, Inc. PAGE 107 



1.	 Fundamental Roadway Concept 

•	 The route should be a four-lane continuous parkway serving local traffic between 
1-80 at Vacaville and Highway 12 at Suisun City. 

•	 The route should minimize driveway cuts, intersections, median breaks and other 
roadway interruptions (particularly in the rural segments) to ensure maximum 
efficiency of vehicle travel. 

2.	 Multiple Modes of Transportation 

•	 Design the route as a multi-modal corridor that maximizes opportunities for 
transit use and alternative travel modes. 

•	 Design the route to ensure safe and comfortable bicycle and pedestrian travel 
opportunities. Maximize bicycle connections along the route to all existing and 
planned bicycle facilities in the cities and County. Evaluate on-street and off
street bike facilities and combinations of the two for different route segments. 
Bicycle use should be thought of as both recreational and daily travel. 

•	 Identify strategic locations for bus transit stops and park and ride/carpooling lots 
taking into account existing and planned land uses, bicycle and pedestrian routes 
and destinations. 

•	 Identify an "activity node" or comfort stop for bike and vehicle travel. These may 
be associated with transit or may be stand-alone. Consider the types and levels of 
improvement including shade, water, restrooms, landscaping, signage, etc. These 
could occur, for example, at each end of a central off-street bikeway. 

•	 Analyze the area in and around the proposed multi-modal station to ensure that 
land uses are appropriate and linkages to future local streets, bicycle and 
pedestrian facilities are maximized. 

3.	 Corridor Identity and Image 

•	 Establish a clear and consistent identity for the entire route so it is easily
 
recognizable and offers a viable alternative to 1-80.
 

•	 Create a name, image and signage concept reflecting the unique prairie,
 
agricultural and open landscape of the region.
 

4.	 Aesthetic Concept 

•	 Identify the existing natural and human features and landscapes that are unique 
and attractive along the route. Maximize identification of and views to such 
features in the design of the parkway. Determine the appropriate visual 

STA 1-80 Reliever Route Land Use/Transportation Plan Study- Phase I	 Page 10 
MIG, Inc. 

PAGE 108 



environment for each type of road segment including urban, suburban, rural and 
open space/habitat. Each segment could receive specialized treatment. 

•	 Design a consistent system of linear improvements and destination/point 
improvements that make this corridor an attractive and inviting route for all 
travelers. Ideas might include: windrows and hedgerows at strategic locations; 
parkway landscaping; windmills and tree plantings at rest stops/comfort stations 
(and possibly fruit or vegetable stands); a rail or train concept; directional 
signage concept; points of interest signage; and other ideas that set this corridor 
apart. 

•	 Review the roadside signage policies of each jurisdiction to ensure that future 
signage along the corridor will be compatible and attractive. 

•	 Review any existing design guidelines for future development along the parkway. 
Assess whether some measure of consistency on a few key issues (such as 
setbacks, driveway cuts, landscape minimums, etc.) might be appropriate to 
recommend to the jurisdictions. 

•	 Consider the viability of an "adopt-a-segment" concept for the route to plant 
wildflowers or medians or to provide for roadside maintenance. 

5.	 Land Use and Development 

•	 Review the land use plans of Vacaville, Fairfield, Suisun City and Solano County 
to identify opportunities for linking transportation with appropriate land uses and 
densities. Ifjurisdictions are updating or modifying their land use plans in the 
future, the study could suggest some ideas for land use/transportation 
compatibility. 

6.	 Open Space Concept 

•	 Identify sites for acquisition of open space (in fee title or conservation easements) 
that have been designated as desirable by the cities and the County. Use federal, 
state and local funds as available to protect environmentally sensitive areas and/or 
greenbeltslbuffers between communities and enhance the experience of the 
corridor. 

•	 Consider the potential for habitat enhancement or restoration using federal or state 
grant funds at selective locations: grasslands, seasonal wetlands, streams or 
drainages. 

STA 1-80 Reliever Route Land Use/Transportation Plan StudJlt Phase I	 Page 11 
MI~ Inc. PAGE 109 



SECTION IV. NEXT STEPS 

The next steps in the planning for the 1-80 Reliever Route include three major studies: (1) 
A plan line engineering analysis to establish specific road lay-out and geometrics at an 
appropriate level of detail; (2) An Environmental Impact Report and Environmental 
Impact Statement to assess any project-related impacts and identify mitigation measures; 
and (3) Completion of Phase II of the Corridor Concept Plan. 

The latter two studies will include considerable public interaction and input. The 
environmental work includes public scoping meetings and hearings on draft and final 
documents. Phase II of the Corridor Concept Plan will involve a substantial number of 
meetings with neighborhood groups, the 1-80 Reliever Route Working Group and the 
broader community, as well as hearings before the STA Board. 

The following are logical work tasks to incorporate into the Phase II Corridor Concept 
Plan. These tasks would be conducted with considerable public and agency participation 
through workshops, focus group meetings and other means as needed. 

(1) Review the land use plans of each of the jurisdictions and various open space 
protection and acquisition plans; 

(2) Review existing and planned bicycle and pedestrian facilities in relation to the 
corridor and future land use opportunities; 

(3) Review existing and planned transit routes, stops and capacity including final location 
of the multi-modal station; 

(4) Identify and map significant views, natural resource features and landmarks along the 
corridor including significant habitat areas; 

(5) Conduct research on appropriate landscape treatments for the parkway; 

(6) Prepare alternative concepts for landscape, aesthetics, open space and habitat 
protection and bicycle use for each segment of the parkway; 

(7) Prepare alternative designs for activity nodes; and image/theme studies for the 
corridor. 

These features would be integrated into a preferred Corridor Plan for the parkway to be 
used to secure funding and improve the overall image and use ofthe project. 

STA 1-80 Reliever Route Land Use/Transportation Plan Study, Phase I Page 12 
MIG, Inc. PAGE 110 



APPENDIX A
 

FACT SHEET
 

PAGE 111
 



FACT SHEET 

1-80 RELIEVER ROUTE, PHASE 1 - SOLANO COUNTY 

Phase 1 of the 1-80 Reliever Route Project in Solano County will provide a continuous four-lane divided roadway from the State 
Route 12/Walters Road intersection in Suisun City to the 1-80/Leisure Town Road interchange in Vacaville. The Phase 1 project runs 
along Walters Road, an extension of Walters Road to Cement Hill Road, Cement Hill Road from the Walters Road Extension to 
Peabody Road, Vanden Road to an extension of Leisure Town Road and Leisure Town Road to 1-80. 

The Phase 1 project spans the jurisdictions of the City of Suisun City, the City of Fairfield, Solano County and the City of Vacaville. 
The project has been divided into nine segments, as shown on the attached map, for implementation purposes. Funding has been 
programmed for approximately two-thirds of the project's total cost of $74 million. 

RANK SEGMENT AGENCY 
TOTAL COST 

(Millions) 

STATE & FEDERAL 
FUNDING 
(Millions) 

ESTIMATED 
DATE OF 

COMPLETION 

1 S5 (Vanden Rd. Realignment) 
Fairfield/ 

Solano County $4.3 $3.9 October, 1999 

2 S9 (Walters Rd. from E. Tabor 
Ave. to Bella Vista Dr.) 

Suisun City $2.5 $2.35 October, 2000 

3 S4 (Vanden Road) Solano County $8.8 $8.8 October, 2003 

4 S7 (Walters Rd. Extension) Fairfield $7.6 $5.7 October, 2004 

5 S1 (Leisure Town Interchange) Vacaville $22.0 $9.6 March,2004 

6 S8 (Walters Rd. from Air Base 
Pkwy. To E. Tabor Ave.) Fairfield $1.2 - -

7 S2 (Leisure Town Road) Vacaville $16.9 - -

8 S3 (Leisure Town Extension) Vacaville $7.0 - -

9 S6 (Cement Hill Road) Fairfield $4.0 - -

~ 

>
 
~ 
t'!'.l 
~ 

~ 

N 



APPENDIX B
 

AGENDA AND COMMENT SHEET FROM PUBLIC WORKSHOP
 

PAGE 113
 



Incorporated 

Planning 

Des I S-F" 
Comnlun,cCl!;\..,ns 

,'VIonogement 

AGENDA 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY: 1-80 RELIEVER ROUTE 
LAND USE/TRANSPORTATION CONCEPT PLAN 

Date: October 14, 1998 
Time: 7:00 - 9:00 p.m. 
Place: Vanden High School Library 

7:00 p.m. I.	 Welcome and Introductions 

•	 Don Erickson, STA Board 

•	 Jim Spering, STA Board 

•	 Martin Tuttle, STA Executive Director - Project Overview and 

Status 

•	 Jeff Loux, MIG - Purpose and Structure of the Workshop and 

Agenda 

7:30 p.m.	 II. Comments and Issues Regarding the Overall 1-80 Reliever 
Route Project 

• Fundamental Concept and Objectives 

• Questions, Concerns and Issues 

8:00 p.m. III. Discussion about the Land Use/Transportation Concept Plan 

•	 Features and Amenities to Incorporate in the Plan 

•	 Concerns and Questions 

• "Guiding Principles" for the Plan 

8:45 p.m. IV. Conclusions and Next Steps 

•	 Where do we go from here? 

•	 Concluding remarks 

PAGE 114
 



----------Name 

1-80 Reliever Route: Land Use and Transportation Strategy 
Solano Transportation Authority 

October 14, 1998 

1a. What is your opinion of the 1-80 Reliever Route idea in general? 

1b.	 Explain your primary reasons. 

2.	 As the Solano Transportation Authority analyzes the pros and cons of the project and its 
potential impacts, what issues and questions do you want to be sure are studied? 

3.	 What landscaping and bike-related amenities should be built along with the roadway? 

High Moderate Don't 

Priority Priority Do It 

Native Landscaping 0 0 0 

Bike Path 0 0 0 

Bike Lane 0 0 0 

Acquisition of Open Space as Community Separator 0 0 0 

Acquisition of Open Space as Habitat 0 0 0 

Restoration of Damaged Habitat 0 0 0 

Rest Stop: seating, restroom, drinking fountain 0 0 0 

Interpretive Signage 0 0 0 

Directional Signage 0 0 0 

Viewing Areas 0 0 0 

Other? 

PAGE 115
 
1 



4.	 There are some urban uses along the route (housing, business), but it is mostly fannland or 
open space. The general plans of Fairfield and Vacaville identify various future uses for the 
area including housing, light industry and continued open space. 

What types of land use strategies should be encouraged along the new roadway? 

Same as currently planned 0 More housing 0 

More protected open space 0 Higher density, mixed use 
near the transit station 

0 

More business and industry 0 Other 

5.	 What type of future transit connections make sense to you along the 1-80 reliever route? 

Yes	 No 

o	 o
Park and Ride lots 

If so, where? ------------------- 

o	 o
Bus Route 

Would it be used? o o 
o o

"Multi-modal" Rail and Bus Station 

Where should it be located? ------------- 

Other 

6.	 When you think of the views/landscape ofthe area, what comes to mind? (more than one can 
be checked) 

o	 The Delta o	 The Prairie 

o	 Farmland o Wetlands 

Other: ------------- o Industrial Land 

o	 Travis Air Force Base 

7. What name would you give the parkway? 

8.	 What other ideas, issues or concerns do you want to suggest to STA? 

PAGE 116 2 



APPENDIXC
 

NOTES FROM STAKEHOLDER INTERVIEWS
 

PAGE 117
 



Solano Transportation Authority: 
1-80 Reliever Route Project 

Summary Results from the Stakeholder Interviews for the
 
Land Use/Transportation Concept
 

MIG, Inc. 
August 29, 1998 

INTRODUCTION 

MIG conducted a series of interviews of key individuals regarding the 1-80 Reliever 
Route Land Use/Transportation Concept during August 1998. The purpose of the 
interviews was to explain the Reliever Route Project, solicit feedback on the overall 
project, solicit feedback on the land use, landscape and related concepts, obtain a general 
sense of the positions different groups might take and seek interest in participating in 
further discussions about the land use/transportation idea. The interviews were 
conducted informally with generally open-ended questions. However, a basic question 
guide was used (see Appendix). This memo provides a brief summary of the responses 
and some thoughts on next steps. 

A total of nine interviews were completed with the following individuals: 

Gary Tatum, Vacaville Chamber of Commerce 
Greg Werner, City of Vacaville Community Development 
Barry Minowitch, Suisun City Community Development Director 
E.K. Loving, Fairfield and Suisun City Chamber of Commerce 
Sean Quinn and Eve Somjen, City of Fairfield Planning Department 
Harry Englebright, Solano County Environmental Management Department 
Jim DeKloe, Solano County Sierra Club 
Duane Kromm, Solano County Board Member Elect 
Gary Andrews, SEDCORP Member 

STA Board sub-committee members were conducting additional interviews of 
landowners and land developers. 

PAGEl 118 



SUMMARY INTERVIEW RESULTS 

The following are summaries of the responses. I use the shorthand tenn "agency/group" 
to indicate the agency, jurisdiction or constituent group represented. I use the tenn 
"most" to suggest at least seven of the nine respondents felt a certain way. I use the tenn 
"several" to suggest two or three respondents out ofthe nine felt a certain way. I have 
not tried to gauge the level of importance of some comments as opposed to others, nor 
have I tried to summarize every comment or idea. 

Knowledge of the Project: Each of the respondents was familiar with the Reliever Route 
concept and most knew specific details. A status reports on the current timing and 
funding of the project would be beneficial to all. 

Overa)) Position from Agency, Group or Jurisdiction: Most indicated strong support 
for the project overall, although certain reservations were expressed as described below. 
The agencies/jurisdictions have incorporated the preliminary plan into their general plans, 
capital plans, etc. The County General Plan Land Use and Circulation elements and 
maps are relatively dated and do not reflect the Reliever Route. Most agencies/groups 
indicated that their decision-makers have not taken fonnal positions on the Reliever 
Route, except specific segments that are moving forward. The cities indicated one of the 
reasons for their support of the project is to assist in funding and implementing the 
needed improvements within their jurisdictions, and to keep local impact fees from 
escalating. 

Concerns About the Overa)) Project: The primary concerns expressed were: (1) the 
project could be growth-inducing; (2) the land use component could challenge the 
jurisdiction's adopted general plans; (3) the road itself could impact natural resources, 
most notably biological resources including migration/movement patterns; (4) if the road 
becomes heavily used, it could cause added and unplanned for traffic congestion in the 
cities at each end; (5) concern about continuing to protect prime fann soils in key 
locations; and (6) several respondents were concerned about an erosion of trust in local 
processes and felt this process could restore some trust in cooperative relationships. 

Basic Description of the Reliever Route: Nearly all respondents viewed the road as a 
"parkway." Generally, this would mean four lanes, relatively high travel speeds, few 
obstacles, lights and intersections and a consistent and attractive landscape concept. 
Even those individuals with concerns over the overall project, felt that if the project 
moves forward it should be done "right" with adequate road capacity. The City of 
Vacaville raised the potential of a route modification as it approaches their City. 

Amenities and Features that should be a Part of the Project: All respondents were in 
favor of bicycle use. All respondents liked the idea of exploring an off-street bike path 
were feasible. All respondents were in favor of open space acquisition in locations 
already designated by the cities and County for open space. Several wanted to see more 
open space acquisition or purchase of strategic parcels, as well as restoration and 

PAGE2119 



protection of habitats. Several respondents were concerned about the costs of managing 
and maintaining open space. 

All respondents favored landscaping along the parkway, although there were differences 
in style and type. Several want native drought-tolerant plantings only, several wanted a 
grassland/prairie look and others wanted a more traditional and more heavily landscaped 
parkway. Rural themes such as the windmillslhedgerows, etc. were favored in the rural 
areas. Several respondents wanted to make clear differentiation between urban and rural 
segments and between the communities. Several respondents were concerned about the 
on-going maintenance costs of additional landscaping and rest stops. Any amenities 
should include consensus from the local jurisdictions to enter into maintenance 
agreements, etc. 

There were differences of opinion on the level of land use that the concept plan should 
address. Several respondents believed the plan should not make recommended changes 
to local land use plans. Another respondent believed the concept plan should be a 
complete master plan including land uses. Most agreed that suggestions for future land 
use are appropriate to be implemented when and if local jurisdictions are updating or 
changing their respective plans. 

Non-commercial signage was generally favored, especially for directional or interpretive 
purposes, and to announce the gateways to the cities. Signage should be consistent and 
tasteful. Interpretative displays of other geographic or environmental education were 
viewed positively by all respondents. 

Transit received a mixed reaction. All respondents were in favor of having a strong bus 
route with comfortable, accessible stops, but many doubted how much use it would get. 
Linking the roadway to rail was favored as a long-term prospect. Park and ride lots were 
favored by some, but only selectively at a few key locations. Some respondents felt that 
transit should not be a high funding priority. 

"Public" comfort stations were viewed as positive, but maintenance and security were of 
concern to several respondents. A resting-place for bicycle/joggers, etc. was viewed as a 
positive, especially if combined with a park and ride lot or train station or some other 
well-used facility. There was a split between those who wanted to see convenience 
commercial (gas, food) in a few locations and those who did not want any commercial 
uses of that type. 

Features that should not be a Part of the Project: Respondents had few consistent 
suggestions for issues that should not be explored or concepts that should not be included 
in the parkway. Individual concerns were: (1) eliminate or reduce truck traffic on the 
parkway; (2) limit the number of businesses along the parkway to reduce congestion and 
roadway interruptions; (3) minimize lighting in the rural segments; and (4) do not allow 
any further growth as a result of the parkway. 

PAGE3120 



Studies Requested: Several respondents indicated an interest in a "full EIR process" to 
identify all physical and biological impacts. This dovetails with the process currently 
recommended by STA staff. Another respondent felt that more accurate and detailed 
traffic modeling was needed, particularly to take account of all planned background 
traffic in each of the cities. One respondent indicated a desire to see this corridor planning 
effort serve as a catalyst for some regional land use strategies and planning. 

Image and Identity of the Reliever Route: Most respondents believed the road should 
have a unique and visible identity and be essentially "seamless" from one end to the 
other. Several were concerned that if the identity were too strong, it may draw freeway 
through traffic, which would negatively impact local areas. Some liked a single name, 
some preferred to keep a series of connected roads with existing names. 

Political Obstacles: Several potential political issues were raised: (l) environmental 
groups may be opposed because of growth concerns; strategic open space purchases are 
needed; (2) the location and timing of the rail station is of concern; (3) neighborhood 
concern about congestion and noise increases; and (4) taxpayers groups may have 
concerns with both capital and operational funds. 

Interest Groups or Individuals to Involve (in addition to those already involved): 
Neighborhood groups (Meadowlands, Harbor Oaks, Stonegate, Leisure Town 
Homeowners, Tolenas, Cement Hill); Committee to Protect Travis AFB, Elmira 
representation, Poplar/Maple Street neighborhoods, Solano County and Fairfield/Suisun 
Taxpayers Association, Farm Bureau, Solano Land Alliance, Farmlands and Open Space 
Trust, various committee chairs on chamber committees, land owners along the route, 
local developers. 

Willingness to Participate Further: All respondents were willing and interested in 
being a part of the first stakeholder meeting and were interested in continuing to be 
involved. Most groups/agencies indicated that this project was a priority and they would 
provide representation to future meetings. 

PAGEl-121 



PAGE 122
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 9.1 

DATE: November 4, 1998 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Matt Todd 
RE: Travel Safety Plan 

The Travel Safety Plan is currently under review by the staffof our member jurisdictions. The latest 
draft version of the plan will be available at the Board meeting. The final version of the plan will 
be brought back to this Board in December for approval. 

PAGE 123
 



PAGE 124
 



November 11, 1998 
Agenda Item 9.2 

s,ra
 
DATE: November 4, 1998 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker 
RE: CMAQ/STP Fund Applications -75% Funds 

MTC has issued a call for projects for federal STP/CMAQ funds from the Transportation Equity 
Act for the 21 st Century (TEA 21). This application is for the "75% funds" - the category of 
federal STP/CMAQ funds targeted to rehabilitation and replacement projects. 

Project applications are due to Solano Transportation Authority on November 23, 1998. A 
detailed scheduled is attached. 

In September, the TAC agreed to the following guidelines for Solano County: 

•	 10% of the available funds will be safety projects that did not receive funding in the "25% 
Funding" process, but were included in the corridor plans. 

•	 The remaining funds will be split into pavement maintenance needs (80%) and transit 
rehabilitation needs (20%). 

Solano County's bid target is $6.2 million, with a guarantee of $4.6 million of that bid target to 
be allocated to Solano County. 

Caltrans has also recommended a 1998 STIP "augmentation" strategy to provide additional funds 
for streets and roads rehabilitation/storm damage. If these funds are programmed now, it is 
considered unlikely that there will be any programming capacity in the 2000 STIP. It is 
anticipated that Solano County would receive about $12.2 million. This process will be 
coordinated with the 75% STP/CMAQ federal programming and on a similar timetable. 

Attachment 

PAGE 125
 



Schedule 

The proposed schedule for the 75% Category funds would have MTC staff present a final 
recorrunendation for the prograrruning of funds to proj ects in April 1999. The proposed schedule 
is as follows: 

Work Program Committee/Commission approval of procedures, 
MTC Resolution No. 3111 

---,.,...,,~- ~.
Call for Projects (10/5/98) 
MTClPartnership discussions on regional projects 

Issue resolution/proposals on regional projects 
Project applications due to CMAs (11/23/98) 

CMA review ofproject proposals 

CMA review ofproject proposals 
County bids due to MTC 

MTC review ofcounty bids 
Partnership review 

IssuesIDraft program reviewed with Work Program Committee 

Final program presented to Work Program Committee/ 
Commission for approval 
FY 1999 TIP amended to include program adopted by the 
Commission 
TIP amendment 

, 

September 1998 

_""'. -..,... 

October 1998 
October 1998 

November 1998 
November 1998 

December 1998 

January 1999 
January 1999 

February 1999 
February 1999 

March 1999 

April 1999 

Apri11999 

10/02198 

PAGE 126 



Map Key Hall Equities Group'
Modern View of Suisun Subregion aM frlil'\rmnJl ·/h,,'!IJ{W1f/i! ·.\lrlll(J~WI(fl' • - Wetlands RestoratIon Area 

The Solano Solution 
(adapted for use for - Rail Line
 

Based Upon Bay Area EcoAtlas Version I.SOpr5 Hall Equities Group)
 

ca. 1997 

''1' 

'l._. 0. ,.'f~\ . 

I
L:. .-,,-

>..\.. , 
'".).=

"-.. ,'", 

• 

Ocearl.Ba.orCllannel r:> 3fathomsl Young Law'Mld-Eleva!101'l T,dal Marsh ,.;,.. InacTIve Sail PMd II Slm"!l~o'TrnatmenIBasi" Und""'~loped Large Area of 5e~p or Wet SOli "'ailmad 

8"yor Cnarwel, <.3fatl'omsl VOlmg High-ElevallonTldal Marsl' AuderalBavland lowS"""'tyS,,I,F'lmd Un<le"clopeals!and LJno""'~!op~d Large Area 01 Vernal PcOI So,, 

Qld Hlgh-Eleval,on"fjdel Marsrl Gra,ed8avland Med_Salj.~ltySaltPond undevelopea):'jl, 

Hrgh 5ahn,ty5alt "and DeveJDped Islilnd or Fill Lowl"ndR,~,orCree~ 

""anagedMatsh S"IIC","lall"e'• • 
~ 

Modem View Prima .... Sources. PrClJeCUCln: 
CA Sr"te Lands Comm",.dnn, US Goologlcal Sur"ey, US Fish and Wild!';" Serv,ce, 1927 t>lnrlhAmer1G"n Datum 5clencec:oordma',,;m, GIS "'nd Map Design bytne Sanf-'ano,s<;a Estllarylnstihlte
~.?__r-.ra_l~~':~! Aem:>",....tlc':l and Spa,:" A?":"nl~Ir1Hlon. a~~ !OC~I ~x!'~r~s ..In'~,,rs:al Transverse Mer_?_~t{J~ P~Cl!e_CI~:'':'c_!!!_''!l_~?_,,!'10 ~_'~_h_m?nd~l?a_~lf_ornia h~p-~Iww.:v s:lei {Jr_~_ ~~:,~~,,-s__~:~_~_~l ~~7 SFEI 



Modem View of Suisun Subregion 
ca_ 1997 

Based Upon Bay Area EcoAtlas Version 1.50pr5 

.,~ 

, .. 

,

( 

I 
( 

--,
Dce"",,BayorChannell > JI"th"rnsl You".. Law'Mid·EI"""rmn h:la' Marsh 

B"" O( en"nnel ( ~ 3 fatnom~ , 

Lagoor 

• 
Old H,gn-Elevat,or Tidal Ma'sh 

Rude'''' Bayl~nd 

'vIonagcdMarsr. 

lna"r",e ~,,'rPond 

low Salin"v Salt Porod .. lmdevelopeo Jsland 

Med_ Sal""ty S"I;: Po"d • Undevelooe<l Fil 

1'11'011 S,mn,tv 531: Pond Developed Island or Fill 

• Unde'inco Sayland 

• 

undeveloped large Are" of Vern,,1 P""I SOd 

;;,pan.n T,,,,, 

LDwla"d Rnler or Creek 

Modem View Primary Sourcea P'OJf!C'tlon Prodtletion 

(A SlaTe L"nd~Comm,s.sion.US (;""",g,cal SUN"". US ~'5h ",,<I Wildlife S~rvl''''' 1921 I\lorlh AmerJcan D""..m Science cCll,din""on. GIS ~net M"p Des,gn by trle San "'~nc.&c" Estua,y In~tilute 

~S ~allonal Aeron_au~c!'.' a!,d _Spil:" Admln,stration, ll_nd ~o(;al_e~pe~~~ li~i,:,:e~:"!.:r:r"ns·lers_e ~"I:-"!_':.f_f>~c:l~_c_lo~n. UTM 3~n,:-!~ ~~~~c~~,_~~llcrn,~ ~It~:-'i~~~~f~_,_:~rg. ~cllAtla~1_~_O_:~ 9~!_ sm 



P'oposed outline for Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) 

Subject: Proposed Outline for Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) 
Date: Sun, 30 Sep 2001 20:34:40 -0700 

From: Dan Christians <stachristians@mgci.com> 
To: Bob Grandy <grandyte@pacbell.net>, Ron Milam <R.Milam@FehrandPeers.com> 

CC: Daryl Halls <stadkhalls@mgci.com> 

Dear Ron and Bob: 
Attached is our proposed preliminary outline that we prepared for the CTP. 
As I mentioned recently, I plan to keep developing the outline, policies and 
much of the general text for the plan during the next few weeks to keep the 
consultant costs within budget. If you have any suggestions on the outline 
or approach, we should discuss them further at our meeting on Wed. October 
3, 2001 at 8:00 a.m. when we meet to discuss the overall final process for 
completing the plan by April 2002. Please advise. Thanks. Dan Christians, 
STA 

•.•••.•.•.•.~~ ••.•••••••.••.~"." .:o - ' ' ,; -•••• :; •••'.' ' .. 

Name: Outline4 - Sola] 
•• Comprehensive

IDOutline4 - Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan Septe 30 2001.dOci ~~;:P300rt;g~~,
 
'.	 ! Type: WINWORD FiJ 

. (application/ms 
!Encoding: base64 

I of I	 10/1/2001 7:48 AM 



Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan
 
Preliminary Outline 

September 30, 2001 

I.	 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

II.	 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 

A.	 Solano Transportation Authority 

B.	 STA Subcommittees 
C.	 Purpose of Plan 
D.	 Existing Conditions 
E.	 Public Participation and Outreach 

III.	 NEEDS ANALYSIS 

A.	 Introduction 
B.	 Arterials, Highways, Freeways 
C.	 Transit (Bus, Ferry, Rail) 
D.	 Alternative Modes (Bike Routes, Trails, Ridesharing and TLC 

and Alternative Fuels) 

IV.	 STA VISION, MISSION AND GOALS 

A.	 Introduction 
B.	 STA Vision 
C.	 STA Mission 
E.	 Goals 

Project Delivery 
Meet the transportation needs of residents, 
employees, businesses and visitors of all incomes 
ages and physical conditions through the timely 
delivery of transportation investments that will 
facilitate the development of an efficient and effective 
transportation system. 

Existing Facilities 
Preserve the physical and operational condition of 
existing transportation facilities as a means of 



protecting past transportation investments and 
maintaining an effective and efficient system. 

Funding 
Obtain sufficient funding to construct all identified 
transportation improvements for Solano County 
over the next 25 years. 

Environment/Air Quality 
Invest in transportation facilities or services that 
cause the least amount of environmental damage 
and yield environmental and air quality benefits 
whenever feasible. 

Safety 
Provide the safest possible transportation system for 
all users. 

V. ALTERNATIVES 
A. Countywide Roadway Improvement Emphasis 
B. 1-80/680 Improvement Emphasis 
C. Local Roadway Improvement Emphasis 
D. Vehicle Travel Demand Reduction Emphasis 
E. New Travel Corridor 

VI. ARTERIALS, HIGHWAYS AND FREEWAYS 

A. Introduction 
B. Existing Conditions 
C. Deficiencies 
D. Countywide Traffic Model 
E. Travel Patterns 
F. Major Findings 
G. Performance Measures 
H. Regionally and Countywide Significant Corridors 
I. Traffic and Cost Data 
J. Maintenance, Enhancements and Capacity Increasing 



K. Alternatives 
L. Regional and Local Interchanges 
M. Road Rehabilitation Needs 
N. Policies for Arterials, Highways and Freeways 

•	 Support state and federal legislation to streamline state 
and federal project delivery processes to reduce delays 
in the delivery of projects 

•	 Seek a fair share for Solano County of any state or 
federal discretionary transportation funding 

•	 Develop plans and programs to upgrade and widen 
roadways of countywide significance 

•	 Develop a policy for matching local interchanges 
•	 Develop a road rehabilitation policy 
•	 Update the Solano Travel Safety Plan 
•	 Support the permanent dedication of the vehicle fuel 

sales tax exclusively for transportation (to include a 
split of 40% STIP, 40% local streets and 20% transit). 

•	 Support policies that improve environmental review 
process to minimize conflicts between transportation 
and environmental requirements. 

•	 Encourage member jurisdictions and Caltrans to 
maintain level of service (LOS) E or better conditions 
during the a.m. and p.m. peak hours on roadways of 
countywide significance. 

•	 Develop a plan and implementation program for the 
installation of High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes and 
facilities for designated freeways and expressways 
including on-ramps. 

•	 Prepare long-term corridor plans for all roadways of 
countywide significance. 

o. Recommended Actions 
•	 Prepare PSR's for Priority Projects 
•	 Prepare Environmental Studies and PSE's 
•	 Complete Alternative Analyses 
•	 Prepare additional Corridor Studies and Special Studies 
•	 Develop Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation 

Allocation Formula 
•	 Provide matching funds for Interchanges of countywide 

significance 
•	 Secure funds to implement safety improvements 



VII. TRANSIT (Bus, ferry and rail
 

A.	 Bus 
1.	 Introduction 
2.	 SolanoLinks Transit Consortium 
3.	 Existing Operations and Conditions 
4.	 Deficiencies 
5.	 Fixed and Express Bus Route System 
6.	 Ferry System 
7.	 Intercity Paratransit Services 
8.	 Local Shuttle Services 
9.	 Bus Objectives and Policies 

•	 Provide cost effective and coordinated transit system 
structure(s) 

•	 Increase viable alternatives to the automobile 
•	 Increase Express Bus Services Along 1-80, 680 and 780 

Corridors 
•	 Increase intercity fixed route and complementary 

paratransit services to meet growing demand on key 
corridors 

•	 Provide new and/or expanded transit hubs, and park 
and ride lots 

•	 Increase funding for transit operations 
•	 Consider new services along secondary corridors 
•	 Consider alternative operator arrangements that would 

help increase the quality and quantity of services 
•	 Consider local shuttle services as part of TLC Program 

10.	 Assumptions 
11.	 Proposed Short and Long Range Fixed Route System, 

Transit Hubs and Park and Ride Lots 
12.	 Recommended Transit and Paratransit Actions: 

•	 North County Transit Improvements 
•	 South County Transit Improvements 

13.	 Overall Short and Long Term Transit Funding 
Strategies 

•	 PTA, TDA and STAF Funds 
•	 MOU's 
•	 Additional Funding Options 

B.	 Ferry 

1.	 Introduction 

2.	 Existing service 



3. Future Service 
• Short Range 
• Long Range 

4. Costs 
• Operating 
• Capital 

C. Rail 

1. Introduction 
• Capitol Corridor Intercity Service 
• Existing Ridership 
• Proposed Stations 
• Costs 

2. Potential Commuter Rail Service 
• Dixon-Davis-Sacramento-Auburn 
• Napa-Solano 
• 1-80 
• Costs 

A. Transit Policies and Strategies 
B. Transit Funding Needs 
C. Implementation Actions 

IX. ALTERNATIVE MODES 

A. Introduction 
B. Existing Countywide Bicycle Facilities and Trails 
C. Existing Park and Ride Lots and HOV System 
D. Existing Ridesharing Programs 
E. Land UselTransportation/Open Space Links 
F. Transportation for Livable Communities 
G. Air Quality and Alternative Fuels 



H. Objectives and Policies 
•	 Implement Short and Long Range Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Trail Systems 
•	 Provide funding only for bicycle and pedestrian projects 

included in the Countywide Bicycle Plan or Countywide 
Trails Plan 

•	 Maximize Multi-modal connections 
•	 Develop a local TLC/Enhancements Program 
•	 Provide incentives to expand ridesharing modes 
•	 Support open space and environmental strategies 
•	 Develop a comprehensive Countywide Trails Plan 
•	 Pursue various air quality strategies including funding for 

Alternative Fuels infrastructure 
I. Alternative Modes Funding Needs 
J. Recommended Actions 
K. Objectives and Policies 
L. Alternative Modes Funding Needs 
M. Recommended Actions 



X. Transportation Funding Needs and Revenues 

A.	 Funding Needs 

•	 Develop Complementary Road/Transit/Alternative Mode 
Funding Strategy 

•	 Improve the Arterials, Highways and Freeways 
•	 Transit and Road Rehabilitation Funds 
•	 Enhancements 
•	 Bicycle and Pedestrian Trails 
•	 Open space and Environmental Mitigation 

B. Funding Revenue Sources and Projections 
•	 Existing revenue sources 
•	 Other options 

Local funding source 
ACA4 
Optional new or expanded Traffic Impact Fee program(s) 

XI. Implementation - Next Steps 
A. Short -Term Priorities (2002-2010) 

•	 Complete On-Going Corridor Studies and Priority PSR's 
•	 Deliver Already Funded Projects 
•	 Fix Safety and Operational Problems 
•	 Develop More Proactive Multi-Modal Strategy 
•	 Update Annual Priority Projects 
•	 Continue to Develop Strong Partnerships 
•	 Advocate for Additional State and Federal Funds 
•	 Conduct Additional Public Outreach efforts 
•	 Seek New Local Funding Sources 

B. Long Term Priorities (2010-2025) 
•	 Complete Additional transportation Corridor Studies 
•	 Increase Ridesharing and Develop Initial HOV System 
•	 Expand Express Bus, Capitol Corridor and Ferry System 
•	 Prepare New Countywide Travel Safety Plan 
•	 Implement Currently Planned Bicycle and Pedestrian 

System 
•	 Support Open Space and Environmental Mitigations 
•	 Expand TLC/Enhancements Program 

C. Very Long Term Priorities (2025-2050) 
•	 Complete Major Transportation Corridor Improvements 



• Establish Additional Commuter Rail Services 
• Complete Comprehensive Transit, HOV and Park and Ride 

System 
•	 Complete Comprehensive Bicycle and Pedestrian Systems 
•	 Develop more proactive Land Use/Transportation/Open 

Space Links 

XII. Summary and Conclusion 

A. A well-planned transportation network is crucial to the 
health of the local economy, environment and community. 

B. Current transportation projects and funding won't keep 
pace with long term projected growth. 

C. Better transportation/ land use links and open space 
preservation can help mitigate some growth impacts. 

D. Because of substantial inter-regional traffic trends, 
continued improvements to the roads, transit and non
motorized systems are critical to the future mobility of the 
cities and county of Solano. 

E. New local, state and federal funding sources will be 
necessary to adequately address current and future 
transportation needs. 



FINAL MA,)OF' il\IVESTMENT STUDj/ 

ADDENDUM AND SUPPLEMENT 

Subsequent to the submittal of the September 2001 Final MIS for State Route 12 in Solano County, a 
number of modifications and additions have been made. These additions and modifications were 
made in response to comments and questions raised by Caltrans and the SR 12 Steering Committee. 
In addition to these changes, Caltrans submitted a number of comments on the MIS. These 
comments are attached. 

1.	 Page 34 and 35, under the discussion of Alternatives 6a and 6c. In the development of 
appropriate future cross-sections for SR 12, Caltrans was consulted regarding the 
appropriate outside shoulder width. Caltrans approves of 10 foot outside shoulders to 
accommodate bicycles and other standard shoulder functions. 

2.	 Page 34, under the discussion of Long-Term Traffic Improvements. Although the 
widening of SR 12 to four lanes is not proposed as part of the MIS between Walters Road 
and Rio Vista, development should not be pursued or approved within the future right-of
way required to accomplish this ultimate widening. At a minimum, 120 feet of right of way 
should be preserved unencumbered through this section of the corridor. 

3.	 Caltrans, CHP and the SR 12 Steering Committee requested that accident records for the 
year 2000 be reviewed (the MIS reviewed accident records from January 1, 1996 to 
December 31, 1999). Caltrans TASAS accident records for the year 2000 report that the 
accident rate for the study corridor was 1.19 accidents per million vehicle miles. This rate 
compares with a rate of 1.16 accidents per million vehicle miles for the five year period 
from 1996 to 1999. This 2.6 percent difference does not contradict the findings or 
recommendations of the MIS. The accident problem locations identified through the MIS 
process likely remain unchanged in the year 2000 data. 

4.	 Page 36, add the following to the end of Alternative Packages section - "Caltans would 
be responsible for designating SR 12 as a Bicycle Route." 

5.	 Page 2, Median Barrier Paragraph. Second Sentence - remove the words "and testing". 
Fourth Sentence - replace the word "testing" with "installation". 

PAGF 



FINAL MAFJP IrJlf.'=':,TMENT STUD',' 

Department of Transportation - District 4 
Review: Final State Route 12 Major Investment Study 
Comments received: 

Division of Design, SHOPP: 
•	 As part of the Long Term Traffic Improvements recommendations the previous Major Investment 

Study called for a concrete median barrier between the lanes on two lane sections of Route 12. 
The Final Highway 12 Major Investment Study still calls for this but states "Prior to the installation 
of median barriers on Highway 12, Caltrans will likely require the installation and testing of 
intermediate measure to improve safety and reduce head-on accidents." It then goes on to outline 
some of the other measures that could be taken to reduce head on collisions and the drawbacks 
of concrete median barriers on two-lane highways. It is good that they acknowledge that Caltrans 
would not install concrete median barrier as the first measure to reduce head on collisions, but we 
would not generally consider the use of such measures as full shoulders with rumble strips and 
soft median barriers as a "test" because they usually address the problem well. This is a fine point 
that probably is not that critical, but might be worth mentioning. 

•	 The study also applies the above comments to areas where a concrete barrier is proposed on a 
four-lane section of Route 12. We are certainly more ready to install median barriers on a four
lane highway than a tow-lane highway. 

•	 The previous study recommended traffic signals at locations where they might not be warranted. 
The Final Highway 12 Major Investment Study still includes these recommendations but also 
states, "A traffic signal would only be installed at a time the intersection fully meets Caltrans Traffic 
Signal Warrants." The warrants aren't actually Caltrans Warrants, but this statement meets our 
concerns. 

Division of Operations, Traffic: 
•	 We agree with the Division of Design's comment that the installation of rumble strips and soft 

median barriers is not a test but a solution. 

•	 We would install the soft median barrier first on both 2-lane and 4-lane sections. A concrete 
median barrier would be considered as the last solution. 

•	 We do not sign shoulders as bicycle paths, as bicycle paths require a completely separated right 
of way for the exclusive use of bicycles. We would install "Bike Route" and "Bicycle Warning" 
signs along the shoulder, if the County designated that segment of Route 12 as a bicycle route. 

•	 Isolated intersections that satisfy signal warrants may not necessary have traffic signals installed, 
if there are no safety and/or operation issues. The installation of signals may increase the number 
of rear-end collisions. 

•	 We disagree with the statement "exposed barrier ends create accidents". It is a fixed object that 
can be hit by vehicles. To reduce the severity of impact, barrier ends are shield with the 
appropriate attenuator. 

C., T FE rcnrrE P _. MIS	 PAC'E 'J 



P.04916 446 4318Oct-03-01 05:49P Shaw / Yoder, INC. 

o\B I J71 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis hl1p://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/billlasm/... 1171_.cfu_20010926_145455_scn_tJoor.html 

1SENP-.TE !-<.U:"ES CO:-1MIT'.L'EE 
IOffice of Se~ate Floor Analyses 
i 1020 N Street, SuiLe 524 
1(916) 4'lS-6614 Fax: (916) 
1327-4418 

lHIR~ READING 

Bi.l.l No: AS 1171 
Autho~: Dutra (OJ 
Amended: 9/14/01 in Senate 
Vote: 21 

_SENA~ T~.NSPORTATION COM~=7TEE 10-2, 9/13/0: 
AYES: Murray, Costa, Figueroa, Kar~ette, Perata, Romere, 

Sco~t, Sete, Speier, Torlakson 
NOES: ~c~lintocK, Brulte 

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COM~ITTEE 7-3, 9/14/01 
AYES: Alpert, Bowe~, Johannessen, Karnette, Murray, 

Percd.a, Speier 
NOES: Battin, Johnson, Poochigian 

~3ENA'1'E F~20R 23-13, 9/14/01 
AYES: Alarcon, Alpert, Bowen, Burton, Chesbro, Escutia, 

Figueroa, Karnette, Kuehl, Machado, Murray, O'Connell, 
Ortiz, Peace, Perata, Romero, Scott, Sher, Soto, Speier, 
Torlakson, Vasconcellos, Vincent 

NOES: Arl<.erman, Battin, 13r..llte, D:lDn, Haynes, JohanTleS~;erl, 

Johnson, Knigh:, Margett, Mc~lintock, Monteith, Morrow, 

---_..- _. __.

l?oachig~a:1 

46-27, 9/15/01 - See last page for vote 

'::;UBJECT' 

SOUO{CE 

Toll 

Author 

bridges: seismic retrofit cost overruns 

DIGEST This bill estanlishes requirements and 
CONTINUED 

AB 11;' 1 
Page 

2 

provis_cns to finance the seismic retrofit cost ove~run5 011 

the states toll bridges. It identifies the sources and 
~ 

101"9 10/3/015:55 PM 



P.OS916 446 4318Oct-03-01 OS:49P Shaw / Yoder, INC. 

AB 117\ Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis hnp://www.lc:ginfo.cD.g()v/pub/bill/a.~mi... 1171 Clll.•200 I0926_145<155_sen_noor. hlml 

amou~Ls o! financing, state legislative findings ~elative 

to t~e seismic work, assign respo~sibilities and autho=ity 
to vario~s agencies, extend the current $1 toll surcharge 
on Bay Area tell bridges for a specified time and establish 
numerous fi~ancial requirements, conditions and references 
related to ~he seismic bridge work. 

~NALYSIS The State Department of 7ransport:ation (CO':'! 
has determined that the bridge seismic retrofit work wiJI 
incur s~bs~antial cost overruns of approxireately $2.029 
billion, including an increase of $1.315 billion on the Bay 
Bridge e~st span replacemer.t alone, another $557 milljon 
for 6 o~hGr tol: bridges, and $147 million for the Bay 
Bridge wes,- span retrofit, as indicated: 

Seismic Retrofit 
Cost Over:::uns 

Bridge (Millio~s o~£i 

Richmond-San Rafael $336 
Benicia -~1ar tine z 89 
San Mateo-Hayward 63 
Carquinez 42 
Vincent Thomas 17 
San Diego-Coronado 10 

Non-Bay Bridge 
subtoLal ( $557) 

Bay Bridge - east ?pan replacement 
$1,315 

-- "'est span 
$ _--,l=-1J~7=-

Tetal, all bridges $2,019 

DOT advised ;:he Legislature of the increased cost: estimates 
'::'n a repo~t released in April 2001. The report attribu'~e~j 

the cosl overruns to several factors, including: (1) 
ir.adequate original (DOT) estimates with unrefined 
enviro;'lmen':.al, engineering and plan:1ing supper,: costs and 
the onl':'ssion of escalation (inflation) and project 
contingency costs; (2) a significant rise ir. constr~clinn 

costs, including an 18% increase in ~he federal 
construccion cost index in 1999-2000 alone; (3) acceler~ted 

AB UlJ 
Page 

3 

design work; (4) the Metropolitan Transportatior. 
Commission's (MTCs) choice of bridge design; (5i a or.e-year 
delay in .::(~ceiving U.S. Navy permission to conduct sa:np::'e 
drillingR on Yerba Buena Island, and (6) another year's 
delay in completing envlronmental analyses in concert wit~ 

federa~ highway, environnental and engineering agencies. 
In addition, issues arose aroo~g local jurisdictions and 
officii1.L~; rogarding :he location of the Bay 3:::idge 
rep:'acemeIlt, spa!) and its final design elements. 

DOT's Apr~l 2001 report included a plan for resolving the 
cost overruns on the 6 bridges other than the Bay Bridge, 

01"9 I0!3/01'i'~'i PM 



------

916 446 4318	 P.06Oct-03-01 05:50P Shaw / Yoder, INC. 

AB 1171 Assembly BilJ - Bill Analysis http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bilJ/asm!... 1171 ..eli! 200 I0926 145455_sen_flom.hlml 

proposing that $557 mill~o~ from the state's share of 
federal ~ig~way Bridge Replacement and Rehabili~ation 

:HBRP) funds be used on those bridges. The repor~, 

however, did not include a proposal to fund the $1.315 
billien cost overrun on the Bay Bridge east span seismic 
work. DOT, on August 15, 2081, bela~edly sub~itted a 
follow-up letter to the Legislature outlining a proposeJ to 
fund all of the Bay Bridge and other bridges' cost 
~ncreases through an extension of the toll surcharge and 
the use of the $557 million in federal bridge repair f~~ds. 

The use of the HBRR funds req~ires no legislative action 
nnrl can be accomplished through admi~istTativc authority 
and ac:'ioT"::s. 

This bilL enacts a proposal to finance the cost overruns on 
state-owned toll bridges, specifying the amount of funding 
from va~ious sources to cover the increased costs and 
establishing related conditions, requirements and 
a~thorizat~on on the seismic retrofit projects' financing 
and admi~istration. The bill will do all of the following: 

I.Authorize the extension of the seismic retrofit toll 
surcharge beyond the current January 1, 2GGB expiratio~ 

and =epeal date. The su=charge would continue until the 
time that a total of $2.282 million was collected from 
~he se~smic retrofit surcharge to meet both of the 
follow;"ng: 

A. I·, pr::'ncipal of $2. 282 rnilli~m, including i.T1teI:(C)~,::. 

B.	 All costs of fi~a~cing, including capitalized 
i~terest, reserves, costs of insurance, costs of 

1'.B ] 171 
Page'; 

4 

credit enhancements and any other financial produc=s 
necessary and other costs related to financing. 

Provo. des that if the project costs exceed $4.637, COO, (J(J!) 

DOT may progra~ not ~ore t~an 5448 million in project 
savings or other available reSO"..lrces fro!":. the 
Interregional Transportation Improvement Plan, i:he SLJtp 
Highway operation Protection Plan, or federal bridge 
funds for that purpose. 

The tell surcharge authorization would end when the 
bondi~g indebtedness is retired and any debt secured by 
the tolls are repaid. 

2.l\.lloc:ate a mi;-limurn of $G42 million in state 
transportation funds frore the federal BaRR Prog=arr. T~ 

the resources authorized to be provided above are 
insufficient to pay all project costs, DOT may prograw 
not more ~han $448 million in project savings or othe= 
availabLe resources from the Interregional TransportaLicn 
Improvement Plan, the State Highway Operation Pro~ectio~ 

P~ar., ~r federal bridge funds for that purpose. 

30f9	 IOi3l01 5:55 PM 



P.O?916 446 4318Oct-03-01 05:50P Shaw / Yoder, INC. 

AB 1171 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis	 http://www.lcginfu.ca.govipub/bilJ!asmf .. 11"7 I .t:ra 20010926 I45455_st:ll_floor.htrnl 

No~e cf the funds identified above may be expended for 
any pu,pose other than the conditions and design featu"es 
specifically in this bill. 

3.Prohibit any increase in the $1 toll surcharge for 
seiSMic retrofit project fundi~g. I~ also prohibits th~ 

use of toll revenues to repay the use of state (non-toll; 
funds used for the retrofit work, except that DOT will 
have ~he authority to increase the retrofit surcharge lor 
debt purposes only if the bank finds and the State 
Depa !"tI~.ent of Finance confirms that both of the followi~](J 

apply: 

A.	 Extraordinary circumstances exist that jeopardiz~ 

th~ pay~e~t of debt service fer which toll reve~~es 

aro a~thorized, and all other fi~a~clal resources l(lr 
mGet~ng toll co~nitment have been eXhausted. 

B.	 Bonds issued under Chapter 4.2 (commencing wit~ 

Section 30950) shall not be imFaired solely by act:'on 
taken under this section, as evidenced by 

AS	 1171--_. 
Page 

5 

ccnfirmation of the then existing ratings on those 
bonds, by the rating agencies t~e~ ra~ing the bDnds. 

4.Require the annual transfer of any excess toll revenues 
to [he Bay A~e2 Toll Authority (that is, MTC1 beyo~d Lhe 
an'our,t ne(,ded for fi.nancing anci debt service each yeut', 
upo~ the substantial completion of the seis~ic 

construction work, as specified. (Stated in a dif:erent 
way: once the construction work was completed, if the 
annual revenue from the $1 toll exceeded the amount 
needed co payoff the tolls' share of construction and 
finar-ci~g costs, the excess would be transferred ~o the 
MTC for Bay Area transportation purposes, including other 
improvements to toll bridges, water transit (ferry) 
services, or rail capital improvements authorized in 
curre:lt .I aw. ) 

Provides that. if DOT determines that the actual costs 
exceed projections, DOT will be required to report to the 
Legislature, within 90 days of the determination, 
relalive to the difference and the reason for the cost 
i.ncreas~; . 

The bill provides that, prior to the issuance of bonds 
payablE, fro~ the to2-:!. surchargE" r~he bank shall cO;"Jf 1. [IT: 

;:hat bonds issued under Chapter 4.3 (commencing witt: 
Sec1: ior: 3Cl950) shall not be iJTIpa~red solely by a::::tion 
taken under this section, as evidenced by confirna~ion of 
the then existing ratings on these bonds, by the rating 
agencies than rating the bonds_ 

Du~i~g the co~struction period, all revenues generated 

of9	 Hlnlfll ~.<;, P\A 



P.OS916 446 431SOct-03-01 05:50P Shaw / Yoder, INC. 

AB 1\71 Assembly Bill· Rill Analysis	 http;llwww.leginfo.ca.go\./pub/biJIlasm/... 1171._CI~I_20()I0926_145455_sen_tloor.htm 

from ~he to~l surcharge shall be available to the 
department only for the construction and financing 
purposes of the toll bridge seisrric retrofit program. 

5.Sta:e fjndings and declaratio~s relative to the seismjc 
~etro[it work. including thaL: 

A. DOT has full and sole ~esponsibility for the W0r~. 

B.	 DOT should utilize a combination of fina~cing 

op~io~s, including federal loans, revenue bonds and 
commercial paper, issued under the California 

AB	 1171--- ..
Page 

6 

Infrastructure Bank, the California TransportaLion 
Com~ission, or other appropriate entity. 

C.	 During the construction period, all revenues 
ger:er·a.ted from the toll surcha~ge sha::'::" be availi::lb.l,.: 
~o ~OT only for the construction and financing 
purposes of the toll bridge seismic retrofit program. 

6.Authorize DOT to borrow t~~ough the Infrastructure Bank 
and authorize the issuance of bonds under specified terms 
and conditions. The bill will reference and restate 
existing short-term borrowing au~hority o~ DOT, for 
pl.:.rposes of the seismic vlOrk 's firlancing. 

7.Declare that the bill's provisions could not harm any 
State Tra~sportation Improvement Program project 
programmed before January 1, 2002. Tt also states that 
if federal "GARVEE" bOrlds are used to help finar.ce tho 
seismic work, the expenditures wil: not count against a 
county's share of slate funds. 

8.Update ~he statutory seismic retrofit cost estimates for 
each affected toll bridge, and state the selected final 
desig~ and loca~ion of the replacement east span of the 
Bay Bri:lqe. 

9.Repeal o~tdated or obsolete language, define certain 
terms, and make various co~forming changes. 

Backgr.?~und 

______ Follo'/>i'ing the October 17, 1989 Lorna Prieta earthquake, the
 
DOT underLook an analysis and research effort to determin~
 

the vulnerability of state-owned toll bridges and other
 
transpor:dtion structures to seismic (earthquake) activity.
 

DOT entered into contracts with private consulting firms, 
the Universi~y of California and other researc~ 

institutic~s to assess bridge and structure vulnerabilitie~ 

a~d produce action plans for addressing the deficiencies. 
Governor Georqe Deukmejian created a Board of Inquiry to 
invest.igate the collapse of various bridge and highway 
s;:r:uctu':-es and the Legislature convened special hearings :'0 

, of9 



916 446 4318	 P.09Oct-03-01 05:51P Shaw / Yoder, INC. 

AB 1171 Assembly Bill· BiIIl\nalysis	 htlp:/lwww.Jeginfo.cagov/pub/bill/asm/. .. 1171.cfa_200\1l926_145455._scn_fIoor.html 

examine the earthquake's effects and develop solutions to 
avoid O~ mitigate similar seismic damage to the 

lUi	 117J. 
-------~.-

Page 

transpo,-tation system in the future. 

':'h() varll>l':s boards, inquiries, studies and analyses 
co~cl~ded that the state needed to retrofit thousands of 
bridge structures, bot~ on highways and over water, 
i nclud'::'nq retrofit strategies for state-owned toll bridgE-,,";. 

A strong emphasis was placed on completing the retrofit 
work at an accelerated pace to reduce the prospects of 
future catastrophic loss, both in human and economic terms. 

Work on highway bridges proceeded relatively quickly but 
the retcofit of toll bridges has languished for numero~s 

reasons, including the age and complexity of bridge 
structurns, securing adequate financing, environmental 
issues, traffic, utilities, design, location and other 
concerns. 

In	 1937, the Legislature enacted SB 60 (Koppl and sa 226 
(Koppi, which established a pla~ a~d the financing 
mechanisms for the seismic retrofit of state-owned toll 
b=idg0~. T~e plan consisted of the retrofit of seven toll 
b~:dgHS [five in the Bay Area and two i~ southern 
California) and the replacement of two bridges (the EasL 
S?a~ of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge and the 
wes~bo~nd Carqui~ez Bridge, the latter f~nded from Hay A!~a 

RAgiona] Measure 1 toll funds. ~he estimated cos~ of the 
replace~e~t and retrofit work at that time, developed by 
the DOT, was $2.62 billion as follows: 

1.	 Benicia Bridge: $101 million 

2.	 Carq~inez Bridge (northbound span): ~83 million 

3.	 Rich~ond-San Rafael Bridge: $329 million 

4.	 Sa~ Mateo-Hayward Bridge: $127 million 

5.	 San Pedro-Terminal Island (Vincent Thomas) Bridge: $45 
r:lilJion 

6.	 San Diego-Coronado Bridge: $95 million 

7.	 San francisco-Oakland Bay 3~~dge (west span) $5S3 
million 

AB	 11'/:. 

:> of9	 rOIl/fl1 'i''i'i PM 



916 446 4318	 P.IOOct-03-01 05:51P Shaw / Yoder, INC. 

AS 1171 Assembly Bill· Bill Analysis	 http://www.leginro.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/... 1171._d.a..20010926_145455_5cn_floor.htm; 

Page 

8.	 San r~a~cisco-Oakland Bay Bridge (east span): $l,?b~ 

mjlllon) 

SB 60 and SB 226 prescribed the funding sources and t~e 

arnour.ts from each source to pay for the seismic work. The 
s::.ate's share of fl;nding ':'!:.cluded $790 million in seism'::'c 
cend funds (Seismic Retrofit Bond Fund of 1996 - 
Proposition 192) and $875 millio!:. in state transportatio~ 

funds (S::.ate Highway Account: $795 million and Public 
Transportation AccO'..l~t: $80 million). The regiona:/loc~1 

share was set at $955 ~i~l~on, of which $907 million was LO 

come from a $1 per vehicle tall surcharge imposed by SB 60 
for passage on the Bay Area toll bridges through January J, 
2008, or ~ntil the $907 million was realized, whic~ever 

occl..:rred first. The legisl~ Li.OIl authorized the col~ecLiGn 

cf to:l revenues beyond the $907 million to pay for the 
costs of "amenities" approved by MTC. (The so-called 
amenities included a char.ge ir. the Bay Bridge design, tr.e 
reloca:ior. or ~eplacement of :he transbay bus terminal in 
San Fra~cisco, or the addition of bicycle/pedestrian access 
on the Bay Bridge replacement span). 

SB 6C made the 1"lTC the respor-sible agency fer selecting l.:H'~ 

design of Lhe Bay Bridge replacement span. The legislation 
alsc I' €CJL.lred that if the seismic retrofit costs ';oIene les:; 
than originally estimated, there would be a proportional 
reducticn in the funding provided by tolls and state 
tranS?0rtat~on account funds. If the actual costs uf the 
toll bridge work were determined by the department to 
exceed i~s original estimates, however, the department was 
requi~ed to report the reasons for the cost overruns to the 
LGgisla~ure within 60 days a~d propose a financial plan to 
pay for that increase, with the Legislature subsequently to 
adopt a financial plan to pay for the increase. 

Comment.s 

The inte~t of this bill is to provide a means to fund the 
increased costs of completing seismic retrofit work on the 
state's toll bridges, while specifying the proportionate 
sh~res and sources of funds to finance ::.he estimated 52.019 
b i .Uior' i:'J in reasedh.:r,funded costs. The bill proposes a 
60/40 split 0 the principal costs between toll revenU0S 
and the state s share of federal HBRR fu~ds, respec~ively. 

AS	 11.'1--"-._..-- 
Page 

9 

Merely exte~ding the toll surcharge would not provide 
timely or sufficient financing for the bridge work and 
increased costs. DOT, as no~ed earlier, proposed the use 
of	 $557 million in HBRR funds in addition to a tol.l 
extension, while the MTC proposed several !inancing 
scen<lrio:5, '.ncluding the cse of ".JP to $1.3 billion in C:PRH 

7of9	 11l!\/Il1 ~.~~ PM 



Oct-03-01 OS:S2P Shaw / Yoder, INC. 916 446 4318 P.ll 

AB 1171 Assembly Bill- Bill Analysi~ htlp:!/www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm!... 1171_cra._200IU926_145455_sen_floor.html 

funds plus to~ls. 

In its April 2001 report on bridge cost overruns DDT 
presented ~he financial shortfall as ~wo separate issues: 
a $5~i'! million shortfall for seismic work on six b::idges 
other than ~he Bay Bridge, and the $1.32 billion Bay 3~idgc 

shortfall. In addition, a $IC7 million overrun was 
idenlified for the west span of the Bay Bridge. The 
distinctions, however, are a::tificial; there is no 
~equirernent to separate the financial problem into two o~ 

three parts and, in fac~, the original financing pla~ 

Lreateti t~e bridge seismic work as one large, comprehensive 
under:.aking, albeit involving several bridges. 

DOT i.s sn'cpa::ed to start ccns,-ru:::"':io~ or: tr.e Bay Bri og'= 
retrofit before the end of 2001 if ~he additio~al financiLq 
is secured. The departnent has adver:ised the first of 
four contracts for the new east span on an "at-risk" basis 
(pendi~g fina~:::ing). According to DOT, delaying action on 
a fina~cing plan beyond th~s year's legislative session 
will i~crease the costs of tte seismic work by $3 million 
to $3.5 million each week. 

E'I SCl:.L EFFECT ;>.ppropriation: Yes Fiscal Com. Yes 
Locaj: No 

ASSEtJ:BLY FLOOR---... -.
AYSS: Alquist, Arone::, Calderon, Cancia~illa, Cardenas, 

Ca~doza, Cedillo, Chan, Chavez, Chu, Corbett, Correa, 
Diaz, Du~ra, Firebaugh, Florez, Frommer, Goldberg, 
Havlee, Horton, Jaek30n, Keeley, Kehoe, Kelley, Koretz, 
Liu, Longville, Lowentha:, M~gden, Nakano, Nation, 
Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Papan, Faviey, Salinas, Shelley, 
Siwitian, Steinberg, Strom-Martin, Vargas, Washington, 
Wesson, Wiggins, Wright, Hertzberg 

AS lUI 
Page 

10 

KO~S: Aanestad, Asjburn, Bales, Bogh, Briggs, 3~11 

Campbell, John Campbell, Cogdill, Cox, Daucher, 
Dicke::son, Harman, Leach, Leonard, Leslie, Maldonado, 
Mou~t~cy, Robert Pacheco, Rod Pacheco, Pescetti, ~lch~an, 

Runr_e r, Str'ickland, Ivayne, Wyland, lNyman, 2e::::.el 

RJG:em 9/26/01 Sena-:e Floor Analyses 

SUPPOR~/OPPOSI~ION: NONE RECEIVED 

801'9 10/3/015:55 PM 



AB 1171 Assembly Bill - ENROLLED Page 1 of 8 

BILL NUMBER: AB 1171 ENROLLED 
BILL TEXT 

PASSED THE ASSEMBLY SEPTEMBER 15, 2001
 
PASSED THE SENATE SEPTEMBER 14, 2001
 
AMENDED IN SENATE SEPTEMBER 14, 2001
 
AMENDED IN SENATE SEPTEMBER 14, 2001
 
AMENDED IN SENATE SEPTEMBER 7, 2001
 
AMENDED IN SENATE AUGUST 20, 2001
 
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 22, 2001
 
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 9, 2001
 
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 3, 2001
 

INTRODUCED BY Assembly Member Dutra 

FEBRUARY 23, 2001 

An act to amend Sections 188.5 and 31010 of, to add Section 188.51 
to, to repeal Section 31050 of, and to add Chapter 4.6 (commencing 
with Section 31070) to Division 17 of, the Streets and Highways Code, 
relating to highways, and making an appropriation therefor. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 1171, Dutra. Highways: toll bridges: funding. 
(1) Existing law imposes a seismic retrofit surcharge equal to $1 

per vehicle for passage on the state-owned toll bridges in the region 
within the area of the jurisdiction of the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission, except for vehicles that are authorized 
toll-free passage on those bridges. Revenue generated from the 
surcharge is required to be deposited in the Toll Bridge Seismic 
Retrofit Account in the State Transportation Fund, which is 
continuously appropriated without regard to fiscal years to the 
Department of Transportation for the purpose of funding seismic 
retrofit of currently listed bridges. The department is required to 
determine the date when (a) sufficient funds have been generated for 
the completion of seismic retrofit and the replacement of the San 
Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge, as specified, and (b) sufficient funds 
have been generated to pay for any costs added under a specified 
provision relating to the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge. The 
department is required to notify the Secretary of State of that date, 
immediately upon making that determination. These provisions are 
repealed on January 1, 2008, or on the date the Secretary of State 
receives the specified notice, whichever occurs first. 

This bill would delete the repeal date described above and would 
instead provide a repeal date occurring when the California 
Transportation Commission notifies the Secretary of State that 
sufficient funds have been generated to meet certain obligations, as 
defined, and thereby would make an appropriation by extending the 
time during which the money in the account would be continuously 
appropriated. The bill would require the money in the account that 
is in excess of those funds needed to meet the toll commitment and 
other elements requiring to meet the obligations of the department's 
financial plan to be available to the Bay Area Toll Authority for 
funding certain purposes and projects that are consistent with 
existing law requirements. 

The bill would require the department to transfer the funds
 
annually to the authority upon receiving notification from the
 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab_1151-1200/ab_1 ]7LbilL20010915_enrolled.html 10/3/01 



AB 1171 Assembly Bill- ENROLLED Page 2 of 8 

authority's governing board. 
The bill would prohibit the increase in tolls beyond the level 

needed to complete the seismic retrofit and replacement of bay area 
bridges, as described above, unless the California Infrastructure and 
Economic Development Bank makes certain described findings and the 
Department of Finance confirms those findings. 

(2) Existing law sets forth the cost estimates at $2,620,000,000 
to retrofit the state-owned toll bridges and to replace the east span 
of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge in accordance with a 
schedule. 

This bill would revise that cost estimate to $4,637,000,000 and 
would correspondingly revise the schedule. 

(3) Existing law provides that the estimated cost of replacing the 
east span of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge is based on 
certain assumptions. 

The bill would instead provide that this estimated cost is based 
on specific conditions, rather than assumptions. 

(4) Existing law provides that it is the intent of the Legislature 
that specific amounts from various funds be allocated through the 
2004-05 fiscal year, for the seismic retrofit or replacement of the 
identified state-owned toll bridges. 

This bill would require the continued allocation of the funds 
until expended, rather than through the 2004-05 fiscal year, and 
would revise the amount available from the seismic retrofit 
surcharge, subject to certain limitations, and would include the 
funds necessary to meet principal obligations, as defined, of not 
less than $642,000,000 from the state's share of the federal Highway 
Bridge Replacement and Rehabilitation Program. 

The bill would revise the proportional reduction of funding 
formula provided under existing law, if the cost of retrofitting or 
replacement, or both, is less than the statutory cost estimate set 
forth above. 

The bill would require the department, upon substantial completion 
of the retrofit work of the state-owned toll bridges, to submit a 
final report prepared by an independent accounting firm identifying 
the sources and use of the funds. The bill would require the report 
to serve as the basis for any proportional reduction in funding as 
described above. 

The bill would provide that if the department issues federal 
highway grant anticipation notes to fund the retrofitting of state 
owned toll bridges and the replacement of the east span of the San 
Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge, certain adjustments in the state 
transportation improvement program county share shall not apply. 

The bill would authorize the department to enter into certain 
financial arrangements to finance or refinance the seismic retrofit 
project costs which would include the issuance of revenue bonds. 

The bill would provide that nothing in the bill shall be construed 
to negatively impact any project that is programmed prior to January 
1, 2002, in the state transportation improvement program. 

Appropriation: yes. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 188.5 of the Streets and Highways Code is
 
amended to read:
 

188.5. (a) The Legislature finds and declares all of the
 
following:
 

(1) The department has determined that in order to provide maximum 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/publbill/asmlab_1151-1200/ab_1171 _bilL2001 0915_enrolled.html 10/3/01 



AB 1171 Assembly Bill - ENROLLED 

safety for the traveling public and to ensure continuous and 
unimpeded operation of the state's transportation network, six 
state-owned toll bridges are in need of a seismic safety retrofit, 
and one state-owned toll bridge is in need of a partial retrofit and 
a partial replacement. 

(2) The bridges identified by the department as needing seismic 
retrofit are the Benicia-Martinez Bridge, the Carquinez Bridge, the 
Richmond-San Rafael Bridge, the San Mateo-Hayward Bridge, the San 
Pedro-Terminal Island Bridge (also known as the Vincent Thomas 
Bridge), the San Diego-Coronado Bridge, and the west span of the San 
Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge. The department has also identified the 
east span of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge as needing to be 
replaced. That replacement span will be safer, stronger, longer 
lasting, and more cost efficient to maintain than completing a 
seismic retrofit for the current east span. 

(3) The south span of the Carquinez Bridge is to be replaced 
pursuant to Regional Measure 1, as described in subdivision (b) of 
Section 30917. 

(4) The cost estimate to retrofit the state-owned toll bridges and 
to replace the east span of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge is 
four billion six hundred thirty-seven million dollars 
($4,637,000,000), as follows: 

(A) The Benicia-Martinez Bridge retrofit is one hundred ninety 
million dollars ($190,000,000). 

(B) The north span of the Carquinez retrofit is one hundred 
twenty-five million dollars ($125,000,000). 

(C) The Richmond-San Rafael Bridge retrofit is six hundred 
sixty-five million dollars ($665,000,000). 

(D) The San Mateo-Hayward Bridge retrofit is one hundred ninety 
million dollars ($190,000,000). 

(E) The San Pedro-Terminal Island Bridge retrofit is sixty-two 
million dollars ($62,000,000). 

(F) The San Diego-Coronado Bridge retrofit is one hundred five 
million dollars ($105,000,000). 

(G) The west span of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge 
retrofit, as a lifeline bridge, is seven hundred million dollars 
($700,000,000) . 

(H) Replacement of the east span of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay 
Bridge is two billion six hundred million dollars ($2,600,000,000). 

(b) It is the intent of the Legislature that the following amounts 
from the following funds shall be allocated until expended. for the 
seismic retrofit or replacement of state-owned toll bridges: 

(1) Six hundred fifty million dollars ($650,000,000) from the 1996 
Seismic Retrofit Account in the Seismic Retrofit Bond Fund of 1996 
for the seven state-owned toll bridges identified by the department 
as requiring seismic safety retrofit or replacement. 

(2) One hundred forty million dollars ($140,000,000) in surplus 
revenues generated under the Seismic Retrofit Bond Act of 1996 that 
are in excess of the amount actually necessary to complete Phase Two 
of the state's seismic retrofit program. These excess funds shall be 
reallocated to assist in financing seismic retrofit of the 
state-owned toll bridges. 

(3) Fifteen million dollars ($15,OOO.000) from the Vincent Thomas 
Toll Bridge Revenue Account. 

(4) The funds necessary to meet both of the following: 
(A) A principal obligation of two billion two hundred eighty-two 

million dollars ($2,282,000,000) from the seismic retrofit surcharge, 
including any interest therefrom, imposed pursuant to Section 31010, 
subject to the limitation set forth in subdivision (c) and 
subdivision (b) of Section 31010. 

Page 3 of 8 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asrn/ab_1l51-1200/ab_117l_bilL20010915_enrolled.htrnl 10/3/01 



AB 1171 Assembly Bill - ENROLLED 

(B) All costs of financing, including capitalized interest, 
reserves, costs of issuance, costs of credit enhancements and any 
other financial products necessary or desirable in connection 
therewith, and any other costs related to financing. 

(5) Thirty-three million dollars ($33,000,000) from the San 
Diego-Coronado Toll Bridge Revenue Fund. 

(6) Not less than seven hundred forty-five million dollars 
($745,000,000) from the State Highway Account to be used toward the 
eight hundred seventy-five million dollars ($875,000,000) state 
contribution, to be achieved as follows: 

(A) (i) Two hundred million dollars ($200,000,000) to be 
appropriated for the state-local transportation partnership program 
described in paragraph (7) of subdivision (d) of Section 164 for the 
1998-99 fiscal year. 

(ii) The remaining funds intended for that program and any program 
savings to be made available for toll bridge seismic retrofit. 

(B) A reduction of not more than seventy-five million dollars 
($75,000,000) in the funding level specified in paragraph (4) of 
subdivision (d) of Section 164 for traffic system management. 

(C) Three hundred million dollars ($300,000,000) in accumulated 
savings by the department achieved from better efficiency and lower 
costs. 

(7) Not more than one hundred thirty million dollars 
($130,000,000) from the Transit Capital Improvement Program funded by 
the Transportation Planning and Development Account in the State 
Transportation Fund to be used toward the eight hundred seventy-five 
million dollars ($875,000,000) state contribution. If the 
contribution in subparagraph (A) of paragraph (6) exceeds three 
hundred seventy million dollars ($370,000,000), it is the intent that 
the amount from the Transit Capital Improvement Program shall be 
reduced by an amount that is equal to that excess. 

(8) (A) The funds necessary to meet principal obligations of not 
less than six hundred forty-two million dollars ($642,000,000) from 
the state's share of the federal Highway Bridge Replacement and 
Rehabilitation (HBRR) Program. 

(B) If the project costs exceed four billion six hundred 
thirty-seven million dollars ($4,637,000,000), the department may 
program not more than four hundred forty-eight million dollars 
($448,000,000) in project savings or other available resources from 
the Interregional Transportation Improvement Plan, the State Highway 
Operation Protection Plan, or federal bridge funds for that purpose. 

(C) None of the funds identified in subparagraph (B) may be 
expended for any purpose other than the conditions and design 
features described in paragraph (9). 

(9) The estimated cost of replacing the San Francisco-Oakland Bay 
Bridge listed in subparagraph (H) of paragraph (4) of subdivision (a) 
is based on the following conditions: 

(A) The new bridge shall be located north adjacent to the existing 
bridge and shall be the Replacement Alternative N-6 (preferred) 
Suspension Structure Variation, as specified in the Final 
Environmental Impact Statement, dated May 1, 2001, submitted by the 
department to the Federal Highway Administration. 

(B) The main span of the bridge shall be in the form of a single 
tower cable suspension design and shall be the Replacement 
Alternative N-6 (preferred) Suspension Structure Variation, as 
specified in the Final Environmental Impact Statement, dated May 1, 
2001, submitted by the department to the Federal Highway 
Administration. 

(C) The roadway in each direction shall consist of five lanes, 

Page 4 of 8 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab_115] -1200/ab_] 17 LbilL20010915_enrolled.html 10/310] 



AB 1171 Assembly Bill - ENROLLED 

each lane will be 12 feet wide, and there shall be 10-foot shoulders 
as an emergency lane for public safety purposes on each side of the 
main-traveled way. 

(c) If the actual cost of retrofit or replacement, or both 
retrofit and replacement, of toll bridges is less than the cost 
estimate of four billion six hundred thirty-seven million dollars 
($4,637,000,000), there shall be a reduction in the amount provided 
in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) equal to the proportion of total 
funds committed to complete the projects funded from funds generated 
from paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) as compared to the total funds 
from paragraphs (6), (7), and (8) of subdivision (b), and there shall 
be a proportional reduction in the amount specified in paragraph (8) 
of subdivision (b). 

(d) (1) The department shall report annually to the Legislature 
and the Governor as to the amount of funds used for that purpose from 
each source specified in subdivision (b) and submit an updated cost 
estimate. Upon substantial completion of the seismic retrofit work 
of the state-owned toll bridges, the department shall submit a final 
report, prepared by an independent accounting firm, identifying the 
sources and uses of the funds. That report shall serve as the basis 
for any proportional reduction in funding as specified in subdivision 
(c) . 

(2) If the department determines that the actual costs exceed the 
amounts identified in subparagraph (B) of paragraph (8) of 
subdivision (b), the department shall report to the Legislature 
within 90 days from the date of that determination as to the 
difference and the reason for the increase in costs. 

(e) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the commission 
shall adopt fund estimates consistent with subdivision (b) and 
provide flexibility so that state funds can be made available to 
match federal funds made available to regional transportation 
planning agencies. 

(f) For the purposes of this section, "principal obligations" are 
the amount of funds generated, either in cash, obligation authority, 
or the proceeds of a bond or other indebtedness. 

SEC. 2. Section 188.51 is added to the Streets and Highways Code, 
to read: 

188.51. (a) If the department utilizes its authority under 
Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 14550) of Part 5.3 of Division 3 
of the Government Code to issue federal highway grant anticipation 
notes (GARVEE Bonds) from the state share of federal obligation 
authority to fund the projects identified in subdivision (a) of 
Section 188.5, Section 14553.6 of the Government Code shall not 
apply. 

(b) State expenditures for the purposes of subdivision (a) shall 
not exceed 5 percent of the annual amount of federal obligation 
authority received by the state for a period determined by the 
department. 

SEC. 3. Section 31010 of the Streets and Highways Code is amended 
to read: 

31010. (a) There is hereby imposed a seismic retrofit surcharge 
equal to one dollar ($1) per vehicle for passage on the bay area 
bridges, except for vehicles that are authorized toll-free passage on 
these bridges. 

(b) Funds generated by subdivision (a) may not be used to repay 
nontoll revenues committed to fund projects identified in paragraph 
(2) of subdivision (a) of Section 188.5. Following the date of the 
submission of the final report required in subdivision (d) of Section 
188.5, funds generated pursuant to subdivision (a) that are in 
excess of those needed to meet the toll commitment as specified by 

Page 5 of 8 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab_1151-1200/ab_117 LbiIL20010915_enrolled.html 10/3/01 



AB 1171 Assembly Bill - ENROLLED Page 6 of 8 

paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of Section 188.5, including annual 
debt service payments, if any, required to support the commitment, 
and other elements required to meet the obligations of the department' 
s financing plan, shall be available to the authority for funding, 
consistent with Sections 30913 and 30914, the purposes and projects 
described in those sections. The department shall transfer to the 
authority on an annual basis the funds made available to the 
authority under this subdivision upon receiving notification from the 
authority that the governing board of the authority has passed a 
resolution, by majority vote, requesting that transfer. 

(c) There shall be no increase in tolls beyond the level 
identified in subdivision (a) for the purposes identified in 
paragraph (4) of subdivision (a) of Section 188.5, except that the 
department shall have the authority to increase the seismic retrofit 
surcharge for debt service purposes only if the bank finds and the 
Department of Finance confirms that both of the following apply: 

(1) Extraordinary circumstances exist that jeopardize the payment 
of debt service for which toll revenues are authorized, and all other 
financial resources for meeting toll commitments have been 
exhausted. 

(2) Bonds issued under Chapter 4.3 (commencing with Section 30950) 
shall not be impaired solely by action taken under this section, as 
evidenced by confirmation of the then existing ratings on those 
bonds, by the rating agencies then rating the bonds. 

(d) The department shall extend the term of the financing plan 
developed under Section 31071, for the purposes of funding the 
projects described in sections 30913 and 30914, for a period of not 
more than 30 years commencing on January 1, 2008, if both of the 
following conditions apply: 

(1) The authority submits a request for the extension to the 
department on or before October 15, 2001, or on a later date 
requested by the authority and approved by the director. 

(2) The Director of Transportation determines that the extension 
would satisfy the financial requirements of the federal Department of 
Transportation. 

(e) This section shall remain in effect only until the date that 
the California Transportation Commission notifies the Secretary of 
State that sufficient funds have been generated to meet the 
obligations identified in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of Section 
188.5, and repayment of any outstanding debt secured by tolls, and 
as of that date is repealed. The California Transportation 
Commission shall provide the notice described in this subdivision 
upon making the determination set forth in this subdivision. 

SEC. 4. Section 31050 of the Streets and Highways Code is 
repealed. 

SEC. 5. Chapter 4.6 (commencing with Section 31070) is added to 
Division 17 of the Streets and Highways Code, to read: 

CHAPTER 4.6. STATE-OWNED TOLL BRIDGE SEISMIC RETROFIT
 
FINANCING ACT OF 2001
 

31070. The Legislature hereby finds and declares all of the
 
following:
 

(a) Following the 1989 Lorna Prieta earthquake, legislation was
 
enacted to make seismic safety a top transportation priority in this
 
state. In the wake of the Northridge earthquake of 1994, when nine
 
major freeway bridges were destroyed and 11 major highways wee
 
closed, seismic retrofit of the state's bridges and highways again
 
became the number one priority on the state's transportation agenda.
 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asmJab_1151-1200/ab_1171_bilL20010915_enrolled.html 10/3/01 



AB 1171 Assembly Bill- ENROLLED 

(b) In 1996, voters approved Proposition 192, a two billion dollar 
($2,000,000,000) bond measure for state highway seismic retrofit. 
This funding measure includes the costs of retrofitting seven 
state-owned toll bridges, five in the San Francisco-Oakland Bay area 
and two in southern California. Replacement costs for the eastern 
span of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge were factored in as 
well. 

(c) Subsequent to the adoption of Proposition 192, new cost 
estimates by the department increase the toll bridge retrofit program 
from six hundred fifty million dollars ($650,000,000) to two billion 
six hundred million dollars ($2,600,000,000). To address this 
increase, the Legislature enacted legislation in 1997, establishing 
the compromise of a 50/50 funding agreement between the state and 
local toll payers to finance all state-owned bridges in the San 
Francisco-Oakland Bay area, Los Angeles, and San Diego. 

(d) It is the further intent of the Legislature that the 
department address the funding deficiency through a combination of 
financing options. These options mayor may not include obtaining a 
loan under the federal Transportation Infrastructure Finance and 
Innovation Act of 1998 (P.L. 105-178), a program authorized by the 
Congress of the United States in 1998 to provided credit assistance 
for large transportation projects. 

(e) Other financing options include revenue bonds and commercial 
paper should be issued under the authority of the California 
Infrastructure and Economic Development Financing Bank, the 
California Transportation Commission, or other, appropriate entity. 

31070.5. For the purposes of this chapter, the following terms 
have the following meanings, unless the context requires otherwise: 

(a) "Authority" means the Bay Area Toll Authority established 
under Section 30950. 

(b) "Account" means the Toll Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account 
established in the State Transportation Fund under Section 188.12. 

(c) "Bank" means the California Infrastructure and Economic 
Development Bank established under Section 63021 of the Government 
Code. 

(d) "Bay area bridges" means the state-owned toll bridges in the 
region within the area of the jurisdiction of the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission. 

(e) "Bonds" has the meaning defined in subdivision (e) of Section 
63010 of the Government Code. 

(f) "Department" means the Department of Transportation. 
(g) "TIFIA" means the federal Transportation Infrastructure 

Finance and Innovation Act of 1998 (P.L. 105-178). 
(h) "Toll surcharge" means the seismic retrofit surcharge imposed 

under Section 31010. 
31070.7. The department has full and sole responsibility for 

completion of all seismic retrofit projects on the bay area bridges. 

31071. (a) The department may enter into financing agreements 
with the bank for the purpose of borrowing funds to finance or 
refinance the seismic retrofit project costs identified in paragraph 
(4) of subdivision (a) of Section 188.5. The bank may issue bonds 
for this purpose, pursuant to the authority granted to it under 
Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 63070) of Chapter 2 of Division 1 
of Title 6.7 of the Government Code, and deposit the proceeds from 
the bonds into the account. The amount of borrowing may be increased 
to fund necessary reserves, capitalized interest, interim bonds, 
including, but not limited to, commercial paper, costs of issuance, 
and administrative, financial legal and incidental services related 
to the bonds. The department shall pursue the most cost-effective 

Page 7 of 8 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab_1151-1200/ab_1171_bilL20010915_enrolled.html 10/3/01 



AB 1171 Assembly Bill - ENROLLED 

and efficient financing plan for the bridge work identified in 
paragraph (4) of subdivision (a) of Section 188.5. 

(b) To the extent provided in the governing documents, each of the 
bonds issued under this section shall be payable from, and secured 
by, all or a portion of the toll surcharge revenue in the account and 
the assets in that account. 

(c) Prior to the issuance of bonds payable from the toll 
surcharge, the bank shall confirm that bonds issued under Chapter 4.3 
(commencing with Section 30950) shall not be impaired solely by 
action taken under this section, as evidenced by confirmation of the 
then existing ratings on these bonds, by the rating agencies then 
rating the bonds. 

31071.3. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, during the 
construction period, all revenues generated from the toll surcharge 
shall be available to the department only for the construction and 
financing purposes of the toll bridge seismic retrofit program. 

31071.5. (a) Bonds issued under this chapter may not be deemed to 
constitute a debt or liability of the state or of any political 
subdivision thereof, other than the bank, or a pledge of the faith 
and credit of the state or of any political subdivision thereof, but 
shall be payable solely from the account, and the assets of the 
account, and the security provided by the account. All bonds issued 
under this chapter shall contain on the face of the bonds a statement 
to this effect. 

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, Article 3 
(commencing with Section 63040) of, Article 4 (commencing with 63042) 
of, and Article 5 (commencing with Section 63043) of Chapter 2 of 
Division 1 of Title 6.7 of the Government Code do not apply to any 
financing provided by the bank to, or at the request of, the 
department in connection with the account. 

31072. Any federal funds received by the department as a direct 
loan or line of credit under TIFIA are hereby appropriated to the 
department for transfer to the account for the purposes of that 
account. 

31073. The department may make the loans and transfers authorized 
under Section 14556.7 of the Government Code and Section 188.14 to 
provide adequate cash flow for obligation service requirements 
resulting from the financing authority provided under Sections 31071 
and 31072. 

SEC. 6. This act shall not be construed to negatively impact any 
project that is programmed prior to January 1, 2002, in the state 
transportation improvement program. 

Page 8 of8 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/billlasm/ab_1151-1200/ab_117 LbilL200l 0915_enrolled.html 10/3/01 



ACA 4 Assembly Constitutional Amendment - CHAPTERED Page 1 of 3 

BILL NUMBER: ACA 4 CHAPTERED 
BILL TEXT 

RESOLUTION CHAPTER 87
 
FILED WITH SECRETARY OF STATE JULY 26, 2001
 
ADOPTED IN ASSEMBLY JULY 23, 2001
 
ADOPTED IN SENATE JULY 22, 2001
 
AMENDED IN SENATE JULY 21, 2001
 
AMENDED IN SENATE JULY 20, 2001
 
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 18, 2001
 

INTRODUCED BY Assembly Members Dutra and Longville 
(Principal coauthors: Senators Murray and Karnette) 
(Coauthors: Senators Alarcon, Alpert, Costa, Figueroa, and 

Machado) 

FEBRUARY 22, 2001 

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. 4--A resolution to propose 
to the people of the State of California an amendment to the 
Constitution of the State, by adding Article XIXB thereto, relating 
to transportation. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

ACA 4, Dutra. Transportation funding: sales and use tax 
revenues. 

The Sales and Use Tax Law imposes a tax on the gross receipts from 
the sale in this state of, or the storage, use, or other consumption 
in this state of, tangible personal property. That law requires 
revenues derived from those taxes to be deposited in the Retail Sales 
Tax Fund. Existing law requires the balance of that fund remaining 
after various specified allocations to be allocated to the General 
Fund. 

This measure would, for the 2003-04 fiscal year and each fiscal 
year thereafter, require all moneys that are collected during the 
fiscal year under the Sales and Use Tax Law, with respect to the sale 
or use of motor vehicle fuel, and that are required to be 
transferred to the General Fund pursuant to that law, to instead be 
transferred to the Transportation Investment Fund. This measure 
would, for the 2003-04 to 2007-08 fiscal years, inclusive, require 
moneys in that fund to be allocated for transportation purposes as 
provided in a specified statute. This measure would, for the 2008-09 
fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter, require moneys in the 
fund to be allocated only for transportation purposes specified by 
this measure, and would specify the allowable percentage amount to be 
allocated for each specified transportation purpose. 

This measure would allow the Legislature to suspend or modify 
these requirements under certain circumstances, if the act so 
providing is approved by 2/3 of the entire membership of each house 
of the Legislature. 

WHEREAS, California's continuing economic prosperity and quality
 
of life depend, in no small part, upon an expansive and efficient
 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asmJab_OOO]-0050/aca_4_bill_20010726_chaptered.html 10/3/01 



ACA 4 Assembly Constitutional Amendment - CHAPTERED Page 20f3 

transportation system; and 
WHEREAS, The need to maintain, expand, and improve California's 

multimodal transportation system increases as California continues to 
grow; and 

WHEREAS, Public investment in transportation has failed to keep 
pace with California's growth, and additional fiscal resources are 
needed simply to maintain, much less expand, California's 
transportation system; and 

WHEREAS, The failure to address California's transportation 
funding needs will drain economic vitality, compromise public safety, 
and erode quality of life; and 

WHEREAS, It is now necessary to address California's 
transportation problems by providing additional state funding, in a 
manner that protects existing constitutional guarantees set forth in 
Section 8 of Article XVI of the California Constitution, for the 
funding of public education; now, therefore, be it 

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, That the 
Legislature of the State of California at its 2001-02 Regular Session 
commencing on the fourth day of December 2000, two-thirds of the 
membership of each house concurring, hereby proposes to the people of 
the State of California that the Constitution of the State be 
amended by adding Article XIXB thereto, to read: 

ARTICLE XIXB 
MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL SALES TAX REVENUES AND TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 
FUNDING 

SECTION 1. (a) For the 2003-04 fiscal year and each fiscal year 
thereafter, all moneys that are collected during the fiscal year from 
taxes under the Sales and Use Tax Law (Part 1 (commencing with 
Section 6001) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code), or any 
successor to that law, upon the sale, storage, use, or other 
consumption in this State of motor vehicle fuel, and that are 
deposited in the General Fund of the State pursuant to that law, 
shall be transferred to the Transportation Investment Fund, which is 
hereby created in the State Treasury. 

(b) (1) For the 2003-04 to 2007-08 fiscal years, inclusive, moneys 
in the Transportation Investment Fund shall be allocated, upon 
appropriation by the Legislature, in accordance with Section 7104 of 
the Revenue and Taxation Code as that section read on the operative 
date of this article. 

(2) For the 2008-09 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter, 
moneys in the Transportation Investment Fund shall be allocated 
solely for the following purposes: 

(A) Public transit and mass transportation. 
(B) Transportation capital improvement projects, subject to the 

laws governing the State Transportation Improvement Program, or any 
successor to that program. 

(C) Street and highway maintenance, rehabilitation,
 
reconstruction, or storm damage repair conducted by cities, including
 
a city and county.
 

(D) Street and highway maintenance, rehabilitation,
 
reconstruction, or storm damage repair conducted by counties,
 
including a city and county.
 

(c) For the 2008-09 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter,
 
moneys in the Transportation Investment Fund shall be allocated, upon
 
appropriation by the Legislature, as follows:
 

(A) Twenty percent of the moneys for the purposes set forth in
 
subparagraph (A) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (b).
 

(B) Forty percent of the moneys for the purposes set forth in
 
subparagraph (B) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (b).
 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/billlasm/ab_OOO1-0050/aca_4_bilL20010726_chaptered.html 10/3/01 



ACA 4 Assembly Constitutional Amendment - CHAPTERED Page 3 of 3 

(C) Twenty percent of the moneys for the purposes set forth in 
subparagraph (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (b). 

(D) Twenty percent of the moneys for the purpose set forth in 
subparagraph (D) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (b). 

(d) The transfer of revenues from the General Fund of the State to 
the Transportation Investment Fund pursuant to subdivision (a) may 
be suspended, in whole or in part, for a fiscal year if both of the 
following conditions are met: 

(1) The Governor has issued a proclamation that declares that the 
transfer of revenues pursuant to subdivision (a) will result in a 
significant negative fiscal impact on the range of functions of 
government funded by the General Fund of the State. 

(2) The Legislature enacts by statute, pursuant to a bill passed 
in each house of the Legislature by rollcall vote entered in the 
journal, two-thirds of the membership concurring, a suspension for 
that fiscal year of the transfer of revenues pursuant to subdivision 
(a), provided that the bill does not contain any other unrelated 
provision. 

(e) The Legislature may enact a statute that modifies the 
percentage shares set forth in subdivision (c) by a bill passed in 
each house of the Legislature by rollcall vote entered in the 
journal, two-thirds of the membership concurring, provided that the 
bill does not contain any other unrelated provision and that the 
moneys described in subdivision (a) are expended solely for the 
purposes set forth in paragraph (2) of subdivision (b). 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/publbill/asm/ab_OOO1-0050/aca_4_bi1L20010726_chaptered.html 10/3/01 



Item 5a 
Attachment A 

TEA-21 Pre-Cycle STP 
(1997/1998 and 199811999) adopted June, 1996 

Project Delivery Status - Extensions 
as of: December 31, 2000 

DEADLINE EXTENSIONS 

Agency TIP 10 EA Federal ProJ No. Project Title 
Project 
Savings 

Balance 
Remainaing 

MTC 
Oblig. 

Deadline 

04/01/2001 

04/01/2001 

04/01/2001 

04/01/2001 

04/01/2001 

04/01/2001 

04/01/2001 

04/01/2001 

68% 

II 

',' )'1' 

04/01/2001 





FY1999·2000 ALLOCATION EXTENTIONS METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 

FY 1999·2000 Programmed Funds ReceiVing Allocation Deadline Extensions
 
5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 

.I2Ill ~ m eet!2 ne..m ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCy a. of: December 31 2000 

~ 2 FED pROJ NO. PROJECT TITLE m ~ MY kQH IQIa!. FY 99/00 ALLOCAIION STMUS 

i I 
04 ALA 2108 ALA990012 RAIL Capitol CorrIdor Joint Powers Authority 

ALAMEDA 
New Oakland Coliseum Intercity Rail Station
 

98 snp R538SB
 
ITIP $3,150,000 

04 ALA 2203 ALA99SA02 LA City of Albany
 

ALAMEDA RPSTPL-5178(004)
 
Buchanan/East ShO<8lRoute 80 Interchange Improvements
 

99 STIP 181451
 
Harry HecI1t (510) 528-5716 ALLOCATED 

04 ALA 2114 ALA990021 LA City of Dublin 

ALAMEDA RPSTPL-5432(006) 
Oublin Blvd Widening
 

98 STIP OU0801
 
Lee Thompson 

04 ALA 2191 ALA99SAI2 LA City of Oakland 

ALAMEDA RPSTPL-5012(042) 
Third Street Extension 

99 STIP OU5701 
Wladimir Wlassowsky (510) 238-8383 ALLOCATED 

04 ALA 2159 MTC990004 LA Metropolitan Tran,portal/on Comml.,lon 

ALAMEDA 
CMAQ Match Reserve - Alameda County
 

98 STIP OU0201
 

04 ALA 2194 ALA99SA15 LA Port of Oakland 

ALAMEDA RPL-e057(007) 
Embarcadero Street, Clay to Franklin, Rehabilitation
 

99 STIP 072374
 
ALLOCATED
 

04 CC 2161 MTC990004 LA Metropolitan Transportation Comml.slon 

CONTRA COSTA 
CMAQ Match Reserve - Contra Costa County
 

98 STIP OU1001
 
ALLOCATED 

04 SCL 880 0017B SCL977001 CTCD Caltrans 

SANTA CLARA 
Dixon Landing Road Interchange Modification
 

SA STIP 113530
 
Pat PangiRTsung (510) 286-5295 

P4 SCL 2168. MTC990004 LA Metropolitan Transportation Comml.slon 

SANTA CLARA 
CMAQ Match Reserve· Santa Clara County


96 STIP OU1701
 
ALLOCATED 

04 SOL 2170 MTC990004 LA Melropolltan TranspOrtallon Commission 

SOLANO 
CMAQ Match Reserve - Solano County
 

98 STIP OU1901
 

FY 99/00 PIOg: 450,000 3,625,000 4,075,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: . Allocation Extension Approved 05/11/00
I Remaining Balance: 450,000 3,825,000 4,075,000 (20-month Extension for $4,075,000 to 02/28/021 

FY 99/00 PIOg: 250,000 2,250,000 2,500,000 ALLOCATED 
Allocated: 250,000 2,250,000 2,500,000 

Allocation Date: 02107/00 12106100 Allocation Extension Approved 05111100
I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED (6-month Extension for $2,250,000 to 12/31/00) 

FY 99/00 PIOg: 144,000 287,000 220,000 631,000 

Allocated: 144,000 267,000 411,000 

Allocation Date: 01120100 04120/00 Allocation Extension Approved 05/11/00
I Remaining Balance: 220,000 220,000 (12-month Extension for $220,000 to 06/30/01) 

FY 99100 PIOg: 116,000 1,135,000 1,251,000 ALLOCATED 
Allocated: 118,000 1,135,000 1,251,000 

Allocation Date: 02110100 08123/00 Allocation Extension Approved 06/15/00
I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED (4-month Extension for $1,135,000 to 10/31/00) 

FY 99/00 PIOg: 1,294,000 1,294,000 

Allocated: 
Allocation Extension Approved 05/11/00

Allocation Date: (20-Month Extension for $1,547,000 to 02/28/02)
I Remaining Balance: 1,294,000 1,294,000 Balance of Funds Lapsed: $37,000 (CMAQ Match) 

FY 99/00 PIOg: 730.000 730,000 ALLOCATED 
Allocated: 730,000 730,000 

Allocation Date: 11130/00 Allocation Extension Approved 06/15/00
I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED (6-month Extension for $730,000 to 12/31/00) 

FY 99/00 PIOg: ALLOCATED 
Allocated: 

Allocation Extension Approved 06/15/00
Allocation Date: (20.month Extension for $156,000 to 02/28/02)

I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED Balance of Funds Lapsed: $420,000 (CMAQ Match) 

FY 99/00 PIOg: 18,336,000 18,336,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: Allocation Extension Approved 06/15/00
I Remaining Balance: 18,336,000 18,338,000 (12-month Extension for $18,336,000 to 06/30/01) 

FY 99/00 PIOg: 
" 

ALLOCATED 
Allocated: 

Allocation Extension Approved 05/11/00
. Allocation Date: (6-Month Extension for $1,408,000 to 12/31100)

I Remaining Balance: ALLOCATED Balance of Funds Lapsed: $43,000 (CMAQ Match) 

FY 99100 PIOg: ' 207,000 207,000 

Anocated: 
Allocation Extension Approved 05/11/00

Allocation Dale: (15-month Extension for $207,000 to 09/30/01)
I R6malnlng Balance: 207,000 207,000 Balance of Funds Lapsed: $62,000 (CMAQ Match) 

MTC - Funding and External Affairs 
RM - TUF 99-00 Allocation Extensions Page 1/30/01 



FY1999·2000 ALLOCATION EXTENTION5 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM· 

FY 1999-2000 Programmed Funds Receiving Allocation Deadline Extensions 
5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report 

.I2!ll J;Q ill fft!Q ne..IQ ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY as of: December 31 2000 
~ ~ FED PROJ NO PROJECT TITLE ~ ~ I3l!!.. l<Q!:f TOTAL FY 99/00 ALLOCATION STATUS 

i
 
04 SOL 5301 SOL990004 LA 

SOLANO RPSTPL-6249(004) 

98 STIP OT2101 
John HarTis (707) 438-0053 

Solano Transportltlon Authority 

Solano 1-80 Reliever Route 

ALLOCATED 

fY 99/00 prog: 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

I Remaining Balance: 

Region Totals 11 fY 99/00 prog: 

Allocated: 

Vote Savings (Increase): 

I Remaining Balance: 

241,000 

241,000 

07120/00 • 

385,000 

385,000 

633,000 

833,000 

670,000 

670,000 

27,577,000 

4,115,000 

23,462,000 

241,000 

241,000 

ALLOCATED 

29,265,000 

5,133,000 

ALLOCATED 

Allocation Extension Approved 06/15/00 
(2-month Extension for $241,000 to 08/31/00) 

24,132,000 

.,
 

IMTC • Funding and External Affairs 
;: ,::, :Pagir;; 2";:' ,.j , ,.8M • TUF 99-00 Allocation Extensions 1/30/01 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COM MISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001·02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
Q!ll k2 m fftIQ ~ ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002 

~ Ul FED PROJ NO, PROJECT mLE .. of: January 31, 2001 ~ ~ Bt!i. CQ!i !Q!A!. FY 01/02 STATUS 

County: ALAMEDA 

04 ALA 2113 ALA990020 MT Alameda Contra Com Tranall Dlatrlct FY 01102 Prog: 

ALAMEDA Allocated: 
AC Transit Bus Engine end Transmission Rehab 

Allocallon Date:
 

RTIP $2,638,000,0 I Remaining Balence:
 

04 ALA 2113A ALA990020 MT Alameda Contra Coata Tranall Dlatrlct FY 01102 prog:
 

ALAMEDA Allocated: 

98 STIP 

AC Transit Bus Engine and Transmission Rehab 
Allocation Date:
 

RTIP $3,839,000,0' Remaining Balance:
 

04 ALA 2179 ALA99SA01 LA Alameda County Congeallon Managemanl Agency FY 01/02 Prog:
 

ALAMEDA PPM99-6273(015) Allocated: 

99 STIP 

Alameda County· Planning, Programming and MonllOOng 
99 snp OU8701 Allocation Date: 

Frank Fumer RTiP $512,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 

04 ALA 2103 BRT99OOO2 MT Bay Area Rapid Tranall Dlatrlct FY01/02 Prog: 

ALAMEDA Allocated: 
BART Oakland Airport Connector 

Allocallon Date: 

RTIP $5,730,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

04 ALA 60 oo54C ALA978022 CTCO Caltran. FY 01/02 prog: 

ALAMEDA Allocated: 

98 STIP R735SA 

POO of Oakland Viaduct to Powell SI Environmental Mlllgation 
Allocation Date: 

L\'IeOehler GF RIP $363,000,00 I Remaining Belance: 

04 ALA 60 00531 ALA979035 CTCO Caltran. FY 01/02 Prog: 

ALAMEDA Allocated: 

94 STIP 181731 

Powell to Conlra Cosla Co, Replacement Planllng 
Allocation Dale: 

L\'IeOehler GF RIP $829,000,00 RTIP $422,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 

04 ALA 238 0095B ALA977oo7 CTCO Caltran. FY01/02 Prog: 

ALAMEDA Allocated: 

6A STIP 181631 

Hay.yard Bypass 
92 STIP 15540G Allocation Date:
 

SPECIAL $15,381,000, I Remaining Balance:
 

04 ALA 580 0134C ALA977041 CTCO Caltran. FY 01102 prog:
 

ALAMEDA Allocated: 
Hay.yard Bypass 

ADocation Date: 

Bob AndersonlTony WonQ SPECIAL $16,767,000, , Remaining Balance: 

114 ALA 580 0054H ALA991087 CTCO Caltran. FY 01102 prog: 

ALAMEDA Allocated: 

SA STIP 410951 

Central Avenue Required MItigation Planting 
Allocation Date: 

L\'Ie Oehler GF RIP $111,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 

04 ALA 880 oo16F ALA978027 CTCO Caltran. FY 01/02 prog: 

ALAMEDA Alameda 1-$80 • HOV Lanes lrom Santa Clara Co. 10 Allocated: 

92 STIP 233220 

94 STIP 181771 

Alvarado/Niles Allocation Date: 

Emllv Landin-Lowe GF RIP 523,960,000, I Remaining Balance: 

I
 
658,000 

, 

858,000 

628,000 

828,000 

100,000 

100,000 

1,730,000 

1,730,000 

383,000 

383,000 

1,251,000 

1,251,000 

15,381,000 

15,381,000 

16,767,000 

I! 18,787,000 

, , 111,000 

111,000 

23,960,000 

23,980,000 

658,000 

858,000 

628,000 

828,000 

100,000 

100,000 

1,730,000 

1,730,000 

383,000 

383,000 

1,251,000 

1,251,000 

15,381,000 

15,381,000 

16,767,000 

18,787,000 

111,000 

111,000 

23,960,000 

23,980,000 

NOTE: this report lists STIP funds programmed in FY 2001·2002 which require allocation by June 30, 2002. The report exdudes fundls·not subject ,1o Ule. FY 2001·2002 ·June 30, 2002 allocation TImely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Callrans RIW and Support). The report 
also exdudes funds programmed in oUler Fiscal Years. 
programming for Ihese projects, 

Projects which have received ellocations for all funds programmed In FY 2001·2002 are noted as "Voled'. All STIP funds are nol necessarily included in Ihis report. Refer 10 the STIP for a complete listing of total STiP 

MTC • Funding and External Affairs 
RM • TUF 01-D2 Funds Requiring Allocations In FY 01-02 Page 2/1101 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001·02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 AllocatIon Timely Use of Funds Report
 
~ kQ m ff!!!Q IIf..!2 ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002 
~ Ul FED PROJ NO PROJECT mLE aa of: January 31, 2001 ~ ug BlYY. s<llli TOTAL FY 01102 STATUS 

~~~~ I I 
FY 01102 prog:
 

Allocated:
 

Allocation Date:
 
.
 

FY 01/02 Prog:
 

Allocated:
 

AllocaUon Date:
 

FY 01/02 prog:
 

Allocated:
 

Allocation Date:
 

FY 01102 Prog:
 

Allocated:
 

Allocation Date:
 

FY 01102 Prog:
 

Allocated:
 

Allocation Date:
 

FY 01102 prog:
 

AUocaled:
 

Allocation Date:
 

FY 01102 prog:
 

Allocated:
 

Allocation Date:
 

FY 01102 Prog:
 

Allocated:
 

AliocaUon Date:
 

FY 01/02 prog:
 500,000 ,
 

Allocated:
 
1\
 

Allocation Date:
 

500,000
 

FY 01/02 Prog:
 

Allocated:
 

A1IocaUon Date:
 

1,869,000
 

ALAMEDA RPSTPL-5432(006)
 

04 'ALA 2114 ALA990021 LA City of Dublin
 

Dublin Blvd Widening 
98 STIP OU0601 

Lee Thompson RTIP 52,500,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 1,889,000 

4,700,000 

ALAMEDA 

04 ALA 580 0119G ALA01ooo8 LA City of Dublin 

1-580 I Tassajara Road Interchange Improvements 
00 STIP 257700 

Ferd Del Rosario RTIP 54,700,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 4,700,000 

04 ALA 1019 ALA991 038 LA City of Fremont 2,441,000 

ALAMEDA 
City of Fremon~ Vanous Streets Pavement Overlay 

00 STIP 

John Barron RTIP 52,441,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 2,441,000 

04 ALA 2109 ALA990014 LA CIty of Fremont 4,441,000 

ALAMEDA RPL-5322(020) 
Washington Blvd and Paseo Padre Parl<way Grade Separations 

98 STiP OU0501
 

RTIP 528,173,000, I Remaining Balance:
 4,441,000 

04 ALA 2189 ALA99SA10 LA City of Livermore 732,000 

ALAMEDA 
East Stanley Blvd Resurfacing 

99 STIP
 

RTIP 5732,000,00 I Remaining Balance:
 732,000 

1,169,000 

ALAMEDA 

04 ALA 2190 ALA99SA11 LA City of Livermore 

Portola Avenue Reconstruction 
99 STIP
 

RTIP $1,189,ooo,0 I Remaining Balance:
 1,189,000 

4,000,000 

ALAMEDA 

04 ALA 580 0115B ALA990072 LA City of Livermore 

1-580 I Isabel Avenue (Future Route 84) Interchange Phase 1 
00 STIP 923157 

Dan Smith RTIP $4,000,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 4,000,000 

820,000 

ALAMEDA 

04 ALA 2197 ALA99SA17 LA City of Union City 

Various Union City Streets Rehabilitation 
99 STIP
 

RTIP $820,000,00 I Remaining Belance:
 820,000 

04 ALA 1015 ALA010003 LA County of Alameda 

ALAMEDA 
Alameda Crow Canyon Road Safety Improvements 

00 STIP 

Art Carrera RTIP $950,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 

04 ALA 2184 ALA99SA05 LA County of Alameda 450,000 

ALAMEDA RPL-5933(053) 
CenterlEast Castro Vailey/l50th Streets Rehabilitation 

99 STIP OU4801 

Ferdinand Del Rosario RTIP $1,120,000,0 rRemaining Balance: 450,000 

1,869,000 

1,889,000 

4,700,000 

4,700,000 

2,441,000 

2,441,000 

4,441,000 

4,441,000 

732,000 

732,000 

1,169,000 

1,189,000 

4,000,000 

4,000,000 

820,000 

820,000 

500,000 

500,000 

450,000 

450,000 

NOTE: This report lists STIP funds programmed in FY 2001-2002 which require allocation by June 30, 2002. The report exdudes funds not subject 10 the FY 2001-2002- June 30, 2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Caltrans RIW and Support). The report 
also exdudes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years. Projects which have received allocations for all funds programmed in FY 2001-2lldi are noted as' 'Voted", "All STIP funds are not necessarily included in lhis report. Refer to lhe STiP for a complete lisling of lolal STIP 
programming for these projects. . 

MTC • Funding and External Affairs 
RM - T1JF 01-02 Funds Requiring Allocations in FY 01-02 2/1/01Page 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF AlLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001-02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report 
QW: ~ m fftfQ Ilf..IQ WM RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requiring AliocaUon by June 3D, 2002 

.lKH& ~ FED PROJ NO, PROJECT TITLE as of: January 31, 2001 ~ ~ B!rt ~ I2Iab FY 01/02 STATUS 

County: ALAMEDA I I 
04 ALA 2185 ALA99SA06 LA County of Alameda FY 01102 Prog: I 295,000 I 295.000 

ALAMEDA RPL-5933(060) Stanely Blvd Rehabilitation Allocated: 
99 STiP OU8201 i Allocation Date: I I I 

Ferdinand Del Rosano BTIP $389.000,00 I Remaining Balance: I 21.,000 295,000 

04 ALA ~1OO MTC990005 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commls.lon FY 01102 Prog: 87,000 87,000 

ALAMEQA 

98 STIP OU8501 

PPM01-6084(048) 

87,000 

Planning. Programming and Monitoring _MTC Allocated: 

Allocation Oate: -----------------1 
BTIP $517,000,00 I Remaining Balance: I 87,000 

I 
Alameda County Totals Projects: ...B... FY 01102 Prog: I 887,000 1.730,000 8,441,000 71,815.000 I 82,473.000 

Allocated: 

Vote SaYIngs (Increase): 

I Remaining Balance: I 887,000 1,730,000 8,441,000 71,815,000 I 82,473,000 

'. 

NOTE: This report liSts STIP funds programmed In FY 2001-2002 which require allocation by June 30. 2002. The report excludes funds not subject to the FY. 2001-2002 - June 30,2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Dead/ine (such as Callrans RJIN and SuppQl1) The repQl1 
also exdudes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years. Projects which have received aliocaUons for alHunds ptogJitmmei1 In FY ~001-20\i2'~fll note,!" as "Voted', All STIP funds are not necessarily included in thiS report. Refer to the STIP for a complete listing of lotal STiP 
p<ogr.ItIIIIlin for lhese projects. 

MTC - Funding and EJrtemal Affairs 
ou TI I~ n'Ll'l? F=llnnc: RP.<luirina Allocations in FY 01..Q2 Page 3 211/01 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

- STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001-02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 AllocatIon Timely Use of Funds Report 
Ql§I kQ m eet!Q IIe..I.Q ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requiring Allocatioo by June 30, 2002 

.I2Qli. ~ FED PROJ NO, PROJECT TITLE aa or: January 31, 2001 m fa§ Btfl. ~ TOTAL FY 01/02 STATUS 

County: CONTRA COSTA	 I 
04 CC 123 2126A CC99SA09 MT Alameda Contra Coalll Tranalt District 

CONTRA COSTA 

FY 01/02 Prog:
 

Allocated:


Allocallon Date:
 

FY 01/02 prog:
 

Allocated:


Allocation Date:
 

FY 01102 Prog:


Allocated:


Allocatioo Date:
 

50,000


50,000


FY 01/02 Prog:
 

AHocated:


Allocatioo Date:
 

FY 01/02 Prog:
 

Allocated:


Allocatioo Dale:
 

FY 01/02 Prog:
 

Allocated:


AiiocaUoo Date:
 

FY 01/02 Prog:
 

Allocated:


AllocaUon Date:
 

FY 01/02 Prog:
 

Allocated:


Allocatioo Date:
 

54,000


,",,000


FY 01102 Prog:


Allocated:


Allocatioo Dale:
 

FY 01102 Prog:


Allocated:


Allocatloo Date:
 

RTIP $322.000,00 I Remaining Balance:
 

.
San Pablo Conidor Street Improvements, Shelters and Buses 
99 STIP
 

RTIP $1,000,000,0 I Remaining Balance:
 

04 CC 2161-11 CC99LC03 MT Bay Area Rapid Trans,t District 

CONTRA COSTA CML~(011)	 CMAQ Match - Coocord BART Statioo J,F, Kennedy U, 
Streetscape99 STIP 071934 

John Temoletoo RIIP $65,000,000 I Remaining Balance: 

2,500,000 

CONTRA COSTA 

04 CC 1024 CC991068 MT Bay Area RapId Transit DIstrict 

Pillsburg-Baypoint BART Statioo Parl<lng Improvements 
00 STIP 

James Gravesande RTIP $2,600,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 2,500,000 

04 CC 680 0295F CC990004 CTCO Calb'sns 

CONTRA COSTA	 Coolra Costa 1-680 • HOV lanes from North Main St to Marina 
Vista98 STIP 228561 

MaxAnasoo RTIP $23,082,000, I Remaining Balance: 

O4CC 1026 CC01OOO1 LA City or Concord 

CONTRA COSTA 
Coooord Ygnacio Valley Road Widening 

00 STIP 

John Temoletoo RTIP $5,100,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

04 CC 2206 CC99SA11 LA City or PllIlIburg 

CONTRA COSTA 
Route 4/ Loveridge Road StOl)ll Drainage Improvements 

99 STiP 

Nasser Shirazi RTIP $3,500,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

04 CC 680 0222B CC99SA08 LA City or San Ramon 

CONTRA COSTA 
Aloosta Blvd Interchange Reoonfiguralloo 

99 STIP 228441 

John Harper RTIP $3,500,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

04 CC 4 2177, CC99OOO7 LA	 Contra Coslll TransportaUon Authority 

CONTRA COSTA	 Route 4 Widening - Railroad Ave Interchange Phase I -
Coostructioo98 STIP 228771 

H A Forsen ITIP $5,000,000,0 RTIP $19,307,000, I Ramalnlng Balance: : 
04 CC 2161 MTC990004 LA Metropollllln Traneportallon CommiesIon , 
CONTRA COSTA 

CMAQ Match Reserve - Cootra Costa County 
98 STIP OU1001
 

RTIP $757,000,00 I Remaining Balance:
 

O4CC 2118 MTC990005 LA Metropollllln TraneportaUon Commlselon 

CONTRA COSTA PPM01-6084(048) 
Planning, Programming and Mooiloring - MTC 

....98 STIP OU6501 

950,000 1,000,000 

850,000 1,000,000 

54,000 54,000
 

54,000 ' 54,000
 
ALLOCATED11/02100 

ALLOCATED 

2,500,000 

2,500,000 

23,082,000 23,082,000 

23,082,000 23,082,000 

5,100,000 5,100,000 

STIP Technical Correction Requested to Delay Project 
from FY 01/02 to FY 02/03 

5,100,000 5,100,000 

3,500,000 3,500,000 

Project ahead of schedule
 

May 2001 allocation expected
 

3,500,000
 3,500,000 

3,500,000 3,500,000 

3,500,000 3,500,000 

19,307,000 19,307,000 

STIP Technical Correction Requested to Delay Project 
from FY 01/02 to FY 02/03 

18,307,000 18,307,000 

557,000 557,000 

STIP Amendment to :be requested to delete $29,000 
originally intended for Hercules Transit Center 

557,000 557,000 

54,000 

54,000 

NOTE: This repoI1 fists STIP funds programmed in FY 2001-2002 which require aliocaUoo by June 30. 2002, The report eXdudes funds oo,l subject to ttlll FY 2oo1-~002 • June 30, 2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Callrans RIW and Support). The report 
also exdudes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years, Projects which have received allocalioos for all funds programmed in FY 2001-2002 are noted as "lloIed·. All STIP funds are not necessarily included in this report, 
programming for these projects, 

Refer 10 the STiP for a compiete listing of lotal STiP 

MTC • Funding and External Affairs 
RM - TUF OHl2 Funds Requiring Allocalioos in FY 01-02 Page 4 2/1/01 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001·02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

S845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
l2W: ~ m ff.t:Q Ilf..m WM RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002 

.l!QlC ~ FED PBOJ NO. pROJECT mLE aa of: Janua'Y 31, 2001.E1fl em Blltl .l<Qti IQI&. F'Ul1/02 STATUS 

County: CONTRA COSTA I I 
04 CC 2120 MTC990003 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commission FY 01/02 Prog:
 

CONTRA COSTA RPL-ll064(034) Allocated:
 
Regional Rideshare Program
 

98 STIP OU7901
 Allocation Date: 

Pierce Gould RTIP $1,997,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

04 CC 2161-12 CC99LC02 LA Wnt Contra Costa Transportation Advlso'Y Commlttaa FY 01/02 Prog: 

CONTRA COSTA Allocated: 
CMAQ Match· Richmond Transit Village
 

99 STIP 072044
 Allocation Date: 

Usa HOlleboom RTiP $97,000,000 J Remaining Balance: 

Contra Costa County Totals Projects: ...!!.. FY 01102 Prog:
 

Allocated:
 

Vote Savings (Increase):
 

I Remaining Balance:
 

347,000347,000 

. STIP Amendment Requested to delete funding In 

FYs 01/02, 02/03 and 03/04 

347,000 347,000 

64,000 84,000 

64,000 64,000 
ALLOCATED11/02100 

ALLOCATED 

451,000 2,500,000 56,134,000 59,085,000 

138,000 138,000 

138,000 

451,000 2,500,000 55,988,000 58,947,000 

NOTE: This report lists STIP funds programmed In FY 2001·2002 which require allocallon by June 30, 2002. The report ~dudes funds nPl s4bJ~ 19t/1$ FY ~2001'2002 • June 30, 2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Caltrans RIW and Support)~ The report 
also IlXdudes funds programmed In other Fiscal Years. Projects which have received allocations for all /lInds programmed In ,FY 2001·2002 are noted as "Voted", All STIP funds are not necessarily included in this report. Refer to the STiP for a complete listing of lotal STiP 
programming for lheseprojects, 

MTC • Funding and External Affairs 
RM· TUF 01-02 Funds Requiring Allocalions in FY 01-02 Page 5 2/1/01 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001·02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
.l1lll ~ m eetIQ I.lf..IQ ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requh1ng Allocation by June 30, 2002 

.IlQl< ,~ FEp pROJ NO. PROJECT mLE .s of: January 31, 2001.Etrl PU& 8M k2H IQI&. FY 01102 STATUS 

County: MARIN I 
04 MRN 101 0342L MRN990001 CTCO Caltrans
 

MARIN
 
Marin Route 101 ~ Reversible HOV Lane
 

96 STIP 226200
 

Elaine HlIvdu ITIP $7,000,000,0 

04 MRN 101 0342G MRN990002 CTCO Caltrans
 

MARIN
 
Marin Roule 101 • Southbound HOV Lane
 

96 STIP 132171
 

Elaine Havdu GF RIP $14,423,000, RTIP 

04 MRN 2217 MRN99SA10 LA City of Novato
 

MARIN
 
Grant Avenue Rehabilitation
 

99 STIP OU6601
 

RTIP $630,000,00 

04 MRN 2216 MRN99SAII LA City of Novato 

MARIN 
Nave Gardens Area Street Repairs
 

99 STIP
 

04 MRN 2163 MTC990004 LA Metropolitan TransportaUon Commission 

MARIN 
CMAQ Match Reserve· Marin County
 

98 STIP OU1401
 

04 MRN 2127 MTC990005 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

MARIN PPMOHlO84(048) 
Planning, Programming and Monitoring· MTC
 

98 STIP OU6S01
 

04 MRN 2129 MTC990003 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

MARIN RPL-e084(034) 
Regional Rldeshare progrem
 

96 STIP 072054
 

Pierce Gould 

Marin County Totals Projects: 7 
. 

FY 01102 prog: 6,000,000 8,000,000 

Allocated: 
" 

Allocation Date: 

RTIP $6,000,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 8,000,000 8,000,000 

FY 0.1/02 Prog: 9,823,000 9,823,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

I Remaining Balance: 8,823,000 8,823,000 

FY 01/02 Prog: SOO,OOO SOO,OOO 

Allocated: 

allocation Date: 

I Remaining Balance: 500,000 500,000 

FY 01102 prog: 494,000 494,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

RTIP $494,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 484,000 484,000 

FY 01102 Prog: 114,000 114,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

RTIP $459,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 114,000 114,000 

FY 01102 prog: 17,000 17,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

RTIP $107,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 17,000 17,000 

FY 01/02 Prog: 96,000 96,000 

Allocated: 

allocation Date: 

RTIP $550,000,00 I Remaining Balance: .~,OOO 88,000 

FY 01/02 Prog: ,. '113,000 18,931,000 19,044,000 

Allocated: 

Vote Savings (Increase): 

I Remaining Bala~ce: 113,000 
_. 18,831,000 18,044,000 

NOTE: This report lists STIP funds programmed in FY 2001-2002 which require allocation by June 30, 2002. The report exdudes funds not subject to the FY 2001-2002 • June 30, 2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Callrans RIW and Support). The report 
also excludes funds programmed In othe< Fiscal Years, Projects which have received aRocations for all funds progremmed In FY 2001-2002 are noted as "Voted". 
programming for these' projects. . 

All STIP funds are not necessarily included in Ihis report. Refer 10 the STIP for a complete hsling of lolaI STiP 

MTC· Funding and External Affairs 
RM· TUF 01.{)2 Funds Requiring Allocations in FY Ol.{)2 Page 2/1101 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001-02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
mn ~ m ffMQ ne..m ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requlrlng AUocatlon by June 30, 2002 

~ J;A FED PROJ NO. PROJECT TITLE .. of: January ~1. 2001 gIfl WE. MY ~ IQ!Ab FY 01/02 STATUS 

County: NAPA jI I 
04 NAP 2130 MTC990005 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commlsllon FY 01102 Prog: 

NAPA PPM01-{l064(046) Allocated: 
Planning, Programming and Mon/lorlng - MTC 

Allocation Date: 

RTIP $61,000,000 I Remelnlng Balance: 

98 STIP OUe501 

Napa County Totals Projects: _1_ FY 01/02 prog:
 

Allocated:
 

Vote Savings (Increase):
 

I Remaining Balance:
 

11,000 

. 
11,000 

11,000 

11,000 

11,000 

11,000 

11,000 

11,000 

·'i 

NOTE: This report lists STIP funds programmed in FY 2001-2002 which require allocation by June 30, 2002. The report exdudes funds not subjec1 to the FY 2001-2002 - June 30, 2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Callrans RJW and Support). The report 
also exdudes funds programmed In other Fiscal Years. Projects which have received allocations for all funds programmed In' FY 2001·2002 are noted as 'Voted". All STIP funds are not necessarlly included in this report. Refer 10 the STiP for a complele listing of lotal STiP 
programming for these projects. .. ..... •.••" I " ': ....,,' ". .. 

MTC C Funding and !:J<temal Affairs 
RM - TUF 01-{)2 Funds ReqUiring Allocallons in FY 01-{)2 Page 7 2/1/01 



--

FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001·02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
Q!ll ~ m ffHQ ne..m gJ&M RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002 

QQli. ~ FED PROJ NO PROJECT TITLE .. of: January 31, 2001. &.WI. fSIi B!Y:l ~ IQll.l. FY 01102 STATUS 

County: SAN FRANCISCO	 I 
04 SF 1007 SF991029 LA City of San Francisco
 

SAN FRANCISCO
 
3rd Streetlntegraled Traffic Management System (ITMS)
 

99 STiP
 

04 SF 2023 SF010004 LA	 City of San Francisco 

SAN FRANCISCO STPLZ-5934(080)	 San Francisco· 4th Street Bridge Seismic Retrofit and
 
Rehabiliation
99 STIP 072304 

Patric:k Rivera 

04 SF 2024 SFO10003 LA City of San Francisco 

SAN FRANCISCO 
San Francisco - Illinois Street Roadway Reconstruction
 

99 STiP OU8801L
 

Patrick Rivera 

04 SF 2131 MTC990005 LA Metropolitan Transportatlon Commlaalon 

SAN FRANCISCO PPMOHi084(048) 
Planning, Programming and Monitoring. MTC
 

98 STIP OU6501
 

04 SF 2133 MTC990003 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

SAN FRANCISCO RPL-{l084(034) 
Regional Rideshare Program 

98 STiP 072054 

Pierce Gould 

04 SF 2004 JPB99T005 MT Peninsula Corridor Joint Powera Board 

SAN FRANCISCO 
Caltrain Passenger Car Rehabilitation· San Francisco
 

00 STIP
 

April Chan 

04 SF 2026 SFOlooo7 LA Port of San Francisco 

SAN FRANCISCO 
San Francisco - Illinois Street Intermodal Bridga at Islals Creek
 

99 STIP
 

C;lift Jarrard 

04 SF 2007 SFOlooo8 LA San Francisco County Transportatlon Authority 

SAN FRANCISCO 
San Francisco County· Planning, Programming and Monitoring
 

99 STIP
 

Carmen Clark 

04 SF 2134-{)1 SF99T007 MT San Francisco Public Transportatlon Commission 

SAN FRANCISCO 
SF Muni 3rd Street Matro East Rail Vahtcia Maintenance Facility 

00 STIP 

Michaal Bums 

SAN FRANCISCO County Totals Projects: _9_ 

200,000200,000FY 01102 Prog: 

Allocated: 
" 

Allocation Date: 

200,000200,000RTIP $900,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 

780,000 50,000 8,300,000 7,130,000FY 01102 Prog: 
Allocated:
 

Allocation Dale:
 

780,000 50,000 8,300,000 7,130,000RTIP $7,253,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

1,330,000 1,330,000FY 01/02 Prog: 

Allocated:
 

Allocation Date:
 

1,330,000 1,330,000RTIP 51,530,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

46,000FY 01102 Prog: 46,000 

Allocated:
 
Allocation Date:
 

48,00048,000RTIP 5279,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 

307,000FY 01102 prog: 307,000 

Allocated:
 

Allocation Date:
 

307,000307,000RTIP 51,768,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

1,333,000 1,333,000FY 01102 prog: 
Allocated:
 

Allocation Date:
 

1,333,000 1,333,000RTIP 51,333,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

500,000FY 01/02 prog: 500,000 

Allocated: STIP Amendment Requested to redirect FY 01/02 and 
Allocation Data: FY 02/03 funds to SF Munl's 3rd Street Extension 

SOO,OOO 500,000RTIP $4,500,000,0 I Ramalnlng Balance: 

FY 01/02 prog: 52,000 52,000 

Allocated:
 

Allocation Date:
 

52,000' I 62,000 I I'RTIP $221,000,00 I Ramalnlng Balanca: 

12,500,000FY 01/02 Prog: ' 12,500,000 

Allocatad:
 
Allocation Date:
 

12,500,000 12,500,000RTIP 512,500,000, I Remaining Balanca: 

FY 01102 prog: 23,398,000405,000 1,480,000 50,000 21,463,000 

Allocated:
 
Vota SaVings (Inc:raasa):
 

. '405,000 1,480,000 SO,OOO 21,483,000 23,398,000I Ramalnlng Balance: 

NOTE: This report lists STIP funds programmed In FY 2001-2002 Vltllch require allocation by June 30, 2002. The report exdudes funds not subject iDlhe FY 2001-2002· June 30, 2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Callrans PJIN and Support). The report 
aiso exdudes funds programmed In other Fiscal Years. 
programming for these projects, 

Projects Vltlich have received allocations for all funds programmed In FY 2001·2002 are noted as 'Voted", All STIP funds are not necessarily included in this report, Refer to the STIP for a complete listing of lotal STIP 

MTC • Funding and Extemal Affairs 
RM - TUF 01-{)2 Funds Requiring Allocations in FY 01-{)2 Page 8 211/01 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001·02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
l2lll ~ m WQ ne..m illM RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requlrtng Allocation by June 30, 2002 

~ ~ FEp PROJ NO PROJECT TITLE a. of: January 31, 2001 m fBE .Blrt lOQtj IQIAL. FY 01102 STATUS 

~~~	 I I 
1,000,000 

SAN MATEO 

04 SM 1035 SM010005 MT Bay Area Rapid Tranlll Dlltrlct 

.BART SFO Extension Bicycle Path 
99 STIP 

Ersten Imoaka RTIP $1,000,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

fY 01102 prog;

Allocated:

AliocaUon Dale: 

FY 01102 prog:

Allocated:

Allocation Date: 

FY 01102 prog:

Allocated:

Allocation Date: 

R

fY 01102 Prog:

emaining Baiance: 

Allocated;

Allocation Date; 

FY 01102 Prog:

Allocated:

AliocaUon Date: 

I R

FY 01102 prog;

emaining Balance: 

Allocated:

Allocation Dale: 

FY 01102 Prog:

Allocaled:

AliocaUon Date: 

fY 01102 prog:

Allocated:

Allocation Date: 

I I

FY 01102 Prog:

Allocated: ,

Allocation Date: 

FY 01102 prog:

Allocated:

Allocallon Date: 

1,000,000 

04 SM 1 0626 SM979013 CTCO Caltranl 1,500,000 

SAN MATEO 
Devils Slide Bypass 

SA STIP 112371 

Dennis Bosler ITIP $750,000,00 RTIP $750,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 1,500,000 

04 SM 101 0692C SM991105 CTCO Caltranl 14,895,000 

SAN MATEO 
Marsh Road to Route 92 Auxdiary Lanes· Marsh 10 Ralston 

98 STIP 235700 

Abbv Emadzadeh RTIP $14,895,000,1 14,815,000 

04 SM 101 0692Y SM991107 CTCO Caltranl 500,000 

SAN MATEO	 Route 101 • Marsh Road to Route 92 Auxiliary Lanes· 
Landscaping96 STJP 

Abbv Emadzadeh RTIP $500,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 500,000 

04 SM 101 0696B SM990023 CTCO Callranl 279,000 

SAN MATEO 
Belmont· Harbor Soundwall 

94 STIP 130670 

Blian Sartial GF liP $279,000,00 271,000 

291,000 

SAN MATEO 

04 SM 1040 SMOlool0 LA	 City of Belmont 

Belmont - Various Streets Resurfecing 
99 STIP 

Rich Yoshida RTIP $291,000,00 I Remaining Belance; 211,000 

3,100,000 

SAN MATEO 

04 SM 101 0696J SMOl0003 LA	 City of Belmont 

Route 101 1Ralston Avenue Interchange Impl"Q'lements 
99 STIP 256801 

John Curtis RTIP $3,100,000,0 I Remalnlng Balance: 3,100,000 

333,000 

SAN MATEO 

04 SM 2166 MTC990004 LA	 Metropolitan Tranlporlatlon Commll.lon 

CMAQ Match Reserve· San Mateo County 
98 STIP 072034
 

RTIP $333,000,00, I Remaining ~Ience:
 333,0001 

04 SM 2140 MTC990005 LA	 Metropolitan Tranlporlallon Commili/on 47,000 

SAN MATEO PPMOI-6084(048) r 
Planning, Programming and Mon~Oring • MTC 

98 STIP OU6501
 

RTIP $282,000,00 I Remaining Balance:
 47,000 

118,000 

SAN MATEO 

04 SM 1050 SMOl0021 LA	 Town of Portola Valley 

Portola Valley· Vartous Streets Resurfacing 
99 STIP
 

RTIP $118,000,00 I Remaining Balance;
 118,000 

1,000,000 

STIP Amendment to be requested to reprogram 
$777,000 from FY 01/02 to FY 02/03 

1,000,000 

1,500,000 

STIP Amendment Request to move Construction 
funds from Fy 01/02 to FY 03/04 

1,500,000 

14,895,000 

14,815,000 

500,000 . , 

500,000 

279,000 

271,000 

291,000 

291,000 

3,100,000 

3,100,000 

333,000 

333,000 

47,000 

.' 

47,000 

118,000 

118,000 

NOTE; This report lists STIP funds programmed In FY 2001-2002 which requilll allocaUon by June 30, 2002. The report exdudes funds not subject to the FY 2001-2002 • June 30, 2002 allocation TImely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Caltrans RIW and Support) The report 
also exdudes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years. Projects which have received allocations for all funds programmed In fY 2001-2002 are noted as "Voted". All STIP funds are not necessarily included in this report. Refer to the STIP for a complete listing of total STIP 
programming for these projecis. 

MTC • Funding and External Affairs 
RM· TUF 01-()2 Funds Requiring Allocations In FY 01-02 Page	 2/1/01 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001-02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

S845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
QIll .l<Q m fftlQ Ilf.II2 ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002 
~ ~ FED PROJ NO, PROJECT TITLE alof: January 31, 2001 ~ ~ BlYY. .l<Qti !QI&, FY 01102 STATUS 

County: SAN MATEO I I 
I 

San Mateo County Totals 47,000 

47,000 

22,016,000 

22,018,000 I 

I 22,063,000 

22,063,000 I 

"< I 

'Ii 

II' "11'r 

1111 

,'.J 

NOTE: This report IIsIs STIP funds programmed in FY 2001·2002 which require allocation by June 30,2002. The report exdudes funds not subject \0 the FY 2001·2002· June 3D, 2002 allocaiion Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Caltrans RJ'N and Support) The report 
also exdudes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years. Projects which have received allocations for all funds programmed in FY 2001·2002 are noted as "Voted". All STIP funds are not necessarily included in this report. Refer to the STiP for a complete listing of tOlal STiP 
programming for these projects. 

MTC • Funding and External Affairs 
RM· TUF 01-{l2 Funds Requiring Allocations in FY 01-{l2 Page 10 2/1/01 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001·02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
mn ~ m ff.l:lQ IIf.!Q ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY • STIP Funds Requirtng Allocation by June 3D, 2002 

.I2!2S< ~ FEp PROJ NO, PROJECT TlTlE .. of: January 31, 2001 m ~ .BlW kQH IQ!&. FY 01/02 STATUS 

County: SANTA CLARA 

04 SCL 67 04430 SCL990041 CTCO Caltrans FY 01102 Prog: 

SANTA CLARA Allocated: 
Route 67 Guadalupe Freeway Conidor 

Allocation Date: 

Kai Chan GF RIP $21,100,000, I Remaining Balance: 

04 SCL 67 0443P SCL990041 CTCO Caltrans FY 01/02 Prog: 

SANTA CLARA Allocated: 

96 STIP 467451 

Route 67 Guadalupe Freeway Conidor 
Allocation Date: 

Kal Chan GF RIP $6,500,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

96 STIP 467441 

04 SCL 2166 MTC990004 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commission FY 01/02 prog: 

SANTA CLARA Allocated:
CMAO Match Reserve· Santa Clara County 

Allocallon Date: 

RTIP $3,133,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

96 STIP OU1701 

04 SCL 2144 MTC990005 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commission FY 01102 Prog: 

SANTA CLARA PPM01-o064(046) Allocated:
Planning, Programming and MonitOling - MTC 

Allocation Dale: 

RTIP $606,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 

96 STIP OU6501 

04 SCL 2146 MTC990003 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commission FY 01/02 Prog: 

SANTA CLARA RPL-B064(034) Allocated: 
Regional Rideshare Program 

Allocation Date:96 STIP 072054 

Pierce Gould RTIP $3,756,000,0 I Remaining Balance: 

04 SCL 2205 SCL991063 MT Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority FY 01/02 prog: 

SANTA CLARA A1localed:
VTA Vasana Ught Rail Extension 

Allocation Date:00 STIP 

Jack Collins RT/P $46,553,000, I Remaining Balance: 

04 SCL 2255 SCL010004 LA Santa Clara Valley Transportation AuthorIty FY 01/02 prog: 

SANTA CLARA PPM01-o264(003) Allocated: 
Santa Clara County. Planning, Programming and MonltOling 

Allocation Dale: 99 STIP OU6401 

John Ristow RTIP $206,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 

Santa Clara County Totals Projects: _7_ FY 01/02 Prog:
 

Ariocated:
 
Vote Savings (Increase):
 

I Remaining Balance: 

I I
 
. 

21,100,000 

21,100,000 

6,500,000 

8,500,000 

1,714,000 

101,000 

1,714,000 

101,000 

652,000 

652,000 

25,393,000 

0 

104,000 

104,000 

657,000 

25,393,000 

56,707,000 

. ,857,000 .-- 58,707,000 

21,100,000 

21,100,000 

6,500,000 

8,500,000 

1,714,000 

1,714,000 

101,000 

101,000 

652,000 

652,000 

25,393,000 

25,393,000 

104,000 

104,000 

57,564,000 

57,564,000 

NOTE: This repol1lists STIP funds programmed In FY 2001·2002 which require allocation by Juna 30, 2002. The report excludes funds not subject to the FY 2001·2002 • June 30, 2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Callrans RIW and Suppor1). The repon 
also excludes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years. Projects which have received allocations for all funds programmed in FY 2oo1·2002.are noted,as 'NotBlf'. .A11 STIP funds are not necessarily included in this repor1. Refer to the STIP for a complele listing of lotal STIP 
prognlrnrning for these projects. 

MTC· Funding and External Affairs 
RM • TUF 01-{12 Funds Requiring Allocations in FY 01-{12 Page 11 211/01 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001-02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002
 

5845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
mn lOQ !Wi ffljQ IIf..lIl ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requl~ng Allocation by June 30, 2002 

~ ~ FED PROJ NO pROJECT TITLE as of: January 31, 2001 m .P3& Blf1. ~ IQIAL FY 01/02 STATUS 

County: SOLANO I 
04 SOL 37 5201A SOL990003 CTCO Caltrans 

SOLANO 
Routes 29/37 Interchange 

98 STIP OT1421 

Katie Vim ITIP $36,500,000, RTIP $16,900,000,1 

04 SOL 2262 SOL991091 LA City of Rio Vista 

SOLANO 
Rio Vista Main Street Streetscape Improvements 

00 STIP 

Tom Bland 

04 SOL 2170 MTC990004 LA Metropolitan Transportation Comml..lon 

SOLANO 
CMAQ Match Reserve - Solano County 

98 STIP OUl901 

04 SOL 2152 MTC990005 LA Metropolitan TransportaUon Comml..lon 

SOLANO PPM01~084(048) 
Planning, Programming and Monltoong • MTC 

98 STIP OU6501 

04 SOL 2154 MTC990003 LA Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

SOLANO RPL~064(034 ) 
Regional Rideshare Program 

98 STIP 072054 

Pierce Gould 

04 SOL 5301 SOL990004 LA Solano TransportaUon Authority 

SOLANO RPSTPL~249(004) 
Solano I~O Reliever Route 

98 STIP OT2101 

John HarTis RTIP $13,791,000,1 

Solano County Totals Projects: _8_ 

1 

FY 01/02 Prog: 53,400,000 53,400,000 

Allocated: . . 
Allocation Date: 

Remaining Balance: 53,400,000 53,400,000 

FY 01/02 prog: 96,000 96,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

RTIP $100,000,00 1 Remaining Balance: 88,000 88,000 

FY 01102 prog: 355,000 355,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

RTIP $918,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 355,000 355,000 

FY 01/02 Prog: 25,000 25,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

RTtP $155,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 26,000 25,000 

FY 01102 prog: 148,000 146,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

RTIP $853,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 148,000 148,000 

FY 01/02 prog: 250,000 2,400,000 2,650,000 

Allocated: 

Allocation Date: 

Remaining Balance: 250,000 2,400,000 2,850,000 

FY 01102 prog: 423,000 2,400,000 53,653,000 56,676,000 

Allocated: 

Vole Savings (Increase): 

Remaining Balance: 4~3,OOO 2,400,000 53,853,000 68,878,000 

\'1 

01 

NOTE: This report lists STIP funds programmed in FY 2001·2002 which require allocation by June 30, 2002. The report exdudeslfunds nol subject to the FY 2001·2002 • June 30, 2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Caltrans R!'N and Support), The report 
also exdudes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years, 
programming for these,projects. 

Projects which have receilled allocations for all funds programmed In FY 2oo1-2002'are noted'as 'Vtifild". All STIP funds are not necessarily included in this report, Refer 10 the STiP for a complete iisling of total STIP 

MTC • Funding and External Affairs 
RM - TUF 01-02 Funds Requiring Allocations in FY 01-02 Page 12 2/1/01 



FY 2001·2002 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TUF ALLOCATION DEADLINE REPORT 

• STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM·
 
FY 2001·02 Programmed Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30,2002
 

S845 Allocation Timely Use of Funds Report
 
IDn kQ .BIli ff!!Q Ilf..Ill ~ RESPONSIBLE AGENCY STIP Funds Requiring Allocation by June 30, 2002 

.l2S2S< ~ FED PROJ NO. PROJECT TITLE II of: Jlnulry 31, 2001 ~ ~ Bf!J. ~ !QIAL FY 01/02 STATUS 

County: SONOMA I I 
04 SON 2172 MTC990004 LA Mltropolltan Trlnlportalfon Commlllion FY 01102 prog: 

SONOMA Allocated: .CMAQ Match Reserve· Sonoma County 
Allocation Date:
 

RTIP $809,000,00 I Remaining Balance:
 

04 SON 2156 MTC990005 LA Metropolitan TrlnlportaUon Commlllion FY 01102 Prog:
 

98 STIP OU2oo1 

32,000 

SONOMA PPM01-ll084(048) Allocated:
Planning, Programming and Monltor1ng • MTC 

Allocation Date: 

RTiP $187,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 

98 STIP OU8501 

32,000 

04 SON 2158 MTC990003 LA Metropolitan TranlportaUon Commlllion FY 01102 Prog: 188,000 

SONOMA RPl-l1084(034) Allocated: 
Regional Rldeshare Program 

98 STIP 072054 Allocation Date: 

Pierce Gould RTIP $970,000,00 I Remaining Balance: 166,000 

Sonoma County Totals Projects: _3_ FY 01102 prog: 200,000 

Allocated: 

Vote Savings (Increase): 

I Remaining Balance: 200,000 

Region Totals 77 FY 01102 Prog: 3,194,000 3,210,000 

Allocated: 

Vote Savings (Increase): 

I Remaining Balance: 3,184,000 3,210,000 

682,000 682,000 

682,000 662,000 

32.000 

32,000 

168,000 

168,000 

682,000 882.000 

682,000 882,000 

13,391,000 301,401.000 321,198,000 

138,000 138,000 

138,000 

13,381,000 301,263,000 321,058,000 

\ .. 

j" ',"1 

I" 

n . 

NOTE: This report lists STIP funds programmed In FY 2001-2002 which requlra allocation by June 30,2002. The raport excludes funds not subJect to the FY 2001·2002· June 30. 2002 allocation Timely Use of Funds Deadline (such as Callrans RIW and Support). The report 
also exdudes funds programmed in other Fiscal Years. Projects which have rsceived allocations for all funds programmed In FY2oo1~tOO2;aie noted'as "Voted", All STIP funds are not necessarily included in this report. Refer to the STIP for a complete lisling of lotal STiP 
programming for these projects. . 

MTC - Funding and Extennal Affairs 
RM· TUF 01-{)2 Funds Requiring Allocations In FY 01-D2 Page 13 2/1/01 





1 
To: Geoff Kline From: MTC, FEA/L, Kemp/M, Miletich 04/20/00 11:41am PST pg 1 of 14 
A~R~20-00 11:22 FROM:MTC 10:5104647782 PAGE 

SB 45 Project Oversight Committee Meeting 

Friday April 28, 2000 - 9:00 A.M. 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority Offices 

1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 150 
Walnut Creek, California 

NOTE: Early start of meeting before CMA Association 

Agenda: 

1. Monthly SB45, ABI012 Status Repor1s (Ross McKeown) * • 

2. Status of STIP Amendments and Extension Requests (Ross McKeown) 

3. Caltrans and MTC Monthly Status Reports - No Items This Month 

4. Extension Request Process (Rich Monroe) * 

5. STIP Technical Assistance Program (Ross McKeown) ~ Discussi,)n 

6. Other business 
Information Sharing 
Access to CTIPS 

Next Meeting: Location to be detennined 

* Attached 

** Will be handed out at the meeting 

NOTE: Please call Ross McKeown (510-464-7842) or Mark Milet,ch (510-464-7814) if 
there are any questions on particular projects that should be discussed at the meeting. 

c/docs/SB45stuffJAgendas/4-28 .doc 



2 
From: MTC, FEA/L. Kemp/M. Miletich 04120/00 11: 41am PST pg 2 of 14To:	 Geoff Kline 

10:5104647782	 PAGEAPR-20-00 11:22 FROM:MTC 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA-8USINESS. TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY	 GRAY DAVIS, Governor 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DESIGN AND LOCAL PROGRAMS 
'120 N STREET 
P. O. BOX 942874 MS 28 
SACRAMENTO, CA 94274-0001 
PHONE (916) 654-3858 
FIV< (916) 654-5881 

March 7, 2000 
-,.. - -	 .. ,__~ 01 •••.... 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS 
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AGENCIES 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONS 

Subject: Requests for Extensions Pursuant to Timely Use ofFunds Rules 

Dear Executive Directors: 

The California Transportation Commission's (CTC) 1999 'State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) Guidelines adopted on August 18, 1999, and amended 
September 29, 1999, describe the provisions for timely use of funds imposed by passage of 
Senate Bill (SB) 45. 

Each project has separate elements, with specific time limitations: 

•	 Allocation: Funds that are programmed for all components of locc,l grant projects or for 
Caltrans construction capital costs are available for allocation only until the end of the 
fiscal year identified in the STIP. 

•	 Expenditure: Funds allocated for local project development or right of way costs must 
be expended by the end of the second fiscal year afterthe fiscal yt',ar in which the funds 
were allocated. 

•	 Award: Funds allocated for construction or for purchase of equipment must be 
encumbered by the award of a contract within twelve month:; of the date of the 
allocation of funds. 

•	 Completion: After the award of the contract, the local agency has up to 36 months to 
complete (accept) the contract. At the time of the fund allocation, the eTC may extend 
the deadline for completion of work and the liquidation of f.rods if necessary to 
accommodate the proposed expenditure plan for the project. 

Approval by the eTC is required for any time extensions. The CTe may extend a delivery 
deadline at the request of a regional agency or the agency responsible for project delivery. 
However, the eTC may extend the deadline only once and only if it firlds that an unforeseen 
and extraordinary circumstance beyond the control of the responsible agency has occurred 
that justifies the extension. The extension will not exceed the period of delay directly 
attributed to the extraordinary circumstance and the extension will in no event be for more 
than 20 months. 

"We'll Find a Way" 



3 

v 

From: MTC, FEA/L. Kemp/M, Miletich 04/20/00 11:41am PST pg 3 of 14To: Geoff Kline 
ID:5104647782 PAGEP.PR-20-00 11:23 FROM:MTC 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS
 
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AGENCIES
 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONS
 
March 7, 2000
 
Page 2
 

• 

Requests for time extensions are the responsibility of the implementing agencies.
 
Requests must be reviewed and approved by the regional planning agency responsible for
 
the programming of the project. Requests for extensions of the period of allocation,
 
expenditure, award, and completion must be submitted to Caltrans district offices 60 days
 
prior to the specific CTC meeting deadline for which the extensiun is requested. The
 
extension request should describe the specific circumstance that justilies the extension and
 
identify the delay directly attributable to that circumstance. Caltrans' district offices must
 
receive your time extension requests for allocations by April 2~, 2000, in order to
 
process the requests for projects with JUDe 30, 2000 deadlines.
 

The attached format is provided for your use in requesting tim~ extensions and all
 
information must be provided fully for your request to receive consideration. If you have
 
specific areas of concern or questions on the attached request fonnat, please contact
 
Norma Ortega at (916) 653-6841 or CALNET 8-453-6841.
 

Sincerel~,...--:::::_..:.._.",.. ~/' ~ . 

~~~4 ~,-cfiY,~~~~~:;;/- ;-' 
ROBERT-L. BUCKLE~ Y" 
Program Manager .:/ 

Attachments 

cc: District Directors
 
District Division Chiefs for Local Assistance
 
Cities and Counties
 



4 
To: Geoff Kline	 ~rom: MTC, ~EA/L. Kemp/M. Miletich 04/20/00 11:41am PST pg 4 of 14 

10:5104647782	 PAGEAPR-20-00 11:24 FROM:MTe 

INSTRUCTION FOR COMPLETION OF REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION
 
STIP Local Highway Projects 

This request for extension is initiated by the implementing agency, and prepared on their
 
letterhead as a letter addressed to the District Local Assistance Engineer.
 

Date: Date of request preparation.
 
PPNO: Provide STIP project identifier. (Project programming numbl=r)
 
Project # and EA: These numbers will be available if the project has been allocated.
 
Brief Description: Provide a brief description of the project.
 
Location: Provide location of project.
 
County: County that project is located in.
 
Assembly District: Enter appropriate district number.
 
Senate District: Enter appropriate district number.
 
Address: Send letter to District Local Assistance Engineer assigned 10 this project.
 

A. Project Description: Use the original description of the project Ie,cation and scope 
from the Project Nomination Sheet. Include amount programmed for the project, broken 
out by phase. 

B. Project element: Check one box to indicate which element of the project needs to be 
extended. 

C. Phase (~omponent) of project: Check one box to indicate which phase of the project 
needs to be extended. 

D.	 Date summary: 
Original deadline: Indicate date that was originally set as the deadline. 
Number of months of Extension Requested: Indicate in number of months the 
time needed for the extension. 
Extended Deadline: Provide the new deadline, with extensiOh incorporated. 

E.	 Reason for project delay: In order to grant an extension, the CTC must find that 
"unforeseen and extraordinary circumstances beyond the control of the responsible 
agency have occurred which would justify the extension". The extension will not 
exceed the period of delay directly attributed to the extraordinary ~ircumstance and 
will in no event be for more than 20 months. This is where you need to have a clear 
description of the circumstances delaying the project that leaves nll question to the 
CTC that the circumstances are "unforeseen and extraordinary" and directly relates 
the number ofmonths of the extension to the delay. 

F.	 Status of project milestones/revised project milestones: Provid.: information about 
the original milestone dates and the revised dates for Environmental Documents 
(CEQA and NEPA), Right of Way Certification, and Construction. 

03/07/00 



5 
trom: MTC, tEAlL, Kemp/M, Miletich 04/20/00 11:41am PST pg 5 of 14To:	 Geoff Kline 

10:5104647782	 PAGEAPR-20-00 11:24 FROM:MTC 

G. Timely Use of Funds: Provide which meeting your request should be heard or set a 
date that you need the approval. Refer to the CTC calendar poste,l on the web to 
determine the appropriate date, and keep in mind that Caltrans wid need sixty days 
lead time to process the request prior to the CTC meeting. 

H. Local Agency Certification: Provide information on whom is tlK responsible party 
to contact with questions regarding this project and obtain signature of approving 
official. 

I.	 RegionaJ Transportation ))Ianning Agency (RTPA)/Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (MPO)/County Transportation Commission (eTC) concurrence: 
Obtain concurrence/approval from appropriate lead agency. Requests w:ill not be 
processed without review and approval of the responsible RTPA/MPO/CTC official. 

J.	 Caltrans District Local Assistance Engineer Acceptance: After reviewing the 
request for extension, the DLAE will sign offand forward the request to 
headquarters' for processing to the CTC for vote. 

• I> 

03/07/00	 2 



6 
To: Geoff Kline	 From: MTC, FEA/L, Kemp/M. Miletich 04/20/00 11:41am PST pg 6 of 14 

ID:5104647782	 PAGEAPR-20-00 11:25 FROM:MTC 

REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION
 
STIP Local Highway Projects
 

Local Agency Letterllead 

To:	 (DLAE Name) Date: 
District Local Assistance Engineer 
Caltrans, Office of Local Assistance PPNO: _ 

(District Address) PROJECT #: _ 
EA:	 _
 

(Brief Project Description)
 
(Location)
 
(County)
 
Assembly District: _
 

Senate District:
 

Dear (DLAE Name) 

We request tha.t the California Transportation Commission approve a request for a time c:xtension for this project. 

A. Project description: 

(Enter description of project, location and scope from Project Nomination Sheet. Include programmed funding level by 
phase) 

B. Project element for which extension requested: (check appropriate box) 

DComplethmDAllocation DExpenditure DAward (contract lcceptance) 

C. Phase (component) of project: (check aporopriate box) 

Environmental DPlans, Specs. & [J Right of oD	 Construction
Studies & Permits Estimate Way 

D. Datt. 3UU\I\\AI r 

Original Number of Months of Extended Dead i 

Deadline Extension Requested 

E. Reason for project delay 

luJiL;csLe:: (he:: re::lS~un Cur the project delivery delay. :!specIfy the length ot Hme the project will be delayed. The length 
of extension requested cannot exceed 20 months and must be directly attributed to ti:e reason for delay specified. 

03/07/00
 



7 
To: Geoff Kline From: MTC, FEA/L. Kemp/H. Miletich 04/20/00 11:41am PST pg 7 of 14 
APR-20-00 11:25 FROM:MTC 10:511214647782 PAGE 

Request for Time Extension (Local Highway Projects) 

Page 2 of2 

F. Status of project milestones/revised project milestones 

1) Completion of Environmental Document:
 
CEQA· Describe document type and date (original milestone date and revised date).
 
NEPA - Describe document type and date (original milestone date and revised date).
 

2) Right of Way Certification: 
Indicate the date right of way was certified (or will be certified) for the project (original milestone date and 
revised date). 

3) Construction: 
Indicate the date the project will be ready to advertise or was advertised (origillal milestone date and revised 
date). 

G. Timely Use of Funds 

We request that the Commission approve this request at the meeting, Qr by _ 

H. Local Agency Certification: 

This Request for Time Extension has been prepared in accordance with the Procedures (or Administering Local Grant 
Projects in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). I certify that the inlormation provided in the 
document is accurate and correct. I understand that if the required information has not I,een provided this fonn will be 
returned and the request may be delayed. Please advise us as soon as the time extensioll has been approved. You may 
direct any questions to at . 

(name) (phone number) 

Signature _ Title: ____ Date: _ 

Agency/Commission: _ 

I. Regional Transportation Planning Agency/County Transportation Commission COIlcurrence:
 

Concurred
 
Signature _ Title: _ Date: _
 

Agency/Commission: . .
 

1. Caltrans District Local Assistance Engineer Acceptance: 

I have reviewed the information submitted on the Request for Time Extension and agre.: it is complete and has been 
prepared in accordance with the Procedures/or Administering Local Grant Projects in ,he State Tran.rportatlOn 
/mprovementProgram. 

Signature _ Title; ____Date: _
 

Attachments:
 

Distribution: ()) Onginal "f- 1 copy to DLAJ:: (2) copy to Regional Planning Agency/County TrahSp0rlation Commission
 

03/07/00 



-;I 

.~ ~ 
109> 
I 0 

tv:::: 
1Sl,... 
I ...... 

1Sl .......
 
ISl ~ 

...TEA-21 Pre-Cycle STP ... 
(1997/1998 and 1998/1'99) adopted June, 1996 •	 tv 

Project Delivery Status	 
(Jl 

'I:l 
MTC Policy Requires Full Obligation by September 30, 2000	 10 

o 
:ras of: April 15, 2000 
:r 
>-i 
n 

Programmed Obligated	 Balance 

Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent 

....., 
HDiscretionary $48.463,020 52% $26,161,164 54% $22,301,856 46% 
o 
!3 

Guarantee $45,533.892 48% $22,282,365 49% $23,251,527 51% 
til: 
-;I 
r> 

Total $93,996,912 100% $48,443,529 52% $45,553,383 48%	 ~ 
~ 
t-' 

,... 
CD 
!3 
'C 

~ ....
0e: ........
 
U1~ ..........
 
1Slg.
:. 
(Jl 
:. 
".I 
".1=
lD .... 
tv;:::::; 

= .......
 = = 
.......
 
.......
 .... 
.......
 
11> 
!3 

'"'C 
Vl,,-;1 

J:l'C 
CloCl 
tria> 

me -FUnding and EldemaJ Alfairs 
J:Prdjectlfunding\Stp-Cmaq\lCA-21 PreCycle\ 4117nooo o ...... 

lD .......
 .... 



0-,3 
):I ~ 

'0""
;0 n>
Ig,

I-J ...... 
lSI::-o 
I .......
 ......

lSI :::I

TEA-21 Pre-Cycle STP	 lSI n> 

(1997/1998 and 1998/1999) adopted June, 1996 ......
 
Local Streets Improvements I-J
 

Delivery Status al
 

'11 
Full Obligation Required by september 3D, 2000	 ;0 

o 
:r 
:ras of April 15, 2000 
o-l 
n 

Obligated 
Amount Percent 

Balance 
Amount Percent 

Alameda 
Contra Costa 
Marin 
Napa 
San Francisco 
San Mateo 
Santa Clara 
Solano 
Sonoma 

MTC - Funding and External Alfairs 
J:PrOJeCtlFul'lding\Stp-Cmaq\~-21PreCycle\ 

$11,442,222 
$1,717,215 
$1,716,000 

$711,000 
$3,049,400 

$576,740 
$3,094,595 
$2,426,000 
$2,270,240 

$5,440,574 48% 
$531,363 31% 
$129.708 8% 
$226,000 32% 

$2,673,317 88% 
$273,527 47% 

$2,905,285 94% 
$1,228,679 51% 

$612,300 27% 

$6,001,648 
$1,185,852 
$1,586,292 

$485,000 
$376,083 
$303,213 
$189,310 

$1,197,321 
$1,657,940 

52% 
69% 
92% 
68% 
12% 
53% 
6% 

49% 
73% ....
 

'"TJ 
H 
o 
a 

~ .., 
....., 
I:""l 

~ 
t-< 

::-0 
n> a 
'0 .......
 
::;0:; 
-

0::;0:; ........ .......
 
U1~ .........
 
lSIg. 
~ 
al 
~ 

'-.J 
'-.J=
al.
I-J~ 

= .......
 = = 
........
 
........
 
. 
........
... a 

tn'""
'00-,3 
):1'0 
C)"'"
ITIY:> 

o4/1712000 ...... 
tD ........
 . 



---

--
--

--

--

....,. 
TEA-~1 P....cVcl. 

Full Obligation Requl.... by Soplitmber 30, ZOOO ~ ~ 
• fiI "flU 1" JMO ;oCi'lcoFTA Program Amm.IIIl 'lIo ObUg. B.I.nce 'lIoliP 10 EA Fodoral P"'i No. Pragram Typo A~ncy Projlot Till. I 0AI'ncVGrant' -_...- .. Ob/iall1Od Obilg. Dole -rWng --..10 Alttount ~::::. , I 

lSl"""I ...... 
lSl ...... 

ALA9790111 04-~1I515 STPL-liOl~(035) STP-O LSI 501~ Cly al OoI<Iond Hogonb''Iler Rd R"".b (DooIilIIelo Son l..,d", SI)"" 73td A... (E. 14111 to lolllCAn 104,007,000 1354.120 I'llo 0212_ 13,1152.Il1O 11'110 
ALA91l1017 04-~_5 6TPL-li012(039) STP·D lSI 501~ City of Oold.1Id E. 12th/San lund", SI. Roalignmont & SIgnal I~ (Fruitvalo Bl\RT T""'aIl VI 11,21l1,000 S804,_ 7'110 08125/98 11,194,012 93" 

lSl ~ ALA979015 0+~8511l STPLOB-5012(036) STP-D LSI 5012 City 01 O1lklllnd Roh.blIillll. 7th 51hm Cvprou 5L '" Mwk.l .... Ftam WL. King Jr. War III Fallon Sl 11,088,000 I I ,0Ii6,785 1001& 0512_ [$715) 0'lII
 
ALA97AM31 04-~8740 STPl·5041 (014) STP-D LSI 5041 City 01 5"" Lo.nd", E. 14th S1rwl1 Miolion Signlllllmp_monll -(1.7 /ilTSOP III) 11gg, 125 1155,748 78'110 09115199 $43,379 22'lIo
 ... 
ALA8~ 04-~8311l STPl-505O(DOI) npAInMd" STP-D LSI D' BI....I/rum Gnnd 10 So..,nd • Wldening ____nta $43,371 08_ ($43,37111 0'lII5050 CllyolH~ SO O'll> ... 
ALA9780D3 04-~103 STPL-505O(OI2) STP-D 5050 Cily of Ha,ward Depot Roe R_C""'NlD Imp........"'1 $431,000 11111,674 28,., 1311,328 ~
 

ALA978033 FtNi ............... '- ..... IitfIF.... "-*8I STP-D 5053 Cily of L.IvorTncn H...... SWoI (6R ll4IInlen:honGe ImpIOVO_I $418,000 SO 0,., $418,000 1001&
 ~ -
AIJa:J"UIO - "01 

a 

.....................8M~IMM,.CWIIM ~ l,iI -- ClIl'OIII_, "ohb, 10 Ii... _10 ....... (1l1li1 AlllOP 119 ~ to lMlo ~
 
ALA!IIlOO84 8273 STP-D LSI 11273 Alameda CM.'. san Pablo SMART Corridor 1145,140 SO 01& 1145.140 -100'l11 

'r.I~ Prujed o.r-.. -Fwtd. TNnIf.... tit 5IQ/IIO IIC STP-D 54~ Cill' oIllubllA C>I.1iR &1..11:1 "'~.AI., ~ •• fl I5'18,QOO to CMlo ~ itl97110320 0+~8484 STPl~llelI(001) STP-D 54~ ACTA Roullls51lO188l11nlen:hongo MDCll_n Impro.Wi_its· RIgI1l or ~ 1578,000 15711,000 100"" 021251118 50 0'lII
 
ALA1I7A~211 0+~8565 STPL.5933(048) STP-D LSI 5933 Counlv 01AI.mlda Trallie Con""ler Upgnocle - (1l1li7 RTSOPIJI) 119-4,700 SO 01& $1114,7llll lOO'l11
 J: 
BRTII75003 04-~3257 STPL-<<llID(008) SlP-D 6000 BART Ronabiilaion of BART A , 8 Cars - Alll1led. County po",," t2,279,ooo t2,2711,000 100"" 09lO8IIIII 50 D%
 
ALAII6OO39 04-~8509 STPL~0D2(OOlll CA-90-X73D STP-D llD02 AC Tron.11 AC Tr.nd Redlo Sya.• AUlOmatic Velllde MDIitori'9'l_ (AVMJAVL) (ALA 'pollio 1.2,258,000 12,2511,000 10D1l0 021281118 50 0"
 J: 
ALAI/711013 D4-~8329 CML'-"(Dl7) STP-D LSI 8084 MTC Trallie EllQIneering T_I Alli.l.n"" Program (lETAP) -Alameda CounlV portion 575,000 175,000 100"'" 02128197 50 0" t-lI nIMTCt80002 04-~8218 STPL-«103(012) CA-90-X937 STP·D lI084 MTC Reglono' SinIlIlI F-.r1I Collodion Systom (TranoIink) -........- CounIV p0rt.!!'n . "51,000 '151,000 100,," 08127(99 $0 01&
 
ALAI/7AM28 04-071814 STPL-e273(018) - -STP-D--lsi 6273 AI.madoCM.'. He.plll1.n 8M! InlenlDMed. - (1997 ATSDP lit) 1298,475 12911,475 100,," 12/2DI1I9 50 D%
 
ALA97AM27 04-071824 STPL-e273(017) STP-D LSI B273 Alameda CMA San Pablo Conidol I..pro.omenta - (1197 RTSOP IU) 1189,390 11119,390 100,," 1212Qmg 50
 

- '"" 
_do CounIV DiactatlonlllY ToIa!: '13,564,830 $7.1149,557 15,'15,273 44"

~ PtIId,......'-aNJA~ .. ...,p....oAn Im'-G IlIlIa ~ ~ ~-I 
ALA9110059 0+~8407 STPl·5012(031) STP-G 8002 City 01 O""land SI9ning ond Strtpinll 1442,500 . 1442,ll5O 100"" 05118/fi ($1501 0'lII ,
 
ALA9110080 04-928408 STPl-5012(D32) STP-G IlOO2 City of Oakland Cul1lCuI. 1442,500 1354,000 8~ llBID3I99 1811.500 2O'lII 

~
 

- - .... 
---~_. 0


ALA99D0511 04-928409 STPL·5012(033) STP-G 8002 City 01 O.kland Cllywide SIdewalk Rep... 1442,500 1443,000 100% 06123199 0'lII
 3 
~ F_.......ct.d..,,~RlIMb 

_. ~." 

ISSOOl-
~ lifP.G ~ IOlla City or Ollkl.Ad Ga" P.IiIlG A'IIII"' ••".".A COFlltAIC&iM aoa,uo III lMlo IiIIa,GlI- --- - 13:....,.ALA957067 04-927828 STPL-li012(018) STP-G LSI 8002 . ClIl of O.kland Son Pablo A"""''' Palllimoni Rehlbil1lotlon and Signal t-...nnect from 18th 10 E..... 1IlD8,88D 1412,702 711'll1 DBl311117 $1211.178 21... 

r>~ ~ liP'''''''' 11 Im'-G ~ ~. •••Al:ic ••"". CoFric::lllrl.p.at .~.A" i'" '111IlI•• ClOi,OIICI ~ ~ 
ALA-975OD2 04·92!r.l47 CML·5014(008) STP-G LSI 5014 Cily 01 Alamed. ToIdon Woy Ilicvd....d Pedestri.n Imp",Yomonl.l. Signal inlorconnoct, .nd ",adwa¥ Ie 1205,000 1205,000 100~ 09111_ 10 
ALA979020 04-928430 STPl·5041 (012) STP-G LSI 5041 City of S.n Lo.ndru R.eonotruc! F8innonllrum H.speri.n III E, 1411 S_ in San l ..nd", 1352,000 1351.890 100~ 091151911 110 "" ! t:l 

c· ____·_ 0" 

-
:»'

ALA979011 04-923142 STPL-5050(015) STP-G LSI 5050 City 01 Hayw.rd .- Hayw••d '9' Stroot Ralhab~IIeUon; 2nd lD Kolly 1533,000 1533.000 10D1& 04115199 10 I 
........
 

-- I 
t-'ALA979012 04-928632 STPl·5053(008) STP-G LSI 5053 1428,000 ""City 01 U..rmo.. NDfIIt Livermore A...... OvoriOV in Uvormora 1428,000 10D1& OlllO2l99 50 0" 

~ F..... T,........... IlDt1...."'"'MlII,....~ ~ ~ 6lllil Cil)' of lio~ !I?) . __ CUU.ege ,'1~:._R ••RI~ ;llaA. ·'~iy tea ~Q'~~ r;i~~iM~ iFIIi8~~ ...._.___ .. $Ai;OOO ~ 4Olro ~ ~
-. co"'"ALA95e009 04-928689 STPl-505710151 STP-G LSI 5057 City or Betkel.V HNI1iIA.e Pay-.t R.conslrue:tlon 1636,000 1635,821 100'l& 0IIID3I98 1179 0'lII 3 
reALA991005 04-923292 STPL-5057(018) STP-G LSI 5057 C.1y or Berk.,oy Coll.go A... Recon.trucllon, Ashbv 10 South C<ly Limit in 1IaIl<.1Iry .. __._. 165,512 185,512 l00'l& 12127/99 10 ~ ........ 

ALA979019 04-~6lI 5101 ee04-92337 STP-G LSI 5101 CIIy of PI....nlon Hopyanl Rood Re.Uffllcing, PIa.santon 1379,000 1114,000 3D,., 03107/00 $265,000 701& I:JI:: ....ALA977089 04-928404 BHL5-STPL-515e(001 STP-G LSI 51511 City of Piedmont Ookland A'IB. llridg. R.h.bililation, Piedmonl 178,000 178,000· 100'l& 07131191 10 ~ . 
T1P~"""28".~~ ~ City 01 '\lIIAAt ·I~.A~ c;aldllAia.1 c:..... C.....w.., il~ Roc" W1;QUQ CMlo ~ ~ De: ......--ALA990ll5ll 5178 STP-G -5178 Cilr of Albany Albanv COnlonioal CtMk Commuter Bicvdll _ 197,000 0,., 1117.000 1llll% 

Ul~~' 
~ .....20 ~ ~ ~ Cllyor.,.... .,••*Cedar aw. t",pFl; 11811R.. "Ill WI. iIIwd." SO. II' ..... 91"". I*;QOQ ~ ~ IU,:llI5 ......... 

ALA991072 5317 -....., STP-G LSI 5317 City of Nowartr. NOWlIrt Cenlnil A.....,. P..emonl RehllbWIaUon 11911,000 $132.795 -88'Mo 01127100 1Il3.2ll5 -32" lSlg.. 
~ Rli'lllgined ~ 53:Z:I Cit}1 Clf F,.", .R' L:lIl;aI RlIi11"A far ~FIIMIIAI J....JCI.. IiIhlCl. ,.,dIAMii ~ IU7,U4 K ~ al.tIo .too- g,., i 

5322STP·GSTP·G 5322 CityCity ofof Fundifromon!fromon! Fundi ReRe......ignedigned frumfrum F",monlF",monl MlSllon BMIBMI -nina·-mna. 61.271.00061.271,000 $117,744$117,744 g,., -041101117041101117 11 153.256 rol'l1orol'l1o II InI Misllon butbut toto whewhe......?? 11,153.256 
.tooALAIIIOW$ U4-lI:1Ill>611 lH PL-f>3~IO'OI (;A-~~1\6~1 "I ~-I> ~3:M union Ctty I rIInllt Purcnue at lwo Pa,.nnll vehicle. tDr lJruan CRy ". ranM .'Ulf,OOO • ,O/.l>Illl 10()'jl, 0411:.;.... ..." ..... 
"01ALA1I700Q5 04-9223342 STPl·5354 011) AlA9Ill024 STP-G LSI 5354 CIty 01 Union City DllCDlo R__.bliralon, Union City 1288,000 117,076 03I13ltlO 12llI,124 114..a" "01= 

~ ProjId DR..... F..... r,....".... ., A/Ifno e.... Im'-G i4» ClIl' ... g,.,III. .,_.~; Ii'R" lIA ' ••••• P.M'!' all'....a.Or ~RF'8A OF. Wi;OOC ~ ~  lD
54~ STP·G 54~ City 01 Dubin AIr.,o Conal Bicyda Pall $176,000 0,., 1175,000 100'l11 ~~ 

=ALA978008 04-828738 STPL-59'131050) STP-G 5933 CounlV 0/ Alamade Rad;""od Road WlcIonIno from 1-5110 to .lclnilY 01 G""", WIly 1878.000 187e,ooo 1001& 02124199 10 ~ ........ 
ALA1I78008 04-~873B STPl-5933(050) STP·G 51133 Count)' 0/ Alamada Rodwood Road Wiclonillll from 1-580 to vIclnlIy 01 GnMl w.y (FIoS Funds portion) 1712,000 $712,000 l00'l& 02124/99 SO ~ = .. 

-
= 

04-~81114 STPl-4lOO2(008) CA-9D-~73D STP-G 8002 1719,830 02I281tlB 0'110
 
ALAI5OO28 04-~8509 STPL-«lO2(OO7) CA·flO.1UJ53 STP·G 8002 ACTranail AC Tr.nll r... .,d Tubo Replacemont PruIPW"' 11,403,000 1545,!IlD 39'Mo D111D81118 1190~
 

04-823265 STPL-eD02(008) CA·9D-X941 STP-G 8002 $137.0llI 10,., 09118198 mIo 
ALA950013 04-~8724 STPL~1113(0031 CA-flO.X875 STP-G S193 LAVTA LAVTA Bus Puloum 148,000 148.000 100"" DllI09III8 50 '""~ Pfajec:tDelncr·F... T.......... IllI~ ~ IlIa4 ~ IiCIO,llOO lMlo IiOO,CIl» :1 -'" 

5'% 

3
 
8024 STP-G 8024 CoIIr.,s 2821l1801W.""n Bh,d Interchange RllCDnalrUdIon S5OO,DOO ll% I5DlI,OOD
 

-.B.II:........... ~ ............-re-.tlllf ~ ~ ilI:K ~ IaII,OIlQ lMlo ~
 -ALA990D84 11273 STP-G LSI 8273 AI.meGa CMA San PalliD SMART Comaor 121.000 10 D'llI 1211,000
 ,~ V>""....,. 
"0 

~ Ccunlr Gu,"",nloe T_: 110,311,892 17.545,829 73'110 12.788.263 27... ):ire 
r;'}1QA1amed. Local Slreell ImpID'oI""'''1S (STP·D & STP-G) T_: 11',~,222 15,440,574 48,., 16,001,848 52'1. 
tIl-

ALAMEDA TOTM.: 121,876,722 $150115,1" 14% 18,611,536 31% = 

0........
 
...,C·F.......... ~ .....
 ...~~,~
 ...,- lSl_



--

---

>-3 
TEA-21 Pre-C}cle ):00

'tl -
Full OlIlillllllon R.qulred by SeplenIbIo' :10, 2000 

uofAprY ...... ;Q~ 
FTA Prog..m Type Ale~y P"'Il"'ro A_ '" ObDg. Bilenee '" I 0l1PID EA F.d..... Proj No. AlI"ncy ProjeclTib 

CC9190SO 
CC91AM32 
CCl/1AM35 
CC-91AM31 
CC91A1\134 
CC91A1\1JB 
r;:Q 91.~33 

BRT915003 
ALA95OO31 
MTC990002 
cce1\1058 
CC'14085 

Cc-95OD11 
Cc-V7VD41 
c;c.919030 
Cc-979048 
Cc-9790li5 
~ 

Cc-990028 

',ARII'I 
MTC99D002 
MRN910040 
MRN910064 

G..."t. 10 Amount 0IIr,,- Oblla. Oate Remelnllina_aIn
---_._~ ~:::: 

lSI"", 
a.-lI2l156O STPlJM-lilJ24(012) STP-tl 5024 City 01 l\Ia1\lr1 .... AlhImlIreAve"".lrnproverMt1ll $1,500,000 '1,500.000 100" 01I0Il/99 O'llo I ...... 

lSI .......04-071884 lITPI.-5038(010) STP-tl LSI 5038 City ot AnIiod\ Lone Tnt8 Wey Silrlal &y_ ·(1911 RTSOP III) $181,ISO 544,26!i 26'110 12120199 1123,BIS '" 14~ 

04-0111104 lITPI.-51311019) STP·D LSI 5131 City of Richmond 22rolJ23rd Slreels Cutting _ r.... and Inlelalnneet· (1991 RTSOP III) $183,125 $163,000 100% 01/2M1l Ins O'llo lSI iil 
50225 STP·D LSI 5255 City 01 Walnut Cnoek Vllnado Valley Rd Sign'" Byelllln ...._ - (1991 RlSOP II) 1318,830 ~ &318,1130 100'll0 

04-011894 STPI...5S15(OO1) STP·D LSI 5S15 City 01 Pleasant Hil CGntraCoot. Blvdll.ellOT_~·(1911 RTSOP '1) S301,716 '142,533 '" 41% 09116/98 .159,252 53" 
04-011924 STPI.-5437(011) &Tp·D LSI 5431 City 01 San Ramon Crow canyon Rd. InIiIR:G'W18Ct _ Relimlna • (1l/11 RT'SOP III) '18J,125 188,158 <I2llo 0911<l19li 195,551 sa"

Pr-JodDdelod· F__odlo lITe ~ loa i4044 'lI,ofQ'nN _ II.... &llnol R..... ' .."rt (iiiiii' R;llQP nq ~ Oll. ~ ~• 
~123251 STPL~OOI) CA-1lO-X911 STP-D 8000 BART R_i1i1aion of BART A L I ea.. -Conlta COila Counly pot1IDn 11,4S1,OOO $1,431,000 100'110 09Ill8I99 $0 O'llo I 
~92115119 STPL~OO1) CA-lIO-X853 STP·D 8002 ACT....~ AC Tranllt RadIo Syo.•__v.tllc:Ie Monil4rlng/lJ>c8iD (AVIllAVLl (CC poI1Jon U14,OOO $3104,000 100" 00l1151ll8 10 O'llo 
~9211218 STPL·BIlO3(OI2) CA·lIQ.X9S1 STP-o 8084 MTC Regionel SIngle Fare C.-.By-.. (TranoIInk) • ConIIa Colla County poIIon $264,000 S284,ooo 100% 08IV199 10 O'llo 

'" 

-

- lD 

'Il 
~1211329 CNll-80lI4(Ol1) STP-O LSI 8084 MTC T_EngineeringTech__1In0l PIDQI'&IIl (TETAP)·e--. Cool& Co. pcrion 841,000 141,000 lOO'llo Cf212&197 10 O'llo ;Q 

6158 STP·O 8158 CCCTA Replaatment BuI.1 FY9Il (x _.J CCCTA S3,800,OOO so O'llo 13,800,000 100" o 
._.~_._- ,_._---- -_ .. :l 

ConInI Coeta eo..nl)' DiImOliorWY Tolel: SB,470,215 $3.973,_ 41" 14,0498,2-49 53" :l 
o-l 

~2212U HP21L·085 0Cf2) STP·G 0859 Con.... Cosle T.A. ~ Route 4 VIIldenIng on Eutem Segment $1,224,000 51,224,000 10D'l' 12/OZ111l1 10 O'llo n 
STP-G .....-a1 Transler PolnIl'"fll"V""*IIlIIIIM.rIiiiez __ 51,500,000 10~ 1lIII271911 10 0'Il 

Q4..lI23253 STPL-53OO(D01 

Q4..lI2B8113 STPL·5tl24 013 5024 Cil 01 M8lUnoz 51,SOO,OOO 
STP-G 5S00 CI 01 Bntn_od WU1UI Blvd IMdeni .nd_inBrentwood 51,300,000 $146.015 11'110 09114/99 11,153,926 89'l1o 

001-823253 STPL-5:lOO 01 &TP-G 5S00 CI 0I8nontwood S\ele Route 4 Brentwoocl Blvd) WldenlnJl end R.~ 51,200,000 5146.014 12'110 09114/99 11,053,921 
Q4..lI- STPL-53880 -- STP-G 5358 CI olCIa""n M..tI Cleek Road Re",..._ I01d V'fIdeninll $860,000 $118,530 13'110 ~ $511,470 -~ 

c_",...,..._ ~ - ,."", .'GaA_ CIltIII 9)I'M WI..!"., I.... TWAlI.••1 IiA,OOO ~ WK. ~ ..-.
04-923235 STPL-5921 3t STP-G lSI 5928 County 01 Conn C.-~ Highway Modillcationl 1658,000 ~,S91 12'" 09114/99 14lIO,Illl3 In. -I-

ConI", CootlI County ~te.Totll: $8.440,000 13,111,075 49llo $3.2118,1125 51" '"T) 
H

Contra Colla Local Sln!elllm~ ISlP.D & SlP-G) ToleI: $1,111,215 1!i31,1tI3 31% 11,185,852 89llo 0 
S 

CONTRA COSTA TOTAL: 514,910,215 $7,145,0-41 41'110 S1,TS5,114 52'% 
3 
>-3 
r>Q4..lI21218 STPL-8003(012) CA-9~X937 STp·O 8084 MTC R8piDnel SIr1g~ F...e-.&ysIIm (fllltlilinkj· Marin County pcr1ion $S79,OOO 1379,000 100" 08121/99 SO 0'Il 

Q4..lI2BJ29 CML-8084(O11) STp·D LSI 8084 MTC T"'1Iic Englne.ringTe_""_08 Program (TETAP)· _ County portion _ 514,000 114,000 100'110 02128191 10 O'llo 
BOOS STP-O 8003 GGBHTO RigIll Dr Way Purdl... for ~ Sin FrancI.... EIuI ~ FOliIty GGBHTD $1,913,000 0" '1,913,000 1~ ~ 

;po 
"to-Moo';" Disa1!'lionBry Totsl: 52,308,000 &393,000 17'" 51,913,000 83" 

- QaI-ty __ .. ..- $300,000... .. 118,IZO~-- CI>IMRN910030 STPL-51Be(005) STP-G LSI 5188 City 01 LaI1<op'.. QDhIIr\y onon... Im""'.......11 h Lam, ....._ 8% 01/251ft 1213.180 900": "'"
-'MRN970015 
MRN9100JB 
MRN910031 
MRN910038 
MRNIl70039 
MRN1l70029 

NAP91D005 
MTC99D002 
MTC970021l 

NAP970001 
NAP91000e 
NAP970001 

S
~1I28142 STPL-52n(001) STP-G LSI 5211 City 01 Feirfax FlliofaK SJr Fronci. Drake Blvd. lrnp""'em.nlI 5124,000 $8,853 1% lD13ll198 $115,1-41 IS" 

5927 STP-G LSI 5921 County 01 Merin eo...ty FAS Shere, R.... Road Rehebillbolion end Improvemenbl $335,000 _. 0'lIo l3J5,ooo 100% """..•.._ ... '-  3 
04-928144 STPL-51127CO I8l STP-o lSI 5921 C""nly 01 Marin Whb'I Hill Slid. R.pair· Mom CoUIIr 5600,000 $90,035 15% 1012_ $509,985 85" ... 

5921 STP-G LSI 5921 County 01 M.rin South Novato Blvd. PSR Prependian $112,000 0'Il $112,000 100% 
tl~ 

5921 STP-G LSI 5921 County 01 Marin Sa'l R.I.el L...... Velley1_Improvemonls $231,000 0'lIo S231,lIlll 100% ...... 
Q4..lI28513 STPLMMIOOS 008 CA-IIG-X85-4 STP-G 800S GGBHTD GGBHTD TrensillClcrowwe R~ $141,000 1141,000 100" 101211198 SO 0'Il U1~ ..........


1Slg.-. CoortY~...nlft Total: '1,9043,000 1758,708 14% 14% $1,5118,292 .", 
l> 

M....~SIrell\llm~fSTP·p & STF4>1 Total: $I,118,DOO 1129,108 8" 11,51S,292 V2llo 0) 
~_...... l>"'""",IUIAL: ~1.~,OiN .....,.. lio'llo ...... 

'001 
'001=

o...nr-I!*MIlIn~ "ApI 1 2IlO'l STP-O 5042 CIl}'oINap. T_I Roule 29 MuHmodlll F~ $583,000 10 0% S5lIJ,ooo 100'll0 lD .... 
~928218 STPL~3(Ol2) CA-1lG-X9S1 -JiTP·D 8084 MTC RegiDNll Single F"'" Co_ SY*m (franllinkj- NOrA CcM.nIy pa1Ion $52,000 $52,000 100'lIo 08I2119l1 $0 Il'lIo ~~ 

. =
= 

04-g28329 CML-8084(011) ilTP·o LSI 8084 MTC TraftIc EnglnMring TecI1nice1 Aui....... Prog...... (TElA!». N.- County portion $1,000 $1,000 100'lIo O2I2t1197 $0 0'Il
 

! "-= 
Napa County Dila_lI11Y ToleI: 1622,000 $59.lIlll 9'110 S58J,ooo 91% 

..... .....5042 STP-G LSI 5042 CityolN_ _ Slana!: J.lIl111on and Clav in IIle City 01 Nallol $222,000 O'llo szzz,mo 100% I 
00l-92:J3tl2 5921 STP·G lSI 5921 County 01 Napa Various Re.ur1lIdn,1 of RLnI Courtly Roedl 1482,000 1219,000 45... O3Ils.oo l213,mo 55" I .... ..... 

0085 CA-9D-X855 STF'-G 0085 N.pa Valley T"","~ 'IhI8B Bus Re/lIlbillalioN fDr~ Transll 5180,000 0'Il '110,Il1O 10ln1. '"S 

N_ Ccafty Guo,... Total: 1884,000 10219,000 25... 25" ItIll5,OOO 15'1lo 
'"C 

NlIpa Local S_lmp...."""" III (STF'-D & STP-G) Total: $111,000 1225,000 32" 1416,000 t18~ U'> 
>-3 

NAPA TOTAL: $I,508,Ooa $211,000 II1'l1o $1,.21J1,1lOO 12'% 'tl 
):0""
G'l"" 
1T1 ..... ..... 

0 ...... 
.....

..TC.F ~NIIn .....",....,
J:~ ~T£A,.It~ 



--
---- --

----

----

--

--

.....,. 
TEA-21 P ....c'cIe ):I ~ 

", 

MM-38 04-828543 STPL·5934(07B) STp·O 
SF~7AM39 04-928555 STPL-D9-5934(078) -'-  STP-D 

SF-II7AM40 04-82855<4 STPL-09-5834(Cln) STP-o 
SF·870037 04-823223 STPLCML-B018(OOB) CA-8G-X883 STP-D 
BAT875003 04-823257 STPL-BOOO(OO8) CA·8G-X911 5TP-D 
SF-II70170 

.. 
04-823150 BTPl-«llB(OOS) STP-O 

SF·ll9OOI1 04-8211321 
-

CML_(017) .-.---- STP-D 

MRNlI7OO84 8003 
----.. -"-liTP-D' 

~c_____ - ..

SF·910009 04-928688 STPl.-51134 (081) STP-G 
8F880010 04-1128731 STPL-61l34 (082 STP-G 
SF·91lOO13 04_747 STPL·5Il34 (083) STP·G 
SF~1I0014 04·112841. 8TPL·5Il34 10701 SJP-G 
11501173 04-1126413 Sll'L-5934 OBIl) STP-G 

-. 

PftIJKI DeINd·'~ 'r~ lDGuuNtra 'nus I lIMen STP-G 
SF-91lOO17 04·11282.4 STPLH-6Il34(059) STP-G 
SF-990018 5aw STp·G 
SF-llllOOltl STP-G593" 

04~28558 STPLNA,5934(0711) STP-G 

STPLNA-6003 (OOSl CA-90-X85<4MRN990015 04-1128575 STP-G 
SF-1I701811 04-923223 STPlCML-B018(Cl08) CA-9G-X893 STP-G 
S1'-990011 04-923183 STPL-B1tlIl(OOS) CA-9G-X893 STP--G 

SAN illATEO 

MM-44 17-'SA......... F..... _S- ..._EIc....-....~ G+P-O 
SM-97AM47 04-1128633 QAASTPL~l02(Oll) 

----
STP-O 

..
SM-9711029 0.-1128510 STPl.ND9-5171(OOS) STP-D 
SM·97AM43 0.,128849 STPl-5177(010) STP-O 

1'11"''''2 04·928533 STPL09-51118(014) STP-D 
SM·871lO30 04-12858. STPL.511lB(0151 -

STP-D 
SI'/I·97AM44 STPL·5228 (006) STP·D 

G+P-OPnlf-cfDel$d-F... ......"..ID ..rc 
SM-97AM48 IOlP-OPJ1lftcl DIiI...·'...IUN'1lt MTl: 
MTC890002 04·1128603 STPL-801I3(Cl12) CA-90-X937 STP-D 
SM-97l1l141 04-9283211 CML-B064(Cl17) STP-D 

~ rR..:JrR......... F... IDIM....... ~ 

~.~ STPLN-4204(OIi) STP-G-
~~ . "."~P..pa!.CJGI.1 STP-G 
~ 

"10~___"c",., STp·G-
JPB970001 04-06792-4 STPL-6170(010) CA-9lI-X8IlO STP-G 

Full Dbllgallon Requlrad b, September 30,2000 '0",
•• lII'APt'I ,,,.-:1 _ .... % ;0 CD

FTA Program ""'oW'll 'Y. ObU,.liPID EA Fodo..1Proj No. Pro9ram T,po Agenc, Alane, PrDjoctr....	 Ig,
Grant. ID	 Al'lllount Obf~ Obllcl. Do. _olnol"" _In_.- . IJ .......
 

lSI"""
LSI 5934 CiIy olSon Fr.- !Ill SIro. Timing Plajecl: - (11117 RTSOP III) $28.550 $28.559 Il1m4o 03131/88 (III) ~ 

I 
I ....... 

- LSI 593. ClyolSonF_ Aleman, _. 1 S., Jose AYe_ '_em..... _(1997 An;QP IIQ 51....255 S2lI.3211 20% 031311118 511S.!l2B lSI;; 
lSI CDLSI	 5934 ely 01 san FrlWlCi""" Uppor MI"'. Signal rmlng - (18117 RTSOP III) 5218.595 $5lI.Q9 27% 03131198 51110,1l1li -73'110 

5934 S.F. MUN! R""I...manllRohaIIiliIatlan ,., NUNI M.tro Tradls $3.180.000 13.180,000 100,.. Oll103IlI9 SO D1Io ..... 
eeoo	 BART Ibhlbllilll"" 01 BART A .. B c.rs -San _ e.untJ prrion .__._- 51,290,000 51,290,ODD 100'10 09lIl8/811 SO D1Io ..... 
6016	 S.F. MUNI Troll8,OY8ltlaad _...-.. lIan....L_ 51.736,ODD 'l.73ll.ODD 100'10 0311_ SO ~ LSI	 6084 -- 0% .NTC 'Trallle EngIneetlng T8dtiiCIi....-nco Prognan (TETAP) . s.. Frandlco Co. poItio $43.000 "'3.ODD 100'10 O2I2lW7 SO IJ .._. - . 11003 -	 -GGBHTtl Rigt1I ()f WI' purcnase _ 0-.-. Sill FrandJ... _ SlOl'Ige FaclUl, GGSHTD $839.000 OlIo _._- I83I.ODD 10D110 1 Ul-_._-_._--"- -- 

'11 
;0 

1 
-lsi 5934 CCl\llIIy DI s.n Fn.na..; Gan_ SWOl Re..-ng, c:wb ails, _1lIcylH 1.-,",", SMtOSlo San Jose A'ie 51.028.000 51.026.000 lOO'llo 08I30/IIIl 

--
SO D1Io i 

o 
san F......co Calnty D1IC1'11lionlly T_: $7.487.•00 $6.372.317 85,," '1.115.0113 15l(, I 

J: 
LSI	 5934 County DIs.,F_ Subr Stroal R••urfacinll_ Bicycle _. from _ $net II> Pre.ldio __ S8B2.ooo ~ooo lOO'llo O9I2QW SO ~ 

J:lSI	 593<4 County of s.nf_ Cal\Iornla SIroaI R-..Iac!lp Inlm Fr.nldln Ia ",....... 5828,000 S829,ooo lOO'llo 01lI2OII8 SO ~
 .,.. t-I5934	 C4>Unly 0/ s.n F.- 51. Ch_. Ava. P~ R_IIIUon lor ADA r.....A__ 
-~_. 

$838.000 511a.ODD I.l(, 08131197 5122.000 n6834	 County 01 s.n F_ CIIr11 Romp CODl~• -.. Iocot/an.1or ADA COmpII.... 
-

524.000 $2".000 100% 08131197 SO __ ~ 
- .. 

5834 C:ewAtJ •• S.~ F"SAA • ..M..,IPt"AM' ..... 1=YIR P8cM& _.•. ~ 
5834 County ar San F_ GU.....IO 1121 a-..__EJcIenslon 515,000 51•.873 1l911o 07/2_ 

~ _.~- 5127~
5834 Caun., al san Francisc Inlegrolld Tran~Ib""oo"""'l System --_ .. 140.000 0"" 0712_ $40.000 100'10 

LSI 5934 Counly DIs., Frwnciac Bacon I San Bn",o Tralfic SignoIa ._- ... ---- 1100.000 0% 0712_ $100,000 100,..
-

5934 C...nly DI s.n Fren<ilc Van No•• Avenuo P-"S*ly Improvemeru Stl59.000 567,017 1~ 0411_ $S111.983 
6003	 GGBHTD F"", Fes.o' Rodar R.plaClollW1l 1lI2.ooo $82.000 lOO'llo 08113/98 SO D1Io - I8018	 S.F. Mull; Malro Subway Sig_ ancl E--"'enlJ -l!pgnIdoI Blgnill" a' LRV Station._ . $1175,000 $675.000 , 00'll0 Il9I03I99 SO Il'I. 

--	 ......,
8189 Port 0/ SF (Co. DI SF) Soulll o'PI.r2 B...._ 51,000.000 51,000.000 100% 07l2lWt 50 0'110 ) 

0
.- -- -	 '---, ...... 

51
San Froncis... County Gu....nlee -ralII. 15,930,000 ....475,8110 75,.. 75"Ao '1.454.110 2511> 

San FranciSCD lJJcoJ SIr_to Im~ (S'TP-O .. STP-G) 'ToIaI: 13.04Il••00 $2.673.317 88% 13111.0113 12% OC.....,. 
SAN FRANCISCO TO'TAL: 113,417,400 510......207 $2,_,193 In. " '1"" 

r:J 
'*'	 ;po~	 i403 CilV 01111.",,,,,. iii r;: ....". 1"1a_,,,,00l (111ll7 RlSOP ill) ~ SO ~ _I-- .. .. _. --_.~ -- -	 .......
 

lSI 5102 City or San MaloG' B Camino Reot Intan:annoct - (11197 RTSOP III) _. __ ... _- &351.120 $1n.0s9 50'10 -0llI08IIlii- 517".061 5D1Io 
! t-' -_. -~ 

5171 City of BU~i~. RoUin. Rood .101 F..-, On lind Otl Ramp.	 11818.000 SlIO.300 15l(, 1012II1II9 5525,700 8511> I --.. --- - - - - ..
 
lSI 5177 SOUlh San F_co City-wide SilinollA'pn>nmenll- (1997 RTSOP IIQ &148.025 - 516.873 12l(, 09103/98 5129.15Z BBl(,
---_.__. "'" 

51Ql(,LSI	 51118 City ar Oal, CIty Se,..,..,nto Signollm""","",_ • (1997 RTSOP III) $37,170 $37.170 100% 0212_ 50-."'---  .......
51118 City al Dal, CI1y John Daly Blvd. a-..vtsing Wldelll"ll I' Roule 28l11R_ ,	 S2.:lIl3.QOO 1283,296 12,.. 04113/98 52.0711.704 "" - --- . _.. --. OC 
LSI	 5226 Cil, 0/San Bnlno Controller Repll__ - (1997 RTSOP III) "".25 "',425 lDOl(, 07/17_ 50 D1Io-_.._- -	 - ...

CD 

i:I:Ia	 ~il')'.'ilo.. I1..... S8.. 9fWASI A • «eM ' C....... (11lG7 II'I'SQP M~ ~ all IWo ~
 tJ~ 
ilIai c..,ACy ., Ii.A ..... t-IR8U( 1iI~"'. ' iii C..... I I." (11l1l7 Rl&QP Ill) ~ all IWo ~ ....... 
8OB4 MTC R"lIionl15i1111le F.-. C<lQ_ Sptem (Tranun~- s.n Meleo C<lunty pMion 

. --
51.187,000 51.187.000 lOO'llo 011/27," SO OlIo , U1~ 

...........
LSI	 8084 mc T..ffic Enllineerinll Todl_ A.sBiltanca Program (TETA-Pl· SBn M.leo Co. por1ion 138,000 S38,000 100% 02128191 SO OlIo I ---	 lSI~ 

-	 -
~I OJ 

~... M.~ r",,~ OI!1rr",tfnnl'l"Y Tnt., U 74"1740 3901. .,_817 6111> 1
S' In"'"	 ~ 

..... 

..... e:>L.iI C.MlItj!efS....... Ii...... '9uI S......• A••taitcM R	 $GCIO;OOO 0. I8Clll;OlIO
 a> ....8204	 CoIlr111. Mol1h Road Int_np ~n 51100,000 S9OO,OOO 100'- 07101198 SO D1Io 
IJ~5935	 CootAIyofS-- i.A Mallill CawAty A••• W) R._II_i." "'S StI_ ~ SO 0. saoo. e:> 

8D81l SIAII....oCl;· tJIItA'aOIolRd A,oiliaF, bMe." AI.... 101 at R,.Ic&gA4='il'dat, _. $3,OClG,IlOQ SO IMI· ~ ~! 
.. .......
 

e:>- I 
e:>11170	 C8IlrIln HllIde'o Callr.lln__"II !RIW) .._. $1,000,000 $1.000.000 loa,- 04113/98 _. SO Cl'l. 

..... 
San""'" COUnty Gu....nIee TDIaJ $1.900.000 S1,llOO.OOO 100'10 100"" SO D1Io ..... ....San lolalllCl Local SInJel.lmJllWW1'_ (STp·D" STP-G) ToIa/: 1578.7-40 $273.527 .7l(, $303.213 53l(, ..... 

SAN MATEO 'TOTAL: ".142,740 '3.nc.ln 52.-.'17 ..% 51 '"5'''" 
.-a 
U>.....,. 

'0 
):I""
l:l"" m ..... 

rv 

o ............ 
IJ ..... 

"n:~~"'E"""~	 ....
41111211S1

"~~'T£A.2I~ 



.... 
TEA·ZI -.cycle ):II ~ 

F~II Olonglllon Rlq_ bJ~'30, ZOllO '0",
• ot A"" , .. DOG :0 It)

HA PnIgnIm Am_ % O\1lig. -.- % Ig,TIPID EA Fo~,,"1 ""'I No. F'tog'lm ~pe AII.n<:r Agoner Project Til. _...... ---Gnont' ID Amount ()tIIJp.d Obll11 o.te t.,) ...... 

1Sl:ooo 
SCL97AM49 D4-128!>311 STPl-SOO5(0551 81'P-O LSI 5005 CllyolSanJo.. Guodal~peCorridotCon_~_I·(1~7RTSOPI.) 1283,200 1282.2110 1[1]% 1M115I!lII 51,000 lI'IIo I ...... ......

ISl ::sSCL97AM48 D4-S2B537L STPLMA-5318(0D4) 81'P-O lSI 5318 CityofCu...- De Anzll Sle.enoCnlekCclnlnllhorUpgrH.. -(I~ InllOPNI) 5307,095 1307,085 1[1]% lI4/l!3IM SO lI'IIo ISl It)
SCL'7AM50 04-928539 STPL-58137(D49) STP·D lSI 5937 Cauntr 01 SIn" CIIra lawNn.,. Ellp,.I_ AIIII_ SG1II ConIn>l. (1997 RnlOP III) $338,300 $1112,7511 57% O3I2!11l19 $143.544 43'10 
MTCII9OOO2 04-128218 STPL-6003(1l121 CA·~X837 STP-D lI084 alTe R.......' Sing" F_ ~ SrstMl (T""'"IiMl- SonIa ClIta Counly polllon 1611,000 1611,000 100% 08127111 III D'I' i ... 

ISCL979Oll2 04-128329 CMl.-8OI4(1l11) 81'P-O LSI -.. MTC TnaIIiC EnIl1neertngT_AI.-.oo P,ogrwm (TETAP)- S_ C.g Co. p_ $88,000 ~ooo 1IlO'l6 OMW7 III O'llo ... 
~ ..21R............2,.IIIt....mDnitf'llp ~ G04 CaIRM A;......1G.Q37 ....... 'la" 'IPI(CiI (1 ~Pllf:ti'A) ~ '*' ~ ~ I
 

l.l 
6CL9iiiiiiii·~-.-:I!~(034) STp·O - 8204 Call.....,. Ro""'237Dr~~_~mp_(partlll'R_.Illllr.!37UCMocMClUon) _12.~c~.·- 52.5ClO.CllO 1l1O'l1o 101221l1l1 _~~ 
SCL979001 82D4 STP-o' lI204 CalI_ R_I 8801237""-' MDdfIQIIona (DiI"'-'" PattIonI- Ramlil1ina ~ 54,6411,000 10 ll1lo 54,6411,000 100'll0 

ISl 

; "Il
Sa-'IlI CIanI County DlacnttiONllY T_, ...n4.5115 53,Nl.OS1 ~'llo '4.7113.544 55'11> j :0 

o 
ISCL975013 04-923143 8TPL~005 (O5~ STP.o LSI 5005 ClI)'''' SIon JaM Slut JOI. Stroet 11__(Payba<:l<). '1,400.000 51.353.558 87% 0lII111811 _.441 3%~ :J: 
SCU78005 04-927"0 STPI.-58137(036) ._. ST~_ lSI .5937 _ CIIUlIly 01 SIonII plarI _Cou!lIy FAS Sh far _ 01 ~.. T_IIIv~ 1810,000 16111,575 100% 0MJ2j99 (II ,B75) ~_ 
I~ __._t_ __.._.~ ~ ~c:"'.>a' 1I.''\0101·...ilI WMIl~ ... 81 _ _ . . ~ ~ Ii,8IIll,OllQ  :J:.. 

I-l===..- .:::8~08~7_____ STP.o 8067 S.n~ Ciano VTA Altie a B~I P_ 15.IlOO,000 0'11> 15,eoo,lDl 100'll0 , n 
~ W1~t .... _.l6R..............FIdIlf."T........... WDIf ~ _. IOa4 c;.-. RII 11IQ1:I37 I••"" (Qc1"".,."'8A} - ~.. ~ ~ I 

SCLII76003 04-928018 BTPL·500Si039j 8TP.o 5005 CIty '" 80n JaM Tllmbl. Rood W1~ $2.180,000 _.000 Il1'11o 03/31,. CI,Y2,ooo - I 
SCL881050 5213 _.. 8TP.o 5213 CIty of S<lnnyv.'" Wolr. RoodiEI C.....,., 11011 WId.ning 1M SllInoIl...........rtI 11,831.000 ~ ",831,000 100'10I

s.nll aWl County Gu.",nbte T_, $12,391,000 12,323,234 I.". 1",. 11D.1I67.788 81% 

s.nIOI c.. LoCIII S,,..1I11fl111"l11ll1O (STP·D & STP-{;) T~ 53,Oll4 .5ll5 12,1105,285 94% '1118,310 IIYo 

'14,8l11,JtO 7VlIoSANTA CLARA TOTAl: 521.'IS,'I' .,3lI4,.5 :soy. 
....;

OLAr'-!O .... 
0MTC990002 04-128218 STPL-eoD3(01Zj CA-90-X937 STP-D 8003 I\ITC Regional Single F.1e Cdl_ S'jSlem (Tllns'"*)- 5010... Countr portion $21l3,ooo 5283,000 100"'" 0fII271ll9 SO 0'10 -- - I 

a 
MTC870030 04-8283211 CML.e084(OI7) STP-D LSI 8084 MTC Tralfic Engineering TodricoiAssi.lanco Prog.- (TETAP) - _0 Cll\Inty po"'''" '20,000 120,000 100"'" 06I1419l1 SO O'llo - Ul:

. STP-D .... _ .. - 5003 .. -- . Ilenic.. Tronoll__1.-------- -_.. ~ 99-10Re·PrvQ!3J1V11Od Projecllo Cydel ~ 1:1-48 ~ 110 ll.i..'.. Il"' ... I1·_II.U,.i.... lO_Il...' ~ ~ ~ -_._----- ....ISOL970003 _ 04-9281145 STPL-5003(OOBj CA-SD-XB78 City 01 B.nJciI__ ._ 1198,000 '188,000 loo'llo 0710_ RI 0% r:!_._--- I 
....; _ ~ty O1Itnl~on.ry ToIIIl 1481,000 1481,000 100% III 0% i 
1:'1 
>
' .... 
It)"'"
a 

't:S 
' 
tir:: ... 

a~ ...... 
U1~ .........
 
1Slg. 
.l> 
III 
.l> 

sm-Comly G~,anleeToIIl. 12.723.000 ".208,1179 44% ....% • 1,514,321 56'Ilo-5oIor>o Local-. ~ (STP-D & STP-G) Toco" 12.428,000 11,221.1S7tJ 51'llo .1.197,321 

SOLANO lOTAL: 13,204,000 11,8",179 53% .1,514,321 ~nI. 

'\J 
'\J=
(II .... 
t.,)~ 

= 
' = = 
........ ........ 
Il.O 
a 

'"C 
Ul.... 

'0 
J:l't:S 
C)oQ 

111 ........., 

0.........
 
l.l .... 

MtC- , ....... ,...
 ...."""'" .... 
.I;....,....,. ~EA.21~ 



-----------

--

FTA
TIP 10 EA F.-.r Pml No. 

GrMI.--.- 
progr.... TVPI' Agenc,

10 
Apnqr 

STP-O 

Im'-D 
STP-D 

STP-O 
STP-D 

~ 

~ 

LSI 

LSI 
LSI 

!ill22 
11028 
5D2B 
5123 

5920 

&1m 
fOal 

Cilytltp.......... 

CilyDlS_Ra.. 

City DI Sonia Ro.. 
City DI s.ttaotDpaI 
CounIrDlS""",,,," 

........ "&...... 
Cl"IIIS-II... 

IoIuftj-Modoi Transit ....I 
Syst.IftWId. 0""'"-"'"....".,.,...,...,15· (111
R....I_m."lof (3) F"_Raulll T..... Bu•
SAbllstOPO! A_ 1nle1mlVlllCl. (IlIlI7 RT

stgnlll S,"'m MImi ~
• _131 Aaeel 1M P............, I....
F'....,. I-aJllI I A"11111 1aC:.wU 1.-,.. 

•• 
SOP III) 

.~;A IACI T 

97 RTSOP II~ 

~ .  ~ QQ~.P "'at. RFiIi.1 A.I,te"lIl.
STP-D 

STP-D 
STP-D 

LSI 
I0Il4 
IlO84 
1IDlI3 

MTC 
MTC 
GGBHTO 

STp..(; 

STP~ 

&+Il-G 
STp..(; 

STP~ 

~ 

STP~ 

~ 

STP~ 

~ 

STP~ 

STP-G 

Sll'oG 
STP-G 

STP-G 

LSI 

UU 
LSI 

l.Q 

LSI 

LSI 
l.Q 

LSI 
lSI 
lSI 

SO" 
5028 
~ 

5123 

537B-5313 
6Q;I 

5172 
611» 

5920 
5820 
5820 

8003 
lIOO3 

of S.oaotDpol 
or Rohnert Port. 

orCollti 
'l!IM'ilR "'MA~.8r 

T...... ",\lilndoor 

County '"SClroomlI 
County ofSanamo 

County ofSonoma 
GG8HTtI 
GG8HTtI 

t".Jt)!'~~.U!'.. 

of_ROIl 

........... 

Lake"'. R••ul'lKlng, P......... 
Sonia Ro.. We., $do T......c.n.. 

w"d",rOld R_ H
..... RugR....allA {CeMdrFASj
51"", Paint Rood. ()veMy 
ReJlJrfllclng Napa SIroeI (County FAS) 
SlDn, PDiIlt Rood - Phil.. 3 (County FAS) 
GGBHTU Campul... Equip....-t Rapl-m.n

GGBHTD R.pl......."' III NoD-Row..... VlI1lc1es 
t 

lEA·21 PI1l.cycle 
Full DDllg'!lon Rllqul_ by se....mber 30, 2000 

........... 1•• _
 

"roj.el Titl. 

u,gr.d•• (1\197 RTliOP 10) 
' 1 ~ 1.,_ilIIMalll• 

IMIRII 

I"F~Ill' '",pr....... 
R...."al Sing/8 F...Cahclio" S~ (l"""'1IInk) • Sonoma Cour1tr porIIon 

Traffic ErlDineerinO TecIlnocaI AuiI_ ""'grom (TETAP) • ~ CmAnty porlian 
Rig/ll of wa, PUItt1Ue for 0.--. 8M F.."...... SuI Slongil F_lJ.. 

CaunIy llioaeticmlllY Te>l.It_ 

-Wndoar Rd. to AJwbo Une - RllCDllS1nlctton 

Sonomll County Gu."",I.... Talal:
 

So".,..,. lJ>coIS1lut. Im__ (5TP.D" STP-G) TOIlll:
 

SONOMA TOTAL:
 

liTe ReIliOft Diocretlonlry T."..: 

"Te Raglan GUlrantee TlIIal: 

IIITC Regl............I_La Imp__ISTP-tI& STPoGl Tolll:
 

IIIlC REGION TOTAL: 

P"'1J'1I111 
Am_ 

1350,000 

133O,1I9D 
$B048,DIlO 

S30.0lI0 
$11,180 

~ 

~ .....
5171.000 
123,000 

1217,000 

12,o11;!4O 

1337.000 
1888,000 

Iia.oc» 
S53,OOO 

$271,000 

Amount 
Obl~ 

~ 

S330,1I9O 

_,OlD 
130,000 
511.1eo 

~ 

~ 

10 
S171.DOD 

123,000 

11.417,'50 

$45,150 

UBI,DOD 

% 0IlIiG. 801_ " 
Oblig_ 0- -.Jna_1Iin. 

0% S35Il,DIlO 

100'll. DIlIIIlII98 III 
100" "12411lll 50 
100% D4/3lWlI S90 
100% lJ2I2l111lS SO 

Of. ~ 

~ 
Ofo ......
1~ D8127199 so 
100% SO 

0% 1247.000 

70'110 S597,0IID 

13'110 1Q/3019l1 $281.850 

1~ 11/24198 SO 
Of. fA;OlIO 
0'110 153.000 
all. $271,000 

1~ 

D'lIo
 
D'lIo
 

-~ 

D'llo-
. 
0'Il0 

i 
~ 

1DDll. 

30% 

87'l1o I 
~I 
100'l10
 

100'l10
-


-'J 

)J ~ 

'0=
ill CD 

I~ 
tv..., 
~"", 
I .... ..... 
~ ::s 
~ CD 

.... 

.... 

W 
tv 

'11 
;0 
o 
:z: 
:z: 
>-i 
n 

OHor~A 

SON970051 

MM-61 
SON970075 
SON97AM52 

SON97AM53 
iQ119_1 

iglol~ 

5DZ2 
O4-I2SSn QAAS1l>I.·5CI28(lI15) 

O4-8ZIl7!1l lrn'L-!5II28(017) CA-&-lUIOl 
O4-8Z1lIIIM STPL.5123(Dl15) 
O4-Q8S304 STPL-511ZO(lW8) 

MTCRIDOO2 
SON870038 
MRN97l1084 

SONQ7oo-41 04-9287-45 !!TPl.-5022(O">l 
SON87D078 04·828756 IiTPIAi028(01 CA·llO-X801' ·F_T_.. 
iQ~191G01' 

SON870078 

SON870057 

__ __ 

5123537. 
.QI '''''''' ...............CllIIlII....... ...,. 
SON870029 5313 
iQIIll1GI0.2 
SONIlOO35 
ii~._ 

'rajId 0.1....,-,...T........., III CIIlII fIl~'" 

04·828427 IiTPI.-5472 
Pnpc:t DeIncf· f\ftll ,,.,..... • ...., PatotI Dw*, 

SON9700B8 
51120 

51120 
SON9700B8 
SON97oo34 

SON970035 

51120 

STl'LMA~3(OO9) CA-90-Xll54 

STl'LMA«J03(l107) CA-90-Xll54 

.
~~ ~ 

1 51,000 O'llo 1;51.000 iOO'li> 
' 
~ 10 0"- SM8,4llO
 
1189,000 S1eg.DOD 100'110 0Sr'04RI SO ~
 ....,
~ Of. ....- --' H 

0 
;3 

$153,000 O'll. 163,000 100'l10 

1631,000 O'llo "1,000 100'l10 

$185,000 0% 1485,000 1~ 

t:B: 
-'J$BD.000 S60,DDO 1lJ1nl, D811319ll SO 0'Il0 r> 

S20,000 120,000 100'll0 0llI13198 SO cnlo ...., 
rTJ 

f3,"1.000 38'110 S1,1I28.85O 82'110 :to'''''82.150 ...... 
t S2,270,24O 181Z,:JOO 27'110 51,857,940 73% 

SS.I25,2M '2.5l1t.:JOO 51'110 52,,525.940 19% 
CD 
;3 
"'" 
"'" ~ 

$I1.463,DZO 12&,1&1.'54 54'" 122,-.15& '"'110 ..... 
$15.533"'2 1Z2,.2U,365 48'" SD.2S1.SZT 51'110 

tl~ .... 
121.lKI3.l12 "I.OZV.T53 52" '12••2,151 41% U1~ .........
 
593.....12 $4II,,443,S2t 52" SlS,,553,:IA:I 48% ~g.. 

ol\o 
en 
ol\o-..J
-..J=lD.
tv;:::; 

= ...... = = 
...... ...... 
. ...... 
;3 '" 

V> "" -'J 
'0 
)J"", 
(;)>0 
tTl ....... 

o.... ..., 
ol\o ...... 

Inc·,..... ... Ell........
 . om......,-- 


